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David Coss, Mayor

Carmichael A. Dominguez, Dist.

February 19,2013 Christopher M. Rivera, Dist.
Bill Dimas, Dist.

Ronald S. Trujillo, Dist.

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the Governing Council, and Citizens of the
City of Santa Fe:

State taw requires the State Auditor to promulgate reasonable regulations necessary to carry out
the duties of the office. These duties include regulations that require all municipalities in the
State of New Mexico to submit a complete set of financial statements. These statements should
be presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). They should
also be audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed
certified public accountants for the previous fiscal year ending June 30. Pursuant to the
requirement we hereby issue the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Santa Fe
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City of
Santa Fe. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and
reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis foy
making these representations, management of the City of Santa Fe has established a
comprehensive internal control framework. It is designed to protect the City’s assets from loss,
thefl, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the City of
Santa Fe’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls
should not outweigh their benefits, the City of Santa Fe’s comprehensive framework of internal
controls has been designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that 1o
the best of our knowledge and belief this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
aspects.

The City of Santa Fe's financial statements have becn audited by Atkinson & Co. Ltd., a firm of
licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the City of Santa Fe for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining on a lest
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the {inancial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimales made by management and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded; based upon the
audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City of
Santa Fe’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are fairly presented in
conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of
the financial section of this report.

City of Santa Fe, New Mexico

200 Lincola Avenue, P.O. Box 909, Santa Fe, N.M_ 87
www.santafenm gov

504-0909

Councilors:
Rebecca Wurzburger, Mayor Pro Tem, Dist.
Patti ). Bushee, Dist.

Chris Calvert, Dist

Peter N lves, Dist.
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Honorable Mayor, Members of the Governing Council, and Citizens of the
City of Santa Fe

The independent audit of the financial statements of the City of Sanla Fe was part of a broader,
federally mandated *‘Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor
agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to
report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited
government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis
on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards,
These reports are available hercin as a separately issued Single Audit Report.

GAAUP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

PROFILE OF GOVERNMENT:

The City of Santa Fe was founded in 1609 and chartered as a town in 1891 under territorial law.
It is located in the central northern part of the state and is the oldest capital in the United States.
‘The current population is approximately 67,749 people. The City, in December 1997, by
electoral vote, approved a Municipal Charter which became effective in March 1998. The City
is empowered to levy a property tax on real property located within its boundaries. It is also
empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by annexation, which occurs
periodically when deemed appropriate by the governing body.

The City of Santa Fe has operated under thc Mayor-Counci-City Manager form of government
since 1954. Policy-making and legislative authority are vested in the governing body consisting
of the Mayor and eight City Councilors. The governing body serves as a principal policy maker
of the City. The governing body is responsible for passing ordinances, management of City
finances and property, adopting the budget and creation or abolition of departments. The Mayor
appoints and may remove the City Manager, the City Attorney, the City Clerk and members of
advisory commissions subject to the approval of the gaverning body. The City Manager is the
Chief Administrative Officer of the City and is responsible for carrying out the policies and
ordinances approved by the governing body. In addition to overseeing the day-to-day
operations, the City Manager oversees the preparation of the annual budget and keeps the
governing body informed of the financial condition and needs of the City. The govemning body
is elected on a non-partisan basis. City Council members serve four-year staggered terms with
four City Councilors elected every two years; districts elect the eight councif members. The
mayor is elected at large in addition to serving a four-year term,

The City provides a full range of services: including police and fire protection, public works,
highways and sireets, wastewater operations, refuse collection and transport, water services,
transit, parking facilities operations, convention center services, recreational activities, cultural
events, community welfare and municipal airport.

The annual budpget serves as the foundation for the City of Santa Fe’s financial planning and
control. All departments of the City are required to submit requests for appropriations to the
City Manager in March of each year. The City Manager uses these requests as the starting point



Honorable Mayor, Members of the Governing Council, and Citizens of the
City of Santa Fe

for developing a proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year. The City Manager then presents
this proposed budget (o the finance committee (composted of {ive City Councilors) in April
through a series of public meetings. The City Council reviews the finance commutiee’s
recommended budget for adoption of a final budget by June 1 [or the f{iscal year commencing
July 1. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and division
(e.g., water). The City Manager may approve transfers of appropriations within a department up
to $50,000. Transfers over $50,000 or between funds and budget increases require City Council
approval. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report at the function level for the
general fund, at the fund level for the special revenue and capital improvement funds and at the
division level for the proprietary funds for which an appropriated annual budget has been
adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is presented on pages 23 through 25 as part of the
basis financial statements for the governmental funds. For funds, other than the general fund,
with appropriated annual budgets, this comparison is presented in the fund subsections of this
report,

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION:

The information presented in the financial statements is perbaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the City of
Santa Fe operates.

Local economy- The City of Santa Fe has a relatively stable economy. As the state capital it
benefits from a stable, educated government work-force, which is estimated to be around 16,300
people. This is about 22% of the workforce across all levels of government. Many residents
work at Los Alamos National Laboratory, one of the country’s premier scientific research
centers.

Santa Fe has been named as one of the top ten tourist destinations in the country by Travel and
Leisure magazine. Furthermore, 1t is in the top five art markets in the world and is in the top
three in the United States. The City’s spectacular setting and abundant cultural resources —
including over 200 art gallertes, four star hotels and resorts, a Nationally recognized opera
company, music festivals, museums and more — draw visitors and second home owners from all
over the world. These assets create a robust business environment.

Like other communities, Santa Fe suffered through the most severe recession in decades. For the
first time, however, since 2008-2009, the gross receipt tax (GRT) reflected a strong increase of
about 4% for the year. In addition, through the diligent and collective efforts of our elected
officials and our staff, measures continue to be taken to reduce expenditures and prioritize
services and projects. The City’s reliance on (GRT) as a funding source for many decades has
made it vulnerable to reductions in consumer spending. In addition, the City’s appeal to retirees
and bigh-income vacation homeowners has produced high housing prices, although prices have
been affected by the nation-wide downturn in real-estate sales. The historically high prices have
made 1t difficult for local workers to afford homes in Santa Fe and many live in lower cost
communities and commute to Santa Fe. The City has established reserves as a buffer against
economic slowdowns.
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City of Santa Fe

The City Council, Mayor, and City Manager have maintained the confident direction of a broad
ranging, financially conscrvative, program of cost containment, organizational change and
service improvement, coupled with prudent use and managerment of cash reserves. This will
allow the City to deal with any long term increase or decline in revenues as the National
economy slowly recovers. By investing in the community, the City has made significant
tnvestments in the long-term health of the City, These investments include completion of 2
beautiful Convention Center and the successful completion of the Railyard Redevelopment
Project area. Additionally, the City has made a strong investment in the Buckman Diversion
Water Treatment Facilily as well as the Santa e University of Art and Design. Both of these
projects are designed to ensure an increased quality of life for the residents of Santa Fe and its
surrounding areas. Both the Railyard and the Convention Center are supported by dedicated
GRT increments in addition to program revenues,

In fiscal year 2009, commuter rail connections linked Santa Fe {o Albuquerque and other
communities. In addition, a major airline began direct comumercial air service to Santa Fe, and
this year added another one. These changes have helped offset the reduction of economic
activity resulting from the national downturn. The unemployment rate for the region (which
includes.the City of Santa Fe and the surrounding unincorporated areas with the same county)
still remains lower than the state unemployment rate of 6.6% and the pational rate of 8.08% for
2012. Toward the end of 2012, unemployment in Santa Fe hovered around 5.19%.

There was improvement in the City’s housing market in terms of the aumber of sales of homes
from 571 in 2011 to 694 in 2012, or a 22% incrcase. The median home sale price in the City
decreased somewhat from $289,000 in 2011 to $274,855 in 2012. Tn March 2012, the minimum
wage in the City increased about 3% per hour, or $10.51 per hour, based on the increase in the
consumer price index for the Western Region.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING:

During the last few years, the City completed the Santa Fe Community and Convention Center
and the Railyard projects. Furthermore, the City has completed construction on a Rio Grande
River Diversion project, the Buckman Diversion Dam, in partnership with Santa Fe County and a
private development, Las Campanas, and are moving to full operation of the system. The City
Council adopted a ten-year financial plan for the Water Diverston that includes annual ratc
increase of 8.2% for five years beginning in 2009. In the fall of 2011 Fitch Credit Rating
Agency reaflirmed the City's Water bond rating at “AAA.” By FY 2012 this rating had not
changed and was maintained. This is a testament to sound financial management in the current
economic climate.

The City is engaged in the second year of a ten-year plan for its Wastewater Division and a five-
year plan for the Solid Waste Division. These planning efforts have assured that the City
maintains the financial soundness of its enterprise operations and increases the resilience and
flexibility of its govemmental activities.

By continuing its practice of investing in the community, the City 1s planning a presence at the
Railyard through the purchase of a business condominium in the Market Station. This purchase
1s designed to increase the City’s assets and reduce the amount of rent paid to house various

v
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departments at the Federal Building, which is a non-city owned facility. According to the bond
certificates and the amortization table, this purchase will save about $50,000 minimum in rent
per year and is a wise investment,

CASH MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES:

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, cerlificates of deposit,
securittes issued by the United States Government or its agencies or instrumentalities, money
market savings accounts and the New Mexico State Treasurer Local Government Investment
Poot (LGIP). The length of investment maturities range from 6 months to 5 years with an
average call/maturity of 188 days. The average yield on investments was .81%.

PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES:

As a home rule city, the City of Santa Fe has in place a comprehensive procurement manual io
guide and control all procurement done by the City and has a centralized purchasing office that
reviews essentially all procurements for compliance. The procurement manual is updated
regularly as needed to adopt changes in policies and to address issues that may arise over time.
1t also includes sections on federal procurement that may supersede the city policies and
procedures when federal regulations are required to be complied with. The procurement manual
and any changes are reviewed, approved and adopied by the City Finance Committee and the
City Council.

Risk management- The risk management programs include workers’ compensation,
comprehensive loss coverage, medical safety, and other employee coverage programs. As part
of this comprehensive plan, resources are accumulated in internal services funds from premiums
assessed to all departments and funds o cover the costs of potential losses. 1n addition, with the
third party administrators certain controls are used including safety checks, employee prevention
and reporting training, reviews to recognize liability exposure, health and wellness information
and other cost controls.

Pension and other post employment benefits- The City of Santa Fe participates in the State of
New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Plan. Substantially all of the City’s full-time
employees participate in the retirement sysiem authorized under the Public Employees
Retirement Act (Chapter [0, Article 11 NMSA 1978). The Public Employees Retirement
Association (PERA) is the administrator of the plan. The City fully funds the required payments
as determined by PERA through City and member contributions, GAAP does not require
governments to report a liability in the financial staternents in connection with an employer’s
obligation to provide these benefits.

The City also provides a Retiree Health Care Program through City and member contributions 1o
the fund. As of January 1, 2006, the program was transferred to the State-sponsored New
Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority.

Additional information of the City’s pension arrangements and postemployment benefits can be
found in Notes V.E. and F. pages 72-73.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Santa Fe

Sapta Fe, New Mexico

and Hector H. Balderas

New Mexieo State Auditor

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the
budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue funds of the City of Santa
Fe, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City of Santa
Fe's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We also have audited the
financial statements of each of the City of Santa Fe’s nonmajor governmental, nonmajor
enterprise, intemal service funds, and the budgetary comparisons for the major capital project
funds, debt service funds, and all major funds presented as supplementary information in the
accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2012, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of City of Santa Fe's management. Our responsibility is to express opimions on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Santa Fe’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit includes cxamining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statcments. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial stateraents referred to above present fairly, in al} material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Santa Fe, as of June 30,
2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof
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and the respective budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue funds
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously
present fairly, in all matcrial respects, the respective financial position of each nonmajor
governmental, nonmajor enterprise, and internal service fund of the City of Santa Fe as of June
30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the major capital project funds, debt
service funds, permanent funds and all nonmajor funds for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 19, 2013 on our consideration of the City of Santa Fe's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intermal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 18 be presented to suppiement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a parl of the basic financial statements,
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
duning our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not exprcss an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the {imited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements, the
combining and individual fund financial statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial
statements. The additional schedules listed as “other supplementary schedules” in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information 1s the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to preparc the
financial statemnents. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconctling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in thc United States of
Aruerica. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material rcspects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.
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The accompanying introductory and statistical sections, as listed iu the table of contents, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. This information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us in
the audit of the basic financial staterents, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

[ 2 K (ol AR

Atkinson & Co., Ltd.

Albuquerque, New Mexico
February 19, 2013
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(UNAUDITED)

As management of the City of Santa Fe (“City"), we offer readers of the City’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activitics of the City for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the nformation
presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have fumished in our
fetter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1 through vi of this report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year
by $618,572,124 (net assets). Of this amount, $141,605,479 (unrestricted net assets)
may be used to meet the City's obligations to citizens and creditors.

The City’s total assets increased by $8,466,644 primarily because of purchase of the
Railyard Market Station Condominium and the City’s construction projects funded by
general obligation bonds for the acquisition of land and to improve, public parks, trails
and open space for recreational purpose.

As of the close of the cwrent fiscal year, the City’s goveromental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $84,208,632 an increasc of $10,285,788 in
companson with the prior year. This primarily reflected the expenditures of capital
funds for parks and other projects financed through bonds and use of beginning year
fund balances.

Of the total govermmental fund balances of $84,208,632 approximately 14%
($11.589,416) is consider unspendable and approximately 75% ($62,156,089) is
spendable but reserved or designated for specific purposes. At the end of the current
fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance is $10,463,127 and 1s available for spending at
the City’s discretion.

The City’s total long-term liabilities increased by $12,280,283 during the fiscal year.
In conjunction with the annual debt service payment, this reflects the issuance of
several bond issues, two of which were refunding issues, and the acquisition of two
loans.

s The 2012A Gross Receipts Tax Improvement and refunding Revenue Bonds
wssued in the par amount of $32,725,000 to be used to refund the 2004 Gross
Receipts Tax Improvement Revenue Bonds and to provide $22,000,000 for
the capital improvement program.

» The 2012B Gross Receipts Tax (Subordinate Lien) Wastewater Systemn
Refunding Revenue Bonds issucd in the par amount of $14,280,000 to refund



the 1997B Gross Receipts Tax (Subordinate Lien) Wastewater System
Variable Rate Revenue Bonds.

s An additional loan received from NMFA to finance projects related to the City
water treatment facility iroprovements and upgrades. Loans received totaled
$300,000 with an accompanying grant of $1,200,000.

s An existing loan received from NMFA was increased from $250,000 to
$320,138 for watershed management.

Overview of the Fimancial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic
financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: 1) govemment-wide financial statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3)
notes to the financial staterments. This report also contains other supplementary information
in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statemenis are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner
similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of nef assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets, Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of
the City is improving or declining.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. Al} changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenucs and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncotlected taxes and earned but
unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through uscr fees and charges (business-fype activities). The governmental activities of the
City include general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, economic
development, and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of the City include
the operations of water, wastewater, solid waste, ajrport, convention center, transit, railyard
property, College of Santa Fe property, and two recreation facilities.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 18 and 19 of this report.



Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used o
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure
and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
City can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlikc the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for government funds
with similar information presented for government activities in the government-wide
financial statements, By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of
the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet
and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expendifures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds
aud governmental activities.

The City maintains individual governmental fuads. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
cxpenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the CIP 1/2% Gross
Receipt Tax Fund, and the Debt Service Fund, all of which are considered to be major
funds. Data from the other governmental funds are combined ino a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds ts
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for all its funds. A budgetary comparison
statcrnent has been provided for all its funds to demonstratc compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 20 through 25 of
this report.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise
Sunds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its
Santa Fe Convention Center, Parking Operations, College of Santa Fe, Solid Waste
Management, Water Management, Transit Operations, Wastewater Management,
Municipal Recreation Complex, Genoveva Chavez Community Center, Railyard Property
and Airport. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and
allocate costs intemally among the City's various functions. The City uses internal service
funds to account for its Employee Health Care and Dental program, Risk Management
Administration, Workers’ Compensation and Union Sick Leave Bank. As the service of
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these funds listed predominantly benefit governmentat rather than business-type functions,
they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the govemment-wide financial
statements, only in more detatl. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Water Management, Wastewater Management, Solid Waste
Management, College of Santa Fe, Railyard Property, and the Santa Fe Convention Center,
all of which are considercd major funds of the City.  Internal service funds are combined
into a single, apgregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.
[ndividual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financia!l statements can be fonnd on pages 26 through 31 of the
report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 32
through 75 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $618,572,124 at the
close of the most recent fiscal year.

A portion of the City’s net assets (71 %) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings, machinery, infrastructure, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire
those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that
the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.



CITY OF SANTAFE's
NET ASSETS
For Fiazal Years Ending June 30, 2012 and 2011

Govermenial Busingss-yre
Aclivilies Aclivilios oty
2012 2041 2042 2011 2012 20114

Currenl and pther assels $ l0Bgigedt 3 106,210,868 § 141485373 § 141742028 $ 250115814 § 250052816
Capital assels 314,890,006 310,769,990 472,408 354 A8 12¢ 424 767,298 360 778,894,414

Tolal assets 423,510 647 417,080.878 613.894 327 511886 452 1037413974 1,028,947, 330
Long-lerm figbilty 142 476,970 130,062,097 253 047,579 252132,578 65,474 948 383,184,665
Other labifilles 16,872,943 20,062,851 6,193,958 17,421,206 23,366,901 37,484,057

Tolal llabilkes 159,288,913 150,124,938 258,641,937 270,553,785 218,841,930 470878723
Ne! Bssels
Invested in capial asseis,

net of reialed cett 188.752,403 191 538 6%6 231,134 448 208,210,686 417,886,851 359,743,352
Resincted 52,596,695 46,978,782 8.483.093 5,560,961 59,079,794 52,836,763
Unrastricted 24,870,638 28,438,462 116,724 8423 127,140,990 141,605 475 155,579,452

351362390 § 341,312,667 § B13572124 & E08,268507

e

2:4218734 § 262,855,940

or

Tola) net aasels

An additional portion of the City’s net assels (10.0%) represents resources that are subject
to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted
nel assets ($141,605,479) may be used to meel the Cily’s ongoing obligations (o citizens
and creditors.

Al the end of the current fiscal ycar, the City has maintained positive balances in all threc
categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate
governmental and business-type activities, however, it should be noted that net assets Lo the
City’s Municipal Recrcation Complex (MRC) TFund show negative net asset balances of
$5,342471.

For the Municipal Recreation Complex fund this results from the excess of long term bonds
payable over capital assets net of depreciation. MRC operations are supplemented by an
annual fransfer for debt service and operations from the Capital Improvement Program
Gross Receipts Tax Fund.

The City’s net assets increased by $10,303,517,duning the cuirent fiscal year. This growth
targely rellects increases in capital assets in business-type activities related construction
projccts.

Governmental activities, Governmental activities decreased the City’s net assets by
$2,736,206. This was primarily due {0 an increase in general obligation debt for capital
assets. Taxes provide 81% of governmental activities revenues. 80% of the taxes are
provided by a gross receipts tax (GRT) levied on goods and services in the amount of
$80,000,069. This was a slight increase from the gross receipts tax revenucs received in
2011 in the amount of §77,533,815.



CITY OF SANTA FE's Changes in Net Assets
For Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2092 and 2011

Governmantal Buainess-lypa
Aclvilies feliles Tolat
2012 2031 2012 20 2012 2041
Revenoas
Program (evenues:
Charges for services $ 11005129 § 11.388.805 § 74270457 % 74,875,547 5 B5MM6616 & 82,862,352
Operaling grants and conlibuhons 4.375,224 4,379,757 1.334.670 1.021,087 5.700,794 6.000.744
Capual grants and coninaullons 7.707.437 7,041,732 4,400,803 7.262.014 12.108.341 14,303,746
Gereral reveriues,
Salas lares B0.000.068 77.533.818 11,655,392 10,615,785 90,955,461 BE.148.510
Oty laxes 20.506 434 213,144,898 20 506,434 20,141,698
Donatad Lana and Bullding : .
Oiher 1.765,70B 2,485,434 824.103 5002437 2589911 7.576.368
Tolal revenues 125,451.001 123,568,238 B1735 456 95,467.330 2'7 186,457 218 135 568
Expenses
General Goveinmani 29,083,851 26,331 058 . 26 053951 26.391.068
Public Safely 38,164,145 28015479 - 38,164.145 36,013,079
Public Warks 13,862 704 16,653,193 - 13,682,704 16,653,192
Communily Development 10,624 685 12,191,852 - c 10,636,085 12,181,892
Cullure anad Recreation 11 365 828 12,218.375 11,365,825 12.218,375
Educalion 2673 354 2,646 887 L 2,673,364 2,646,587
Iniarest on long-lenm gebl 5547128 4,962 563 - 5,847, 120 4,952 565
Wiislewalzr Managamenl - 14,878,283 18 705 132 14.878.088 14.705.132
Walar Managemsn - 47,026,382 28452 091 27,026.382 28,452,091
Solid Wasla Managemen( 11,188,572 10.992 €56 11,189,673 10.592.656
Caoltepe of Sanla Fe - 4,0083.790 1,448,707 4,993 798
Railyaid Caaler - - 3,065,460 {749,907 3,085,480 1, 748,800
Banta Fe Cuevenuon Cocler - 1.062,183 250,321 1,062,182 2,950,521
Al alher proprielary funds 22,942,425 22.103.926 22,042 425 22.193.928
Tolal eapanses $11,724.105 113.250.857 95168 635 82,869,832 206,882 310 196,258,780
Increase In net assesls belore kanslors 12,726 §156 {1,258 381 (3.423,379) 12,477,308 10,303,517 2277677
Translers nel {18.463,102) (11,714.458) 16,463,102 11,714,456 -
hisrease (decreasa) in nel assela (2,736, 208) {1.435.075) 13,039.723 24,191,654 10.303.517 22.776,779
Bagining ba ance 266 855,941 26E.371.015 349,312,687 317 120,842 608.268.607 585,491.828
Enaing palanze $ 264213734 § 266,955,940 & 354352380 § ILATERT 3 es.s7224 € 606,268 607




CITY OF SANTA FE
Fiscal Year 11/12

Expenses and Program Revenues-Governmental Activities
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CITY OF SANTA FE
Fiscal Year 11/12

Revenue by Source - Governmental Activity

Charges for services9.21%

Other 2.0\%

Operatinggrants and

Other taxes 10.02% contributions 4.03%

Property
axes 6.26%

Capital grants 3nd
contributions $.70%

® Charges for sesvices 9.21%

® Dperating grants and ¢ontributions 4.03%
# Capital grants and contribotions 5.70%

™ Gross Recelpls 62.75%

¥ Property Laxes 6.28%

5 Dther taxes 10.02%

B Other 2.01%

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased net assets by $13,039,723.
The increase, net of transfers from Governmental activities, was ($3,423,379). Transfers
from Govermmental activities total $16,463,102. In 2012 the Water rate increase was the
fourth of a 5 year financial plan to increase water rates. Solid Waste has not had a rate
increase since 2003, Waste Water has not had a rate increase since 2010. In funds where
revenues exceed operating expenses, rate revenues are set at a level that in combination
with net assets support long term capital investment programs and maintenance of prudent
reserves. Much of the accumutated cash in the Water, Wastewater, Convention Center and
other business type activities are being used for large capital projects begin or are
completed.



CITY OF SANTA FE
Fiscal Year 11/12

Expenses and Program Revenues-Business Type Activitles
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CITY OF SANTA FE
Fiscal Year 11/12

Revenue by Source: Business-Type Activites

Invesiment earnings 1.0%
Capliz) grantg angd
contnbutiang 7,81%

Olher 4.52% W Chargus fur satvices 74 BY%

Operaling grants end
conlidulions 1,07% 8 Groxs Racagls 13 124
b O0p ranty nad 0ok 1.07%
Grass Recelpts 11.12% grnlae
! b, O Caoral grads ond conibutions 7 61%
au 4 Invonimant amings 0 81%
| B Othor 4.52%

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demoustrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements. In particular,
unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $84,208,632 an increase of $10,285,788 in comparison with the
prior year. Most of the ending fund balance total amount ($73,745,505) constitutes
reserved and designated fund balance. Uses of these funds arc limited to various degrees
by legal, contractual and policy restrictions.
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Unlike government-wide financial statements debi is not included in fund financial
statements and expenditures for capital assets are not capitalized. Expenditures of fund
balances and revenues in special revenue funds, capital project funds and debt related funds
are generally subject to legal restrictions that limit use of those funds 1o specific purposes.
The balance in those funds are considered designated as are amounts set aside by the City
Council to provide funding for economic uncertainties and contingencies or liabilities not
accrued in the fund balance sheet under the principles of modified accrual accounting.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund for the City. At the end of the current fiscal
year, unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was §10,845,524 while total fund
balance was $17,760,413. As a measure of the Geoneral Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful
to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unreserved fund balance represents 10.76 % of total expenditures.

The fund balance of the City’'s General Fund increased by $1,735,754 during the current
fiscal year. A key factor in this increase was the increase in revenues from 864,061,456 to
$66,540,676 because of an increase in gross receipts tax revenues.

The Debt Service fund has a total fund balance of $5,512,100 all of which is reserved for
projects and the payment of debt service. The net decrease in fund balance during the
current year in the debt service fund was $10,897,222 due to the decrease in general
obligation bongd proceeds available for park improvements and capital projects from debt
1ssued in the prior fiscal year.

Proprietary funds. The City's enterprise funds provide the same type of information
found 1n the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets at the end of the year amounted to $116,734,843 of which 69% is
for water management. In total, net assets for enterprise funds increased by $13,039,723.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were relatively
minor ($2,908,858 increase in appropriations) and can be briefly summarized as follows:

o § 400,901 increasc in general government

o § 137,077 increase in public safety

e § 30,811 decrease in public works

e § 88888 increase in community development

» 3 100,418 increase in culture & recreation

e 5 3,182  decrease i education

s« $1,444045 decrease in transfers in from other programs
« $3,659,612 1ncrease in transfers out to other programs
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The increase in transfers in from other funds covesed somc of the budgeted increases;
however cash balances funded the difference, which included carryover commitments from
the prior fiscal year. With some cost contro) measures enacted during the fiscal year as it
became apparent that revenues (particularly gross receipts tax revenues) would not be
realized, actual expenditures were 1.6% below the final budget in the amount of
$3,701,346. The actual revenues for the General Fund werc $98,688 below budget.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-
type activities as of June 30, 2012 amounts to $787,298,360 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and systems,
improvements, machinery and equipment, vehicles, infrastructure, and park facilities. The
total increase in the City’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 17%
(2 2% increase for governmental activities and 15% increase for business-type activitics).

Major capital asset events during the current figcal ycar included the following:

s Construction in progress in various City facilities totaled $30,634,708 in both
governmental-type and business-type funds. This is a decrease from the previous
fiscal ycar due primarily to increases in construction activity related to the
Buckman Direct Diversion Project.

e General City projects in progress included street paving, signalization, river channel
improvements, park improvements, building renovations, and strect traffic calming
projects for a total amount of $17.1 million.
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CITY OF SANTA FE's Capital Assets

(Net of Depreciation)
For Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2012 and 2011

Governmental Business<ype
Actlvities Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 201 20%y2 201
Land and Waler Righls 3 169,930,846 § 169,539,946 3 39,193.216 § 38,178,924 $ 209,133,182 § 208,116,870
Conslruction in Progiess 25,876,710 16,747 696 54.757.998 177,679,207 80,634,708 194 426,503
An 922,920 922,820 185,971 185,971 ', 106,091 1.108.891
Bulldings and Syslems 44,025,258 45,458,208 287,158,211 152,545,558 311.184.509 168,003,786
Improvemen(s 22,142,631 21,023,798 52,339,878 35,084,481 74.481.509 56,108,260
Sewerines - 43,859,632 47,510,841 43.859.632 47.510,641
Equipment and Machinery 2.070,957 2,337,865 4.800.385 5.809,162 6,879,352 8.146.627
Fuinuuie and Fixtures 253407 208.986 15.086 30,284 272,493 329,270
Vehicles 5,929,520 8,541.865 5,088.624 9.080,140 15,028,044 15,622,005
Dals Processing and Seftware 2,741,932 3.383.30 987 443 1,022,056 3,698.375 4,105,437
Trofiic Signals 1,583,253 2,201,948 - - 1,683.253 2,201,848
Streats and Brdges 39,433,432 41,913,576 39,433.432 41,913,576
Total $ 314.800,008 § 310,769,090 3 472,408,354 § 468,124,424 $ 787,298360 S 778,804,414

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in note IV-D on pages
50 and 51 of this report,

Long-term debt at the end of the current fiscal year, the City had tota) oulstanding debt of
$372,368,040. Of this amount, governmental activity related debt consisted of $82,630,000
in debl backed by gross receipts tax revenues and lodgers tax, $17,797,603 in outstanding
revenue-backed lvans, and $27,710,000 in outstanding property tax supported general
obligation debt. In addition, business type debt backed by specified operational revenue
sources consisted of $197,125,000 in bonds and $46,515,123 in loans.

For Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2012 and 2011

{invemine tal Tusiness {ype
Acuvia AUV | ta)
w2 2011 all2 20t X2 2011
Reverne Hondy b 2030000 % b 125,000 % 200040000 3 955000 B 2TT5B5, 6]
Cieners bO Rhpation p g MU 8 28550000 % % $ 2730000 b 28,950,004
Loang h VTRE5 § IRTIR2N & 46,505,123 % 47,105,437 % G403, M0 & 63841774
Ty LAl 8 128137683 % 11923129 X 243610,127 % 253145437 § 7235040 % 372370728
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As of June 30, 2012, the City bad nine outstanding issues that were not insured. Underlying
ratings for the different types of debt issues by the City are:

S&P/Moody's/Fitch  S&P/Moody's/Fitch

Bond Type 06/30/2012 Current
General Obligation AA/Aa2/AA+ AA/AaVAA+
Senior Lien Gross Receipts Tax AA+H A AA+ AA i Aa3/A A+
Water System Revenues ANIAaZ/IAAA AA WAaJAAA
Subordinate Lien Gross Receipts Tax AAAVAA AAAVAA

Source: First Southwest Company

As of March 1, 2012, the Series 1997B Gross Receipts tax (Subordinate Lien) Wastewater
Systems Vanable Rate Revenue bonds were refunded by the Series 2012B Gross Receipis
Tax (Subordinate Lien) Wastewater System Refunding Revenue Bounds. The refunding
issue converted the variable rate bonds to fixed rate bonds, and was rated AA by Standard
and Poor’s and AA by Fitch.

Seven of the City’s bonds were issued with insurance. Major changes in the bond market
resulted in the following effects on these bond insurance firms.

S&P/Moody's S&P/Moody's
Fim 6/30/02012 Current
AMBAC Withdrawn/W ithdrawe W ithdrawn/Withdrawn
MBIA B/B3 B/B3
PSA/Assured Guaranty Municipal AA-/Aal AA-/Aal
XL Capital Assurance/ Syncora Guamantee Withdrawn/Ca Withdrawn/Ca

Sousce: First Southwest Company

The significant drops in the ratings of the insurance firms have made the City’s undertying
ratings cqual to or higher than those of the bond insurers.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue
to 4% of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is
approximately $144 million, which is significantly in excess of the City’s total ocutstanding
general obligation bond capital improvement project debt of $27,710,000.

Additiomal information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in note IV-H on pages 57
through 66 of this repont.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates
e The 2012 unemployment rate for Santa Fe averaged 5.19% and compares favorably

with other Cities in New Mexico. The State’s average 2012 unemployment rate
was 6.6% with the pational average rate in 2012 of 8.08%.



» During the lalter part of 2009 and into 2010, significant declines in fair value
occurred In worldwide securities and various real estate markets. The City
witnessed a significant impact of these declines on gross receipts tax, lodgers’ tax
and certain other revenue categones through 2011. City management responded
with multiple actions including budget realignment and evaluation, project and
policy adjustments, and review of future plans and budgets. In 2012 economic
conditions improved and reflected marked, slow and steady improvement. For
example, 2012 data from the Santa Fe Association of Realtors and their multiple
listing service, indicated improvement in the city’s housing market in terms of the
number of sales of homes. Sales went from 571 in 2011 to 694 in 2012, which is a
22% increase. All of the factors were considered in prepanng the City’s budget for
fiscal year 11/12.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all
those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Finance Director, P.O. Box 909, City of Santa Fe, NM 87504.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012

The notes o Ihe (inancial slatements ate an integral part of ihig statement,
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Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash, investments and cash equivalents $ 63,944,982 b 113,055,834 § 177,900.816
Recelvables (net of aliowance for
uncollectables) 4,751,836 9,784,551 14,536,387
Intemal balances 11,863,454 (11,863,454) -
Invantories 145,699 281,688 427,687
Prapald expenses 60,000 12,488,580 12,558,580
Defersed charges 1,914,577 3,670,966 5,885,543
Restricled assets:
Temporarily rastricled:
Cash,irvestments and cash eguivalents 9,276,352 6,483,099 15,759,451
Intecest receiveble 105,629 179,063 284,692
Intergovemmanial tecaivable 16,567,112 6,195,346 22,762,458
Capltal assets (net of accumulated
depreciation);
Land, land rights. and water rights 169,939,946 39,193,216 209,133,162
Buildings and structures 57,806,587 307,927,671 355,834,258
improvements 46.697,665 108,231,951 154,929,618
Sewaerlines and Ulility Systems - 103,021,087 103,021,987
Egquipment and machinery 16,854,479 20,491,866 37,046,345
Fumiture and fixtures 857975 684,536 1,542,511
Vehicles 21,045,582 25,168,842 46,212,424
Intangible plant . 57,625 57,825
Art 922,920 185,971 1,108,891
Data processing equipment/software 11,746,528 3,273,551 15,020,077
Traffic signals 23,222,048 - 23,222,048
Sireets and bridges 193,564,150 - 193,564,150
Construction in progress 25,876,710 54,757.998 80.634,708
Accumulated depreciation (253,444 ,582) (190,584,860) (444,029,442)
Total assels 423,518,647 613,894,327 1,037,413.974
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current
liabilities 13,348,987 3,328,889 16,678,876
Acctued interest payable 833,580 900,943 1,734,523
Deferred revenue
Uneamad revenue 2,689,378 316,000 3,004,378
Liabllitias from restricted cash - 1,849,126 1,049,126
Longterm liabilites:
Due within one year 10,292,577 9.695,890 19.088,487
Due in more than ane year 132,134,393 243.352.088 375.486.482
Total liabilities 159,265,913 259.541.937 418,841,850
NET ASSETS
Invested in capltal assets, net of
refated dabl 186,752,403 231,134,448 417 886,853
Reslricted for:
Debl servics 3,817,973 6,483,099 10,301,072
State mandated cash balancé 5,458,379 - 5,458,379
Special Revenue 17,233,871 - 17,233,871
Capital Project 26,086,472 - 28,086,472
Unrestricled 24,870,636 116,734,843 141,605,479
Tolal net sssets 264,219,734 § 354,352,380 618,572,124




CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ
Statement of Activities
Far the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Pragram Revenues Net {Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

The notes to the financial stalements are an inlegral part of this statement.
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Operating Capitai
Charges for Grants and Grants and Govaernmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Confributions Activities Aclivities Total
Primary government:
Governmental activilies:
General governmeant § 28.053.951 § 2901698 3 173,174 § 81519 § (25897582) % §  (25,897,562)
Public safety 38,164,145 5,726,753 1.010.879 1,208,912 {30,219,601) {30,218,601)
Public works 13,982,704 1,807,757 501,864 §,896,998 {5,776,085) - {5,776,085)
Community development 10,635,985 24 441 2,658,918 92 838 {7.800,788) (7.800,788)
Culture and recreation 11,365,828 575,482 30,389 428176 {10,330,787) (10.330.787)
Education 2,673,364 - - - {2.673,364) - {2,673.364)
Interast on tong-term debt 5,847 128 - - - (5.847,128) - {5,847.128)
Tolal governmental activities 111,724,105 11.096128 4,375,224 7.707.437 {38.545,315) - {88,545,315)
Business-type activities:
Wastewaler Management 14,878,888 12.382.263 - - - {2,496,725) {2,496,725)
Water Management 37,026,382 37,709.064 - 437,250 - 1,169,932 1,169,932
Railyard Center 3,085,480 574,930 - - {2.490,550) {2.490,550)
Sanla Fe Convention Center 4,993,798 1,020,386 11,234 - {3,962,178) (3,962,178}
Solid Waste Management 11,189,579 10,144,062 40,000 - {1,005,517) (1,005,517}
College of Santa Fe 1,062,183 2,350,000 - - - 1,287 817 1,287 .817
Municipal Recreation Complex 1.781.075 1,118.569 - - (662,508) (662,508)
Parking Fund 4923577 4,827,583 - - - {295.994) {295,994}
Transl and Airport Sysiems 11,686,081 2.424 594 1,334,570 3.787.053 - {4,139,854) (4,139,864}
Genoveva Chavez Community Center 4,551,692 1,865,036 - 75367 {2.607.289) {2,607.289)
Tatal business-type aclivities 95,158,825 74,220,487 1,334,570 4,400,904 - {15.202.874} (15,202 874)
Tolal primary government § 206,882,940 3 B53166316 & 5709784 § 12,108,341 {88,545315) (15,202 874) (103,748,189)
General Revenues:
Property taxes B,317.568 - 5,317,569
Sales taxes 80,000,069 10,955,362 90,955,481
Lodger taxes 7,881,259 - 7.881,258
Franchise 1axes 2,535,193 - 2,535,193
Motor fuel taxes 1,772,322 - 1,772,322
Cigarette taxes 91 . 93
Investment eamings 515,681 840,509 1,356,190
Miscellareous revenues 1,176,732 (57,1113 1,119,821
Gain (Loss) on sale of capilal assets 73,205 40,705 114,000
Internal Transfers (16.463,102) 16,463,102 -
Total general revenues and iransfers 85,809,109 28.242 BAT 114,051,706
Change in net assets {2,736,200) 13,039,723 10,303,517
Net assets, beginning 266,955,940 341,312 667 508,268,607
Net assets, ending $ 264,219.734 §$ 354352390 § 618,572.124




CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2012

Major funds
Other Total
General Debt 112 % Gross Non Major Governmental
Fund Service Receipts Tax Funds Funds
Assots
Cash and tnvestments $ - 3 1,683,906 $ 602,729 § 48,065,681 $ 50352,316
Restricted for debl service payments - 3.817.973 - - 3,817,973
Restricted for state mandated cash batance 5,458,379 - - - 5,458,379
Restricted for endowment - - 250,000 250,000
Receivables:
State-sharad taxes 6,470,646 - 2,553,188 2,364,150 11,387,965
Local taxes 3,201,431 - - - 3,201,431
Property taxes 30,580 23,339 - - 53,919
Interast 10,835 26,912 - 49,080 86,827
Ambulance {net of allowances) 982,976 - . . 982,976
Grants-restricted 31,532 - - 1,892,265 1,923,787
Others receivables (net of allowance) 53,912 - - 3,714,948 3,768,860
Due from other funds 4,792,468 - 8.084,545 613,804 13,490,817
Supplies inventory 145,699 - - - 145,689
Total Assets $ 21,178,458 $ 5,552,130 $ 11,240,443 § 56,948,828 $ 94,920,959
Liablitties and Fund Balances
Liabtitles;
Accounts payable $ 11427.277  § 30 § 13,208 § 1,921,946 $ 3,062,459
Compensated absences payable 257,680 . - 24,322 282,002
Accruad wages payable 724,054 . 33,520 279,096 4,036,670
Due to other funds - - - 1,627,363 1,827,363
Deferred revenue:
Unearned revenue 81,029 - - 2,608,347 2,689,378
Other current liabilities 1,228,005 40,000 - 746,452 2,014,457
Total liabliities 3,418,045 40,030 46,726 7.207.526 10,712,327
Fund balances:
Fund balance:
Noa-Spendable 145,698 - 11,183,717 250,000 11,589,418
Spendable
Restricted 5.458,379 1,040,137 - 43,070,343 49,568,859
Committed 1,310,811 4,471,963 739,738 8.522,510
Assigned - - - 6,064,720 8,064,720
Unassigned 10,845,524 - - (382,397) 10,483,127
Tota) Fund Balancas 47,760,413 5,512,100 11,183,717 49,742,402 84,208,632
Total Jiabilitles and fund balances $ 21,179,458 $ 5,662,130 § 11,240,443 $ 58,949,928
Amounts reported for governmental aclivities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capita) assets used in governmental aclivities are not financtal resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 314,877,886
Other long-term assefs ara not avaitable {o pay for current-period expenditures and,
therefore are not reported in the funds. 1,814,577
interal service funds are used by managemenl to chasge the costs of Insurances
lo individua) funds. The assets and (iabilities of the internal service funds ave
included in govemmental activities in (he statement of net assets 6,123,906
Accrued interest payable (833,580)
Long-term liabilities, inctuding bonds and noles payabla, ace not due and payable
In the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (137,016,408)
Other fonp-term liabilities-compensated balances (5,065,279)

Net assets of govertnmental activilies

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Governmental Funds

Forthe Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

Statemeant of Revenues, Expendituras and Changes In Fund Balances

Mafjor Funds
Other Total
Ganeral Debt 1/2 % Gross Non Major Governmental
Fund Sewvice Recelpts Tax Funds Funds
Revenuaes:
Taxes
Gross receaipls 52229276 & - 3 14,814,838 § 12,958,156 & 80,000,088
Clgarette 80 - 31 81
Motor 353,124 - - 1,419,189 1,772,323
Lodgers - - - 7.881,259 7,881,258
Proparty 3,042,360 2,841,524 - 2,633,686 8,317,589
Franchise 2,616,008 - = 18,183 2,635,192
Ucenses and permits 2,341,438 - 2341438
Intergovernmantal revenues 180.880 - - 11.921,801 12,082,661
Fees and charges (or services 6,251,218 - - 3,603,474 8,754,893
Fines and forfeitures 370,072 - - . 370.072
Rénts, royalties ang concessions 58,808 - - 149,084 205,990
Investment income 64,978 118,827 - 225,196 408,800
Lang sales - - 5 90,939 90,839
Olher revenues 154,377 27.525 348 408,974 588,225
Total revenues 66,540,876 2,787,878 14,814,987 41,206,980 125,350,319
Expenditures:
Current
General government 15,990,087 - 2,437,868 4,558,740 22,986,525
Pubfic sefety 26,934,852 - . 6,336,885 36,273,737
Public works 2,926,238 - 3,295,847 6,222,088
Community devalopmenl 4,426,170 - 5,727,985 10,164,155
Cullyre and recreation 8,908,281 “ - 3,837,374 10,645,656
Educalion 2,870,215 - - - 2870215
Tolel current expendllures 62,865,844 - 2437808 23,668,831 88,852,373
Caphta! ocutlay:
General govemmant 154,160 $8,035 938.408 1,188,682
Pubiic safety 63,197 - - 2,236,864 2,320,161
Public works 2,550 - 7,123,887 7.126,837
Community devetopmenl 2,518 - 308,004 400,520
Culture and recreation 108,758 - - 7,048,235 7,158,981
Education 3,149 - - - 3,148
Tolal capital outiay expendllures 361,748 - 96,035 17745498 18,156,279
Dabl service:
Pcncipal payments 23,538,688 23,538,688
Interesl and fiscal agent faes 8,202,897 . - §,202,697
Bond issuance costs - 401,987 - - 401,987
Totel expenditures 83,207,592 30,143,372 2,536,733 44,304,327 137,192,024
Excegs (deficlency) of
revenues over expenditurea 3,333,084 (27,355.688) 12,278,254 (97.347) (11,841,708
Other financing sources (Luses):
Transfers in 4,998,387 30,266,745 1,229,386 40,845,950 77,138,478
Transfers ou! (8,593,727 (51,557,023) (14,973.818) (16,835,388) (82,759,737)
HUD foan payments (ow through) - 30,973 - - 30,973
lsgusance of bonds
Faca value of bonds issued 32,725,000 - 32,725,000
Premium on Issuanca of bond 4,092,779 - - 4,092,778
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,587,330) 16,468,474 (13.744,233) 21,010,682 22,127,493
Nel change in fund balances 1,736,754 (10,887.222) (1.465,979) 20,913,235 10,285,788
Fund balances, beginning of year 16.024.858 16,408,322 12,859,696 28,829,167 73,922,844
Fund balances, end of year 17,760,413 & 55612100 § 11,193,747 § 49,742,402 § 84,208,632

The notes to the financial siatements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Reconclliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Actlvities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances—total governmental funds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets s allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
decrease In net assets:

The issuance of iong-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provided current financial
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-
term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.
Neither transactions, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmen-
tal funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar
items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and
amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these
differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of insurance
to individual funds.

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 10,285,788

4,240,046

(105,635)

(13.604.449)

(579,266)
| (3.073,372)

100,682

$ (2.736.206)




CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Genedml! Fund
Statemant of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance wilh

Budgetad Amounts Fina) Budget -
Actusal Positive
Orlginal Final Amounts {Negative)
Revenues.
Texas:
Stete-shared taxes:
Gioss receipls 3 35,578,200 § 35,578,200 ¢ 37414637 § 1,836,437
Cigarette , - 80 &0
Autamobile 320,000 320,000 353,124 33,124
Total state-shered laxes 35,898,200 35,868,200 37,767,821 1,889,621
Loca) taxes. T
Gross receipls 14,083,518 14,053,519 14,814,638 781,119
Property 2,888,155 2,883,105 3,042,360 150,256
Tolal lecal taxes 16,039,674 18,836,624 17,856,998 920,374
Ragulatory fees:
Franchlsa 2,330,000 2,330,000 2.518.008 186.009
Total feas 2,330,000 2,330,000 2,516,009 166,008
Other Ravenues:
Licensas and permils 2,403,623 2,403,823 2,341,438 (62,387,
yntergovernmental ravanue 90,000 188,597 160,860 {37,737\
Fees and charges for services 8,321,082 8,032,082 5.251,219 (2,780,843}
Fines and forfellures 408,000 405,000 370,072 {34,928)
Royalties, rents and concessions 31,300 31,300 56,808 25,606
Investmenl income 87.922 72,422 64,8978 (7.444)
Othet revenuves - 331,336 154,377 (176,859)
Totat Other Revenue 11,318.107 11,474,540 8,386,848 (3,074,892;
Total revenues 66,486,981 66,639,364 86,540,676 {98.688,;
Expenditures:
General government:
Current:
General government 2,763,377 2,817,138 1,764,085 1,063,044
Municipal court 1,310,860 1,289,758 1,370,384 {80,628
City clerk 1.206,855 1,186,884 892,225 306,739
Informstion lechnolagy and lelscommunication 3.167.875 3,158,733 2,582,208 597,527
Personnel 921,542 920,292 718,204 202,008
Financa 3,256,180 3,402,430 4,764,378 (1,381,048)
Planaing 1,785,440 1,790.630 1,793,304 (2,774)
Facllties maintenence 2,729,360 2.874.940 1,851,745 823,185
Fleel mainlenance 502,483 587,703 253,548 334,157
Total cumrent 17,733,581 17,841,489 15,990,087 1,851,402
Capilsl oiflay:
Genoral government 13,378 245,024 110,701 135,920
Munigipat Gourt 1,660 22,829 22,723 (84}
City clark 6,000 38,670 3.200 36,470
{nformetion lechnology and telecommunication - 6,686 765 4,921
Pergonnel - 1,250 1,244 8
Finance 1,700 1,600 3,138 (1.638)
Plannlng 8,615 8,516 5,010 1,805
Faclities malntenance 2,700 5,588 4,999 588
Fleal Mainleneca . . - -
Total capllat outiay 35,853 328,856 151,180 177,676
Totsl general government 17,789,444 18,170,345 16,141,287 2,029,078
(conlinued)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expendltures
and Changes In Fund Batance - Budget and Actusl
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Varlance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Achual Paosltive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Putlic safely:
Current'
Police 18,227,663 18,062 112 17,327,173 724,93¢
Fire 12,239.380 12,489,408 _ 12,607,878 (118,271)
Totat cument 30,467,043 30,541,520 29,934,852 606,668
Capltal outlay:
Police . 3,000 2.980 20
Fire L 20,065 79,665 80,217 (552)
Total capital cutlay 20.065 62.665 83.197 {53%]
Tola! public safety 30,487,108 0,624,185 30,018,049 605,136
Public works:
Cument
Administration 279,827 279,827 115,808 184,218
Highways, sireets and rosds 301,284 297,268 200,169 97,097
Teaffic enginesring 2.505.906 2A476.423 2610461 (134,338
Total current 3,087.027 3.053.216 2.926.229 126,977
Capilal ovtlay:
Teoffic Engineering - 3.000 2,950 50
Tolal capital outlay - 3,000 2.950 50
Total public works 3.087.027 3,056.216 2925180 127,027
Community development:
Current:
Human needs 1,183,017 1,295,943 772,018 523,825
Senlor cilizens - - 116 (115)
Community services 1,114,732 4,114,732 1,146,615 (31,882)
Inspection 1,438,937 1,417,008 1,444,310 (27,302)
Zoning 1,258,651 1,254,642 1.063.112 191,530
Total curcent ) 4.993.337 5082225 4426170 558.055
Capital oullay;
Humsn needs 400 400 304 98
inspection 2,600 2,600 565 203E
Zoning 7.105 7.105 1,847 5458
Total capital sutlay 10,105 10.10S 2,518 7,588
Total community development 5,003,442 5,092,320 4,428,888 863,644
Culturs and recreation:
Current
Parks/grounds maintenance 5,128,110 5,132,469 5,007,407 125,062
Racrealion 2.000.8999 1,084.453 1.500,874 393,578
Total current 7,129,709 7.126.922 6.508,281 218,641
Capital outlay:
Parks/grounds malnlenance 12,635 127.25%4 102,244 24.45¢C
Recraation 21,357 5,303 5012 3,391
Tolat capital ovtiay 33,992 136,597 108,756 27.841
Tolal cutture and recreatlon 7183101 7,283,519 7,017,037 246,482
{continued)



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
General Fund
Statoment of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes In Fund Bslance - Budget snd Actusl

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Education:
Cument:
Librartes
Total cutrent

Capital outlsy:
Llbraries
Total capital cutlay
Tolal education
Total expeaditures

Excass (deficiency) of
revanues over expenditures

Other financing saurces (Uses).

Transgfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Not change in fund balancs

Fund balance, beglnning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Posltive
Original Flnal Amounts (Negative)

2.689.205 2,699,118 2.67¢.215 28,801
2,698,205 2.899 116 2.670.215 28.901
6,320 3,227 3,149 78
6,320 3.227 3,148 78
2,705,625 2,702,343 2,673,384 28,979
66,295,647 66,908,038 63,207,582 3,701,346
271,334 (269.574) 3,333,084 3,602,658
0,440,442 4,986,387 4,988,397 .
(6,637,977) (10,167,688) (8,593,727} 3,603,862
{87.535) (5,201,192) (1,597,330) 3,603,862
173,788 (5.470,766) 1,735,754 7,208,520
24,811,584 12,729,249 16,024 659 3,296,410
$ 25,085,383 § 7,268,483 17,760,413 ¢ 10,501,930
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Statemant of Net Asaets
Entarprise Funds
June 30, 2012

Assets
Currenl assals;
Cash, Invesimens and cash equivaients

Restricted cash, cash equivalents and Invasiments:

Restricled Yor dedt service paymenis
Granls receivable
Receaivable (nsl of 3llowances)
Slale-shared laxas
Accounts
Inisrest receivable
Prepaid expensas
lavaniory
Tolal curvenl assals

Noncumrent assals:
Dalarad chargas (et of smo-tizationy

Capilal assels:

Land and (and rights

Water rights

Buildings and sleuclures
Sewerllnes and utility syslems
{mprovements

Fumniture ang fixturas

Equipment and machinery
Vehicles

Inlangible planl

Dela procassing equipment /sofware

An

Conntruclion in progress

Less atcumulaled dapraciation

Tolal capltal azsels (nel of accurulsted depreciation)

Total noncurrent assels

Yotal asasts
Liatilties

Currenl lisbiliies.
Accounts payabla
Misceilaneous payable
Compensaled absances payabla
Accrued wages payable
Benalits payable
Clalms and judgement payable
Honds payabte (net of uramartizad discounls)
Notes payable
Accrued (nteresl payable
Deferrad reveaus
Uneamed revenue
Customer deposits payable
Othar payable
intangdle deferted credit
Dus to other funds

Toial currenl liabfites
Noncuerent llabllities:

Bonds and Notes payabla (ne! of unamortized dlscounts)

Noles Payabla
Gompensaled absénces paysable
Due 10 other funds

Tolal nongurrent lisbliillas
Tolal lablliies

Nei Assets
{nvesled in capfal aasets, net of related debl
Resldcled for debi service
Unrestricled

Total net assota

Business-typa Activitles - Enterprise Funds

Waste Sold
Watac Watar Waste Raitysrd
Managemenal Management Maaagement Property
i 20,794,112 $ 67,852,478 8,021,917 & 1471378
155,185 5,987,680 158,532 111,759
10,452 864,802 - 1
315,387 1,258,338 315,966
1,822,633 6,321,771 1,249,284 .
26,648 120,086 10,746 1,627
- 12,183,280 . -
- 281,958 - -
22,864,704 94,851,268 10,765,841 1,584,865
658,216 2,303,029 231,026 175,770
25,498 2,472,660 B 20,145,837
- £32.658 - .
28,817,899 (28,512,488 361,218 B.351,01%
23,700,758 78,261,411 - .
31,190,863 19,819,849 1,911,204 73.418,129
13,244 585,001 4926 -
2,530,744 12,684,762 654,888
2,753,858 1,808,657 8.155,220
N 67,625 -
228,522 1,794,020 64,747
1,461,03} 27,827,359 . 5,649,954
(58,553,994) (68,514,108) (6,203,152} (5,447,326)
32,198,318 207,278,382 3,839,243 52,115,805
32,754,534 200,578,421 3,070.269 52,201,376
55,719.238 304,430,718 14,628,110 83,878,040
186,106 627,642 257,482 63,722
37.205 147293 3,547 .
28,818 91,95 39,420
73,780 122,453 89,336 -
1,626,627 3,222,975 803,110 307,342
- 860,285 . 68,959
70,802 482,792 43,174 46,768
325,698 1,087,373 250,076
B23.807
2,252,035 7,426,185 1,498,523 484,811
20,726,044 98,527,553 10,369,585 10,725,446
- (5,533,483 - 1,184,447
306,636 408,384 247,019 -
. 7,524,545 - 3.603,862
21.031,680 121,991,945 10,618,800 16,513,726
23,283,718 129,418,130 12,113,126 (5,806,538
8,043,347 89,132,106 (7.533,452) 39,038,852
195,185 5,967.680 158,532 14,759
22,238,890 79,912,803 6,887,904 (1.272,607)
3 32,435,522 ) 175,012,568 2512,084 $ 37,877,504

The nates lo Lhe financial slalements ars an integral part of this stalemenL
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Govaramantat

Sants fe College All Other Activilles-
Convantion of Enterprise Totals. internsl
Center Santa Fe Funds Service Funds

4.454,681 5,811,304 4,549,979 113,855,834 13,342,666
49,043 - - 6,483,080 -
584,520 155,000 2,650,822 4,305.287 -

. - - 1,880,059 -

218,000 : 275,5¢8 9,784,551 -
7.129 0.123 33866 178,063 18,802
315,300 - - 12,498,580 60.000

- - - 2B),088

5,726,553 8,015,427 7,479,973 149,378,461 13,421,480
459,127 - 245,788 3,070,888 -

- 11,184,786 4,451,778 38,260,558 -

- - 932,868 -

85,071,880 21,824,038 58,689,259 307,927 671 -
' 79,820 103,021,987 -

32,803,019 108,231,051 -

8,843 - 72,322 684,536 34,8\8
258,534 - 4362543 20,491,868 6812
20815 - 12,419,483 25,168,842 35,629

- - - 57,825 .

104,746 - 1,087,618 3,273,551 1,648
5,000 - 120,971 165.97¢ -
336,738 14,580,833 4,861,9€3 54,767 998 -
{5.040,869) (2481,021) (45.843,350) (190,584,880) (68,087
60.774.867 45,197,835 71.206.1C4 472,408 354 12,120
61,233,584 45,107,835 71,451,692 476,379,320 12.120
86,980,547 61,253,262 78,931,888 526,767,781 13,433,508
36,652 600,060 1,773,564 150,860

- 31,009 249,004 -

- - - 158,841 73,281

9,325 1287 208 463 482,624 12,452

- . . - 7.072,768

1.219,268 - 882,286 7,965,005 -

- 645,200 . 1,572,244 -

105,583 131,885 38,319 £00,943 -
315,000 - 315,000 -
87.915 . 38.3¢4 1,949,128 -

- . - 221

. . - 623,847 .

736,047 725,047 -

1,057,840 777,952 2,620.548 18,924,895 7 309,682
47,316,023 27,725,000 9,355,139 224,743,780 -
- - - 18,717,880 -

28,214 - an2, 187 1,880,418 -

. - - 11,128,407 -
47,244,237 27,725,000 10,267.3C8 254,480,468 -
49,302,077 28,502,952 12,786,854 271,405,301 7.309,892
17,584,919 21,413,542 61,805,334 231,134,448 -
45,643 - - 6,483,090 5
73,608 1,284,708 4,539,677 116,734,843 6,123,908
17,859,470 22,710,310 68,145,001 354,352,380 6,123,908
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Aesots
Curren assats:
Gash, lnvesimenls ard cash aguivalants
Resldcled cash, cast aquivalgnls and invesimanls:
Rasiricled for debl service paymenis
Granta recalvable
Recealvabls (nel of allowancas)
Stala-shered \axes
Accounts
Inlesesl racaivable
Prapald expenses
Inventory
Total currenl asséts

Noncurrent aseels:

Defarred charges (na) of amodizalion)

Cagphal assels:
Land and land righls
Water rights
Bundings ond struciuras
Sewarlines arid ulilily syslems
Improvernents
Furniture and foxtures
Equipment and machinery
Vehicles
Intangible ptant
Data processing aquipment /saltware
Art
Consliuciion in progress
Lass accumulaled deprecialion

Tolal capilal assals (nal of accunulalad daprecialion)

Total nancurrent pssals

Tolal asaals
Liabflities

CGumrenl liapililes:
Accounts payable
Miscallaneous payat(e
Compansated gbser.ces payable
Actruad wages payable
Benefits payable
Claims and |udgemianl payabie
Bonds paybbie {nel of unamortizad discounts)
Nolas payable
Accrugd Inlerest payable
Deferrad revenue
Uneamed revenue
Customer daposils payable
Other payable
Iniangible geferred credit
Due o other lunds

Total current liabiilias

Noncuirent Jabliittes.
Bonds and Noles payable (net of unamoriized discol
Noles Payable
Compensaled absenses payable
Due la olher funds

Tatal aoncurcent liabilities
Tolal llabltiles

Nel Aasels
Investad in capital assats, nef ol relaled debi
Raslricted lor deb! senvice
Unresirictad

Total net assals



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Assets
Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating ravenuas:
User feas
Facliities rentals
Other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses.
Salaries, wages and benefits
Contractual services and utifities
Repairs and maintepance
Supplles
Capital cutlay-inventory exempt items
Depraciation
Amortization expense
Insurance
Bad debt expanse
Other

Tétal opersting expenses
Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investment income
Intergovernmental

State-shared texes

Grants
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
Donated Land and Bullding
Interest axpense
Prem(Discount) debt service expense
Other non-operating expenses

Total non-operaling revenues (expenses)

Income(loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net assets
Tolal net assets - beginning of year

Total net assats-end of year

Businass-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Waste Solid
Water Water Wasts Rallyard
Management Management Management Property
$ 12,119,488 $ 37.216.821 $ 10076840 $ -
- - - 574,830
282,775 492,243 87,222
12,382,263 37,709,064 10,144,062 574,830
4,513,741 7.614,748 4,021,654 -
2,350,493 6,289,618 3,416,761 133,887
529,257 467,321 434,218 -
581,858 734,489 786,774 -
22.000 154,612 169,870 -
4,795,852 8,757,971 758,255 2,436,577
34,6838 1,008,562 21,163 12,555
321,082 341,463 187,299 =
268,876 100,285 187 -
069.051 9,110,889 912.836 9.244
14,388,648 34,587,956 10,680,008 2,502,263
(2,004,385) 3,121,108 (515,846) (2,017,333)
135,473 544,310 53,411 8,612
1,820,934 7,285,554 1,828,904 .
. 487,250 40,000
2,747 980 22,734 .
(627,266) (2.586,451) (547,881) (545,559)
34,927 148,025 18,110 72,342
(11.848) (34,856) (4,820) (883)
1,483,987 5,854,792 1,411,858 (467,288)
(540,418) 8,975,900 885.712 (2,484.621)
2,688,639 - 14,000 1,323,473
(3,496,972) (221,000) (75.000) -
(1,348,751) 8,754,800 834,712 (1,161,148)
33,784,273 188,257 66¢ 1,878,272 39,038,652
$ 32,435,522 $ 175,012,588 $ 25129884 § 37,877,604

The noles to the financial slatements are an integral part of this statement.
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Governmental

Santa Fe All Other Activitles-
Conventlon College of Enterprise Totals Internal

Center Santa Fe Funds Service Funds

$ 422,315 % - §$ B693387 § 68,528,851 1 -
. . - 574,930 -

598.071 2,350,000 1,346,395 5,116,708 21,379,601
1,020,385 2,350,000 10,039,782 74,220,487 21,379,601
598,714 132,658 12,254,570 29,136,086 804,415

385,884 3,748 1.827,B56 14,428,058 1,324,427

120,679 - 657,357 2,208,832 484

51,013 - 1,018,011 3,149,845 29,436

27,1689 - 531,158 804,808 910

1,299,840 876,962 3,492,331 22,418,788 14,388

19,961 - 16,670 1.114,568 -

85,035 - 622,020 1,526,889 22,275,838

- - (5,362) 363,996 ~

218,558 275 2,077,781 13,296,604 3,073

- 2,614,664 1,013,645 22,483,302 86,546,576 24,452,872
(1,794,278) 1,336,355 (12,453,610) (14,328,088) (3,073,371)
34,980 48,851 18,772 840,509 108,880

- - - 10,855,392 -

11.234 - 5,186,980 5,735,474 11,445
- - 14,264 40,706 (17,844)

(2.266,499) (49,538) (466,320) (6.980.314) -
86,365 - 17,286 380.055 -

(3.197) - (1,707) (67,111) -
(2,138,117) (1,587) 4,779,285 10,804,710 100,681
{3,930,395) 1,334,768 (7.674.325) (3,423,379) (2,872.650)
4,199,468 - 12,609,845 21,035,425 500,000
(145,522) (38,000) (595,829) (4,572,323) {1,341,843)
i 123,561 1,298,768 4,539,691 13,039,723 (3.814,533)

17,439,963 18,606,463 61,605,320 336,410,632 -
$ 17,658,470 § 22,710,310 $ 66,145,011 $ 354,352,390 $ 6,123,908
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Operating revenues:
User fees
Facillties rentals
Olher revenue
Total operating ravenues

Operating expenses:
Safaries, wages and benefils
Contractyal secvices and utllities
Regpairs and maintenance
Supplies
Capital outlay-inventory exempt items
Deprecliation expsnse
Amortization expense
Insurance
Bad debl expense
Other

Total opersting expenses
Opersting income (los8s)

Non-operating tevenues (expenses):
Investment income
Intergovesnmental

State-shared taxas

Grants
Galn (lose) on sale of capital assets
Donated Land and Buifding
Interest expense
Prem(Dliscount) debt service expansea
Other non-operaling expanses

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income(loss) before ransfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change In net assets
Tolal net assels - beginning of year

Total net assets, end of year



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Staterment of Cagh Flows
Enterprise Funds
For the Yeer Ended June 30, 2012

Cash flows from operaling aclivilies:
Cash racslvad from custiomars
Cash recelved from inledund sarvices provided and used
Cash paymenls 10 suppliers for goods and gervices
Cash paid for (nlerfund services provided and used
Cash paymenis lo employees for servicas

Net cash provided (used) by operating sctivilies:

Cash flows from noncapital financing aclivities:
intergovernmantsl
Transfars-in from other funds
Transfers-out to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing actvities

Cash flows from capital and relsted fingncing aclivities:
Acquislilon and construction of capital assels
Procasds (Loss) from szle of capiisl asasts
Principal paid on revenueg bond maluritiss and noles payable
(ntecost paid on revenus boads and notes paysble
Intergovemmaental paymenis

Nei cash usad far capital 2nd relpled financing activiies

Cash flows from investing activities:
Inlerest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided by invesiing activilies

Net increase (decraase) in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash, Invaslments snd ¢ash aquivslants at beginning of yoar

Cash, investmanis and cash aquivaients at end of year

Reconcilialion of opereting income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operaling aclivities:

Oparating Incoma (loas)

Adjustmants o reconclle operating Income (losg) to
net cash provided (used) by operating acliviiles:.
Deprecistion/amortization/bad dabt expense
Change In assels and liabfities:
(Increase) decreass in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease In prepaid expsnses
(Increase) decreass in deferred charges
Increase (decreasa) in notes payable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Incrense (decrease) in misceiiensous paysbie
Increasa (ecreese) i compensaled absences payabla
increase (decrease) in atcrued wages payeable
Increase (decrease) In escrow
Increase (decreese) In due |6 other funds
{Increase) decrease In claims payable

Total adjusiments

Net cash provided (used) by oparating activities

Tha noles to lhe financial statements ar& an inlegral part of this stalement

Business-type Actlvities-Enterpsise Funds

Waste Solid
Water Water Waste Rallyard
Management Managament Manapement Property
12,440,636 $ 38,127,066 & 10,324,389 3§ 574,330
{4.090,376) {18,643,444) (4,829,276) {123.131)
(884,764) {1.350,689) (804 ,589) .
{4,675,887) (7,787,608) (4,485,185)
2,789,818 12,345,414 505,319 431,799
1,832,321 9,796,174 1,872,224 4,023,862
2,888,639 150,748 14,000 1,323,473
(3.496,572) (371,748) (75,000) -
1,023,958 9575174 1,811,224 5,347,335
{1,651,610) (11,92),472) (B42,340) (3.578,855)
2,747 860 22,734 -
(583,842) (2.608,291) {760,000) {293,860)
{1,455,073) (4,042,703) (591,411) (646,983)
- (3,100,000) . .
(3:567,776) (21,872.508) (2,171,028) (4,418,498)
140,385 550,958 56,337 6,288
140,385 550,968 £6,337 8,288
388,413 799,040 201,854 1,365,924
20,602,891 73,021,118 8,878,595 217.213
20,988,304 $ 73,020,156 § 9,180,449 § 1,583,137
(2,004,385) $ 3,121,908 $ (515,546) § (2,017,333)
4,830,450 8,764,553 780,418 2,449,182
58,375 277,113 180,307 -
. (154,349) - -
46,687 (530,120 207,740
(31,481) (100,808) (44,880) -
19,326 96,088 7.088 -
(181,272) (268,649) (170,819) -
52,078 140,879 61,211
4,784,203 9,224,308 1,021,265 2,449,132
2,789,818 % 12,245414 § 505,319 § 431,799
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Govaernmental
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Santa Fe College AN Other Activities-
Conventlon of Enterprise Totals Internal
Center Saanta Fa Funds _Service Funds
Cash flows from ops(sting achivilies:
$ 1,020,386 $ 2350000 § 9943104 § 74,820.483 ¢ 21,318,830 Cash recaived from customers
- - - - 80,974 Cash cacslved from inlerdfund services provided and used
(1,064,705) {4.024) (6,968, 100) (32,771,059) (28,202,163)  Cash payments io suppliers for poods and services
(151,548) - (1,126,027) (4,347,507) - Cash paid for interfund sérvices provided and used
(710,722) (135,999) (12,771,414) (30,266,618} (833,610) Cash payments o amployees for servicas
(906,589) 2,209,877 (8,910.437) 7,465,301 (2,656,172) Net cash provided (used) by operating achvilles
Cash flows from noncapilal financing ac(iilias:
(573,286) - 5,341,334 22,292,629 11,445  Intergovernmenial
4,189,468 - 12,805,845 21,186,171 500,000  Transfers-In from olher funds
{145,522) (38,000) (595,820) {4,723,089) (1,341,843)  Transfers-out to other funds
3,480,860 (38,0000 17,555,350 38,755,731 (830,388) Net cash provided (ussd) by noncapital financing aclivities
T Cash flows froms caplital snd relaled financing activities.
(126,588) (6.198,024) (4.292,460) (27,511,358) - Acqguisition and consiruction of caplis) gasets
- - 14,264 40,705 (17,844) Proceede {Loss) from sale of capital assels
(1.085,000) (830,000) (825,000) (8,766,783) - Poncipal palg on ravenus bond maturilles and notes payable
(2,270.412) (49,756) (6.001) (8,982,339) - Intaresi pald on revenue bonds and notes payable
- - . (3,100,000} . Intergovemmental payments
(3,482,000) (5,877,780) (5,108,197) (46,2099,785) (1 7‘644) Nel cosh used for capital and refated financing activilles
S Cash flows from invesling aClivities:
38,060 53,808 16,798 865,724 116,840 interast and dividends on inveslmenis
38,060 53,898 18,798 B65,724 116,640 Net cash provided by investing activilies
(8889,888) (3,.651,906) 2,555,514 786,971 (3,387,576) Nat increase (dedreade) in cash and cash equivslants
5,374,473 8,483,209 1,994,465 118,851,662 18,730,242 Cash, Investmanis and cash equivalenis at beginning of year
] 4,504,604 5811,304 $ 4,549979 § 120,438,933 § 13,342 666 Cash, invesiments and cash aquivalents at end of year
Reconciflation of oparaling income (loss) (o nel
cash provided (used) by operating aclivities:
$ {1,794,278) 1,838,355 $ (12,453,810 § (14,328,089) § (3,073,372)  Opetaling income (loss)
Adjuslmens 10 reconcile oparating income (loss) to
net cash provided (usad) hy operaling activitles:
1,318,801 878,962 3,512,001 23,533,357 14,388 Deprecialion/amonizaiion/bad dabl expensa
Changs in assels and liabllities:
- - {56,878) 459,117 (Incresse) decreass in accounts receivable
{315,300) - (469,849) - (Increase) decrease In prepaid expanses
. . - - (Increase) decreasa in deferred charges
- (27,581) (27,581) - Increase (decreass) In nolea payabdle
{7.223) - 148,000 {134,916) (205,379) (ncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
. - (1.182) (178,462) - Incrasse (decrease) In mistallanaous payabla
(36,452) - {25,114) 80,896 (6.068) Increase (decsease) in compensated absences payable
(75,516) {3.340) (499,045) (1.190,741) (23.128) Increass (decreasa) In accrued wages payable
2,419 - 1.037 257,624 - Increas? (decresse) in esorow
- (516,275) (518,275) - Increase {decrease) in due (o other funds
. - 637,386 (lncresse) decrease in ¢laims payabla
887,689 873,622 2,543,173 21,793,390 417,200 Yotal adjustments
3 {908,589) § 2,208,877 § (9,910,437) & 7465301 § (2,656,172) Net cash providad (usad) by operating activitles
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City of Santa Fe, New Mexlico
Notes to the Financial Sfatements
June 30, 2012

Summary of significant accounting policies
A. Reporting entity

The City of Santa Fe (the “City”) ts a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor
and an eight-member council. The accompanying financial statements présent the
government as an entity for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. Based
on GASB (4 and GASB 61 it was determined the Santa Fe Civic Housing Authority was no
longer a component of the City of Santa Fe. The City was no longer responsible for the
authority’s debt as a result of a HUD release. The City has no component units or blended
component units that are legally separate entities.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No.
34 “Basic Financial Statements-and Management’s Discussion and Anatysis-for State and
Local Governments” which was effective for the City’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2002. As
a result, there has been a major change in haw the City presents its financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement
of activities) report information on the government. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenucs, are reported separatcly from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
Likewise, the government is reported separately from the legally separate component unit for
which the govemment is financially accountable.

The statcment of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
tunction or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include charges to
custorers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and grants and contnbutions that are
restricted to meceting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
as general revernues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds.
Major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the basic fund financial
statement. There arc no fiduciary funds reported by the City.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability
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City of Santa Fe, New Mexico
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are received. Grants and similar itemns are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Govermmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay lhabilities
of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditwres related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franclise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal pertod
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
cwrent fiscal period. Gross receipts taxes are not estimable at the time of the underlying
exchange transactions, and therefore are recorded as revenue at the time the state reports the
amounts collected on behalf of the City. Only the portion of special assessments receivable
due within the current fiscal penod is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of
the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available
only when cash is received by the government.

Property taxes are levied and collected by the Santa Fe County treasurer on behalf of the
City. The taxes are levied in November and payable in two installments, November 10" and
April 10®. The County remits to the City a percentage of the collections made during the
month. Taxes are considered delinquent and subject to lien, penalty and interest, 30 days
after the date on which they are due.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Debt Service Funds account for the resources accumulated and payments made for
principal and interest on long-term gencral obligation debt of governmental funds.

The 2% Gross Receipts Tax Fund is used to account for the City’s portion of gross
receipts taxes collected by the State of New Mexico per Ordinance No. 1981-45. The
Ordinance dedicates 2 of 1 percent for capital improvements to City facilities and street
and road constructivn and re-construction to include any future operating expenditurcs
(i.e. personnel or administrative costs) necessitated by the expansion of the services and
facilities to the public.
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The Cily reports the following major proprictary funds:

The Waste Water Management Fund accounts for the operation of the City’s treatment
and sewage system.

The Water Management Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s water supply,
transmission and disiribution systems.

The Solid Waste Management Fund accounts for the operation of the City’s solid waste
collection service.

The Railyard Property Fund accounts for the development of S0 acres of prime real estate
near the center of the City previously owned by the railroad and a pnivate developer.

The Santa Fe Convention Center Fund (formerly known as Sweency Convention Center),
accounts for the operation of the City’s convention center.

The College of Santa Fe fund accounts for the lease operations, debt service, and
construction activities associated with the City’s purchase of the college from a not-for-
profit corporation and subsequent lease to Laurcate Education Inc. in September of 2009.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Internal service funds account for the City’s Santa Fe Health Fund/Dental Fund, Risk
Managemerit Fund, Workers’ Compensation Fund and the Union Sick Leave Bank which
are services to City departments on a cost assessment basis.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1089, generally are foltowed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following
subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activitics and enterprise funds
subject to this same limitation. The City has eltected not to follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund acthivity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements. Exceptions to this gencral rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and
other charges between the utilities functions and insurance functions of the City. Elimination
of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various
functions concerned.

Amounts reposted as program revenues include charges to customers or applicants for goods,

services, or privileges provided, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Intermally dedicated resources are reported as
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general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all
taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the propuretary funds are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal serve funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues
and expenses nof meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
cxpenses.

When both testricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, liabilities and net assets or cquity
1. Deposits and investments

The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and
short-term investments with original maturitics of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

City funds are invested in accordance with New Mexico State Statute 6-10-36, and with the
City of Santa Fe Investment Policy, which states:

City funds shall be invested in accordance with New Mexico Statute 6-10-36 and shall be
equitably distributed among all banks and credit unions having thetr main or manned branch
offices within the municipal boundaries and who are interested in doing business with the
City, as directed by Statute 6-10-36, Paragraph C. Collateralization will be required on all
deposits in excess of amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or the
National Credit Union Association. The collateralization level will be one hundred two
percent (102%) of the market value of principal, except for deposits with the primary fiscal
agent which will be collateralized at fifty percent (50%) in accordance with New Mexico
Statute 6-10-17. Funds that are declared excess due to the inability of local financial
institutions to accept these deposits may be invested in U.S. Government Securities, or as
otherwise provided by law. The City will diversify use of investment instruments to avoid
mecwring unreasonable risks inherent in over-investing in specific instruments or individual
financial institutions and limit maturities to five years or less to avoid interest rate risk.
Certain investments held to accommodate debt reserve requirements may have maturities of
more than five ycars.

The Investment Policy provides for the following authorized investments:

t. United States Treasury Securities (Bills, Notes and Bonds).

36



City of Santa Fe, New Mexico
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

Insured and/or collateralized (with secunties of the U.S. Government, its agenciés ot
instrumentalitics, municipal securities, or Letters of Credit from the Federal Home
Loan Bank of Dallas) checking or savings accounts, or certificates of deposit of
banks, or credit unions, pursuant to State Board of Finance Collateral Policies.

Other securities issued by the United States govermment or its agencies of
instrumentalitics that are either direct obligations of the United States, the Pederal
Home Loan Mortgage Corp., the Federal National Mortgage Assoc., the Federal
Home Loan Bank, the Federal Farm Credit Bank, or the Student Loan Marketing
Assoc., or are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government.

Money market funds that are registered with the SEC, carry an AAA rafing, invest
entirely in U.S. govenment and/or U.S. government agency scecurities (as defined
above), and maintain total asset size of not less than $100,000,000.

Bonds or negotiable securities of the State of New Mexico or of any eounty,
municipality or school district which has a taxable valuation of real property of at
least one millton dollars and has not defaulted in payment of interest or sinking fund
obligations or failed to pay any bonds at maturity at any time within the past five
years and is rated AA equivalent or better on purchase date. Reasonable prudent
mcasures will be taken to liquidate an investment that is downgraded to less than the
required minimum rating.

Investnients in the New Mexico Local Govemment Investment Pool (NM LGIP)

() The investments are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices as of
the evaluation date;

(b) The NM LGIP is not SEC registered, but does maintain an AAA rating
(highest rating for pools) from Standard and Poor’s, Section 6-10-10 [ NMSA
1978, empowers the State Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the State
Board of Finance, to invest money held in the short-term investment fund in
securities that are issued by the United States govemmment or by its
departments or agencies and are either direct obligations of the United States
or are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States government or
are agencics sponsored by thc United States govemment. The Local
Govemment Investment Pool investments are monitored by the same
investment committee and the same paolicies and procedures that apply to all
other state 1nvestments;

(c) The pool does not have unit shares. Per Section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at
the end of each month all interest earned is distributed by the State Treasurer
to the accounting entities in amounts directly proportionate to the respective
amounts deposited in the fund and the length of time the amounts were
invested; and
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(d) Participation in the Local Government Investment Pool is voluntary.

7. Repurchase agreements and forward purchase agreements with equivalent collateral
of at least one hundred two percent of the market value of the secutities plus accrued
interest.

Interest earnings on pooled investments are distributed quarterly to all participating funds
based on the average of current vs. previous quarter-end cash balances. Investments for the
City are stated at fair value.

2. Receivables and payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing agreements outstanding
at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of
interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are also reported as “due
to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities
and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as
“internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not
available for appropriation and are not expendabie available financial resources.

All trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible that is based on
historical collections data.

Property taxes are levied and collected by the Santa Fe County Treasurer on behalf of the
City. Property taxes are levied in November and are payable in two instaliments. The first
half is due on November 10 and becomes delinquent on December 11. The second half is
due on Apri! 10 and becomes delinquent on May 11, which ;s the lien date. Interest at the
rate of 1% per month is incurred on installments foltowing the delinquency date. By July 1 of
each year, the County Treasurer prepares a property tax delinquency list of al} property for
which taxes have been delinquent for more than two years. The Taxation and Revenue
Department receives the tax delinquency list and has the responsibility to take all action
necessary to collect the taxes. The real property on which the taxes are assessed shall be
offered for sale four years afier the first date shown on the delinguency list. The County
remits monthly to the City a percentage of the collections made during that period. The
percentage is calculated by the County based upon the amounts collected, the mill levy, and
the proportion of City taxpayers to the County as a whole.
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3. Inventories and prepaid items

[nventorics are valued at cost, which approximates market using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method. Expenditures in governmental funds and expenses in proprietary funds are recorded
as the inventory items are consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to
vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

The City of Santa Fe is a party to a contract with the Bureau of Reclamation, United States of
America which provides certain rights to purchase water from the San Juan Chama
renewable water resource system. Per contract dating from 1976 and made penmanent in
2006, the City of Santa Fe has rights to purchase 5,230 acre feet per yoar from the San Juan
Chama system for which it pays a predetermined rate. The City may utilize the water in the
year it purchases it or in a later year if utilization does not match the annual amount
purchased. Asnount acquired in excess of those amounts utilized are recorded as prepaid
water assets in the statement of net assets. The amount recorded at June 30, 2012 was
$885,580.

The City of Santa Fe was party to a water resource contract with the Jicarilla Tribe and under
the tenns of the contract it purchased water resources from Jicariila during the period 2004
through 2008. None of the purchased water has been utilized and is available for future use.
The purchase amount of the water in the amount of $§11,297,700 is recorded as a prepatd
water asset in the financial statements.

4. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of bonds and loans, as well as certain resources set aside for their
repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because they are maintained
in separate bank accounts and their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

5. Capital assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, furniture, art, software, equipment, vehicles,
and infrastructure, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements. In fiscal year 2006-2007 the City
increased the cost threshold for capitalization from $1,000 to 35,000. Capital assets are
defined by the City as assets with an imtial, individual cost of §5,000 or more and an
estimnated useful life in excess of one year. Capital assets, if purchased or constructed, are
recorded at historical costs or estimated historical cost if original cost was not available.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair valuc at the date of donation. City land
acquired prior to 1987 was primarily by land grant or donation and is estimatcd to be 4,217
acres. Because original values are unknown, the parcels are valued at one dollar each.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
matenially extend asset lives are not capitalized.
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Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activitics is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. The total interest expense,
net of amortization, capitalized by the City’s Water Division and the College of Santa Fe
during the current fiscal year was $1,895,746 and $1,542,962 respectively.

Property, plant and equipment of the primary govemnment arc depreciated using the straight
line method over the following estimated usefu! lives:

Item Years Ttem Years
Buildings 50 Vehicles 8
Waster Wates Plant 20 - 25 Equiproent and Machinery 4-10
bnprovernoenis 10 Scwerlines and Utility Systems 25
Fumiture and Fixtures 10 Sofiware {4
Data Processing Cquipment 3 Solid Waste Trucks 4
Streets 25 Sewer Rodder/Vactors 10
Traffic Signals 10 Bridges 25

6. Compensated abscnces

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate camed but unused vacation,
comnpensatory hours and sick pay benefits. Therc is a liability for these benefits since the cjty
has a policy to pay any amount when the employee has earned the benefits. All vacation and
compensatory hours are accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund
financial statements. The sick leave liability is calculated using the vesting method. The
City's employees can utilize these balances for early retirement, buy out options, or donate
the hours to a sick [eave bank to be used by other employees.

7. Long-term obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund typces in the fund financial
statement, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type
statement of net asscts. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, -are deferred
and amortized over the life of the bonds usiag the straight line method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as
deferred charges and amortized over the termn of the related debt.

The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on
debt issuances are reported as other financial sources while discounts on debt issuance are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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8. Fund Balance
As of June 30, 2012 fund balance of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable
form or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of
constitutional provisions or cnabling legislation or because of constraints that are
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other
governments. Enabling legislation includes a legal enforceable requirement that resources
be used only for specific purposes stipulated in the legislation. Legal enforceability
means the government can be impelled by an external party to use resources for the
purpose specified by the legislation. The amount of net assets restricted by enabling
legislation is $49,568,859 which represents all restricted net assets reported on page 20.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal
action of City Council. The City Council is the highest level of decision-making
authority for the City. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only
through ordinances or resolutions approved by City Council.

Assigned - amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to use them for a specific
purpose, but are netther restricted nor committed. The City has not established a policy
regarding the assignment of funds, so this category of fund balance reprcsents the
ressdual amounts not otherwise reported as unspendable, restricted, or committed in
governmental funds outside of the general fund.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.
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Nonmajor Total
1/2% Gross Governmental Governmental
Fund Balance Purpose General Debt Service Recelpts Tax Funds Funds
Nonspendabie
Inventory 5 145,699 § - § -5 -8 145,699
Endowment 250,000 250,000
Due from other Funds - - 11,193,717 - 11,193,717
Spendable
Restricted
Generat Government 5,458,379 - - 9,275,665 14,734,044
Open Space projects - 1,040,137 . 1,040,137
Public Safety - - 5,606,822 5,606,822
Public Works 14,286,584 14,286,584
Community Development 2,562,026 2,562,026
Culture & Recreation 11,339,246 11,339,246
Committed
General Government 1,310,811 4,471,963 432,419 6,215,193
Culture & Recreation - - 307,317 307,317
Assigned
General Government 763,863 763,863
Public Works 2,686,033 2,686,033
Community Development 933,271 933,271
Culture & Recreation - . - 1,681,553 1,681,553
Unassigned
General Government 10,845,524 - - 10,845,524
Public Safety - - - (382,397} (382,397)

Culture & Recreation

$ 17,760,413 §  5512,100 $ 11,193,717

§ 49,742,402 § 84,208,632
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9. Net Assets

The government-wide and business types fund financial statcments ntilize a net asset
presentation. Net assets are categorized as investment in capital assets net of related debt,
restricted and unrestricted.

Investment in Capital Asscts net of rclated debt is intended to reflect the portion of net assets
which are associated with non-liquid, capital assets less outstanding less outstanding capital
asset related debt.

Restricted assets for the City’s bond issues, as defined in the associated bond covenauts, are
used for the payment of debt service (one-twelfih of principal, interest or both), and to fund
rescrve accounts to be used for final debi service payments. In addition, the City obtains
loans from authorized State agencies for capital projects, the loan documents of which
occasionally require a debt service fund containing capitalized interest used for semi-annual
debt service payments, and a reserve fund for use as the final debt service payment. The City
also has received privately donated endowment funds for the Southside Library, expenditure
of which is limited to interest by the donor and by City resolution. Unrestricted Net Assets
consist of net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital
assets, net of related debt.”

The City allocates expenses to restricted or unrestricted resources based on the budgeted
source of funds. It is the City’s policy to first apply restricted resources when an expense is
incurred for purmposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

10. Comparative Data/Reclassificatious

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in MD&A in order for management
to provide an explanation of significant changes between years. Certain amounts presented
in the prior year data have been reclassified 1n order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation. ‘

11, Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the Unjted States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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Reconciliation of government-wide and fund financial statements

A. Explanation of certain differcnces between the governmental fund balance sheet and
the government-wide statement of not assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance — total
governmental funds and net assets — governmental activities as reported in the government-
wide statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that “long-term
liabilities, including bonds and notes payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of the ($142,071,687) difference are
as foltows:

Bonds Payable 5 (110,340,000)
Plus: Bond premuim/discount (to be amortized as inferest expense) (8,111,205)
Intergovermmental Notes Payable (17,797,603)
Capita} Leases Payable (767,600)
Sub - Total (137,016,408)
Compensated Absences (5,055,279)

Net Adjustment to reduce fund bulance - total governmental funds  § (142,071,687)

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances and the government-wide
statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
includes reconciliation between net changes in fund balance —total governmenial funds and
changes in net assets of government activities as rcported 1n the government-wide statement
of activities. One clement of that reconciliation explains that “Governmental funds report
capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation -expense.”
The details of the $4,240,046 are as follows:

Capilal Outlay 5 18,196,279
Less: Capital Qutiay-Inventory Exempt (3,221,836)
Deprecialion Expense (10,734,397)
Nel Adjustment to Increase net changes in fund balances - fotal govemmental
funds to amive at changes in net asscts of govemmental activities $ 4,240,046
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Another element of that reconciliation states that “the 1ssuanco of Jong-term debt (e.g., bonds,
leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds.” Neither transaction however has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds
report the deferred and amortized amounts in the statement of activities. The details of this
($13,604,449) difference are as follows:

Debt Issued or icurred:

[ssuancc of revenue bonds plus premivnvdiscount $  (37,712,779)
Deferred bond costs 294,642
Principal Repayments:
Revenue bond debl 7,250,000
General obligation bond debt 1,240,000
Revenue bond refunding 14,390,000
NMPA and HUD 1 oan agreement payments 938.688
Net Adjustment Lo increase nel clranges in fund balances - ivtal governmental
Jundv o amve al changes in net assels of governmenial activities § (13,604,449)

Another element of that reconciliation states that “Some expenses reported in the statement
of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not
reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of this $579,266 difference are
as follows:

Compensated Absenses ¥ 328,189

Interest Payable (36,347)
Amontization of bond prenaums (1,550,122)
Amonization of deferred charges 679,014

Nct Adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental

JSunds to amive at changes in net assets of governmental activities $  (579,266)

Stewardship, compliance and accountability
A. Budgectary information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
punciples for all funds. Depreciation is not budgeted for enterprise funds. All annual
appropriations Japse at fiscal year end.

The City is required to submit a proposed budget, which has been approved by the governing
body, for each fiscal year on or before June Jst with the Statc of New Mexico Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration. Before July lst, the
Local Government Division approves and certifies an operating budget for use pending
approval of the final budget Prior to the first Monday in September, the Local
Governmental Division must certify a final budget for the municipality.
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The Local Government Division must atso approve the following changes throughout the
fiscal year:

budget increases;

transfers of budget between funds;

transfers of cash, both permanent and temporary, between funds; and
any combination of the abave.

AU -

New Mexico state law prohibits municipalities froin making expenditures in excess of the
approved expenditures. State law mandates that municipalities develop and operate within
the confines of a balanced budget. The total amount which the goveming body appropriates
in any particular fiscal year cannot exceed the probable amount of money available at the
beginning of the year (cash balance or reserves) plus anticipated rcvenues during the fiscal
year. Asrequired by the state, the City prepares a budget for all fund types.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and division. The City manager may
approve requested transfers of appropriations within a fund for amounts less than $30,000.
Transfers of appropriations in excess of $30,000 or between funds and all budget increases
requirc the approval of the City council. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e. the level at
which expenditure may not legally exceed approprnations) is at the function level for the
general fund, the fund leve! for special revenue and capital improvement funds and at the
division level for the propnietary funds. The City council approved supplemental budgetary
appropriations during the fiscal year, primarily for new grant awards and additional project
funds, which did not materially affect cash reserves of related funds.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in all funds. Encumbrances (purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources) outstanding at year end
are carried forward to the new fiscal year and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
because the commitments will be re-appropriated and honored during the subsequent year.

B. Excess of expenditures/expenses over appropriations

For the year ended Junc 30, 2012, expenditures/expenses exceeded appropriations in the
following funds:

The CIP Reallocation Fund §s reporting excess expenses over appropriations of $7,031. The
deficit was cause by additional cost of purchasing railyard property.

The Union Sick Leave Bank Fund, reported as Internal Service Fund, is reporting excess of
expenses over appropriations of §114,952. The deficit was caused by the expenditure being
budgeted in the employee’s individual fund. The balance of the amount over-expended was
recovered by available cash balance.

The Santa Fe Health and Dental Fund, reported as Internal Service Fund, is reporting excess
of expenses over appropriation of $668,706. The deficit was cause by an increase in claims.
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C. Deficit fund equity

The Municipal Recreation Complex, reported as an Enterprise Fund, has deficit fund equity
of $5,342,471. The deficit is the result of a portion of the bond proceeds being required for
start-up costs, including capitalized interest and working capital. The deficit is expected to
be recovered as a result of on-going operations.

The Special Projects Fund, reported as a Capital Improvement Fund, has deficit fund balance
of $366,488. This deficit was caused by the implementation of a web based financial system
costing more than anticipated. The balance of the amount over-expended will be covered by
cost sharing with the enterprise for the cost of the difference modules implemented.

The Environmental Services Fund, reported as a Special Revenue Fund, has a deficit fund
balance of $15,9009.

The Risk Management Fund has a deficit fund balance of $754,583. This deficit was due to
additional claims.

Detailed notes on all funds
A. Cash and Cash Equivalents

At year-end, the carrying amount of deposits for the City of Santa Fe was $85,403,305 and
the year-end bank balance was $88,210,162. The total of demand deposits and short term-
term certificates of deposit were covered by Federal Depository [nsurance, by collateral held
by the City’s agent in the City’s name, by letters of credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Dallas purchased by the depository institution, or by collateral held at appropriate
custodial banks as dclivered by the depository institution for the various certificates of
deposit and investment accounts other than those held by the City’s agent bank. The City’s
sweep accounts, the underlying investments of which are U.S. Government securities, are not
subject to collateralization requirements. *

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits. Custodial credit nigk is the nisk that in the event of a bank
failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned to it. As of June 30, 2012 none of the
City’s deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk. The total of demand deposits and short-
term certificates of deposit were covered by FDIC, by collateral held by the City’s agent in
the City's name, by letters of credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas purchased
by the depository institution, or by collateral held at appropnate custodial banks as delivered
by the depository institution for certificates of deposit and investment accounts other than
those held at the City’s agent bank.
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B. Investments

As of June 30, 2012, the City had the following investments and maturities:

Matarities

Fair less than
nluc I year 1-3 yeary 3 -5 years 5-7years

U S. Government Agency bonds § 107.557.818 § 5,024,331 8 S3317,099 $49,150,643 § 65,745
NM M onicipal bonds 1,922,514 353,062 1,568,452 - .
1094813327 § 5379393 § 54835351 §40.150.643 § 65,745

Money Market Funds 194,234
NM LGIP 702,858
Toral I[nvestinents 3 110378,424

Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising
interest rates, the City’s investment policy limits portfolio maturities to five years or less,
though investments held to accommodate debt reserve requirements may have longer
maturities. 1t further manages exposure by limiting the weighted average matunty of its
investment portfolio to less than one year. The New Mexico Local Government Investment
Pool (NM LGIP) at June 30, 2012 had a WAM (R) of 60 days and a WAM (F) of 83 days.
The NMLGIP has begun reporting two values for weighted average maturity at the request of
Standard and Poor’s, which rates the pool. WAM (R) is the weighted average maturity for
reset bonds, i.e. Jonger term bonds that react as shorter term bonds due to a 60-day variable
rate structure for resetting rates. S&P atlows the NMLGIP to purchase such bonds as long as
they are clearly identified and this separate maturity calculation is provided. The WAM (F) is
the traditional weighted average final matunty value for the pool.

Credit Risk. As a charter city, the City’s investment policy is to apply the prudent-person
rule: [nvestments are made as a prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and
inteltigence, to seek reasonable income, preserve capital, and, in gencral, avoid speculative
investments. The City’s investment policy foliows the State of New Mexico statute on
public funds with certain further limitations. While State statute permits investing in
commercial paper and corporate notes, the City Jimits its investments to securities issued by
the U.S. government or its agencies, money market funds consisting of U.S. government
and/or U.S. government-spohsored agency securities, repurchase agreements, New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool, and New Mexico municipal securities. Also in
compliance with the City Council approved Investment Policy, the City does not purchase
any municipal, U.S. agency or instrumentality, money market or other allowed investment
carrying less than the investment grade ratings offered by Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s
and/or Fitch.

With the demise of most bond insurance firms and the unprecedented bond market turmoil
that began during FY 2007-2008, the use of municipal bond insurance as a means of
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providing municipalities with AAA ratings was severcly curtailed. The City has adopted an
investment policy of purchesing municipals with equivalent ratings of AA or above. The City
monitors the municipals in its portfolie, and makes appropriate decisions regarding their
retention as needed. The Los Alamos bond noted below had a rating drop from S&P to AA-
but since it matured July 1, 2012 the City held it to maturity. Municipals made up 1.4% of
the portfolio at the end of FY 11-12.

Fair Value S&P Moody's

Albuguerque NM Gross Receipts Tax Refunding Bond $ 1,568,452 AAA AA2

Los Alamos County NM Utility Bond 215,032 AA- AAD

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority 140,030 AAl NR
3 onsa

Concentration of credit risk. Concentration risk 15 the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude
of the portfolio’s investment in a single issuer. The City’s investment policy specifies that
the City shall diversify investments to avoid incurning unreasonable nisk from concentrating
investments in specific security types and individual financial institntions.

The following table lists the fair value of securities and maney market/pools in the City’s
portfolio as of June 30, 2012 with their respective percentage distribution, weighted average
maturity and ratings. In addition to municipals and US Treasunes, the City holds FFCB,
FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA and GNMA agencies. The Wells Fargo Bank money market
account serves as the repository for cash derived from matured securitics and available
proceeds are continuously reinvested into securities.

Agencies WAM S&p Moody's

fnves tmen Fair Value Y {Days) Rating Rating
NM LGIP 8 702,858 0.54% | AAAm -
WFB Adv. Govi. Money Market. 194,234 0.15% 1 AAAm  Aaa-mf
US Agencies

FFCB 6,508,015 4.96% 646 AA+ AAA

FHILB 25,278,885  19.25% 33 AA+ AAA

FNMA 57,341,470  43.67% 151 AA+ AAA

FHIMC 39,166,734 29.83% 433 AA+ AAA

GNMAss 190,485 0.15% [668 NA NA
NM Municipals - Taxable 1,923,514 1.46% 296 AAAAA- AAZAAZ
TOTAL $131306,195 100.00% 236

The weighted average maturity (WAM) remains the standard for seporting the average hold
time for securities in a portfolio, even though there has been a major shift in the securities
market to callable securities, and for these securities to actually be called far in advance of
their stated maturity date. As such, the WAM above overstates the length of time the City
will hold securities in its portfolio as of June 30, 2012. The weighted average based on the
first call date for the City’s entire portfolio (including cash accounts) at June 30, 2012 was
160 days. Calls for such bonds are generally only announced five to ten days in advance of
the call date, making a more realistic value for the portfolio term difficult to achieve. The
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continued downward frend in yields enabled the City to purchase longer terrn callable
securities at higher yields than non-callable sccurities. Over 95% of these securities are being
called at the first call date, shortening the actual term by two to four years. Purchases are
made with the knowledge that a security may be called early, but that the yield and term are
acceptable should thc security actually be held to maturity. The City holds more cash to
compensate for the decreased clarity in laddering the City’s securities purchases. This
flexibility has helped the City eam higher interest earnings in this economy than it would
with U.S. Treasuries or non-callable securities, without increasing risk exposure.

All securities owned by the City are held by Wells Fargo Bank as custodian for the City, and
with the exception of municipal sccurities which carry their own rafing, all securities are
registered federal agency securities backed by the full faith and credit of the federal
government and rated AAA by Moody’s and AA+ by Standard and Poor’s at June 30, 2012.
The City invests in money market funds that contain only agency securities backed by the
full faith and credit of the federal government. 1t has invested in the New Mexico Local
Government Investment Pool (NMLGIP) which has the option of containing AAA corporate
paper but the City itself does not hold any corporate paper, both in line with Statc of New
Mexico statute. As of June 30, 2012, the NMLGIP had invested approximately 20% of the
pool in corporate debt issued under the Federal Government Temporary Liquidity Guarantee
Program (TLGP), which allowed banks and finance companies to issue corporate debt
backed by the US govermment through FDIC. This debt carrics the AAA/AA+ ratings of the
Federal Government. The TLGP program expired as of December 31, 2012. The remainder
of the pool was invested in agencies and cash accounts.

The City held uninsured deposits of $71,701,622 at June 30, 2012, of which 64%resided at
Wells Fargo Bank, the City’s primary financial institution. All uninsured funds were
collateralized in compliance with State of New Mexico statute. Bank balances represented
40.2% of the total portfolio at June 30, 2012.

Cash Ralapnce Y%

Wells Fargo Bank § 46,200,230 64.43%
First National Bank of Santa Fe 12,751,392 17.78%
Los Alamos National Bank 10,000,000 13.95%
Community Bank 2,750,000 3.84%
Total Collateralized § 71,701,622 100.00%
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C. Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2012 for the City’s individual major funds, non-major and internal
service funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible

accounts, are as follows:

112% Waste Solid Colleze  Noaajur
General Debt Ciross Waler Wale Waste  Railyard  Santa Fe of and
Fund Serviece  Roccipt Tax Mgt Menil Mgm  Proparty  Cenler  SaniaFe  Oiber Fusids Total
Receivables:
Taxes £ 970,657 § 23339 §$2,553169 § 315367 § 1289326 § 315366 8§ - § -3 - $2364,150 § 165333714
Grants KIRXS 10,452 364,692 ( $84,520 195000 4,542,887 6,229,084
Accounis 2,802,848 10,016,123 2,006.355 315,000 402,155 15,632,531
Inferest 10835 26912 - 26,648 120,083 10,745 1,527 129 9,12 71,688 284,69
Ambulancz 4,160,465 4,160,465
Other 3912 - - - - - - - 3,714,948 3,768,860
Giruss Receivables 13950400 $025) 2553169  XI55315 12260176 2422466 1528 906,649 204,123 11D95.828 46,609,006
Less: Allowance
Uncollectible: 13.177.18%) U179915)  (3.694.402)  (47.074) (126,539) (4025460
Tolal Primary
Govemmen! $10,781.912 8 $0251 §2.553169 §)075400 § 8565874 § 157592 §1528 5906649 §204,123 $10,969,239 $ 37,583,537

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that
are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental
funds also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received,
but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred

revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Deferred
Land Sale Contract-(Special Revenue) $ 2,512,826
Speciat Asssessments<{Special Revenuc) §4,762
Advance for construction-(CIP fund) 10,758
Reimbursement of Gas line extension-(General Fund) 43,779
Liquor Licenses«(Genceral Fund) 37,250
Total Uneamed Revenue for Govemmental Funds $ 2,689,375
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D. Capital assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Bslaoce Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Actvities:
Capital Asscis nat being Depreciated:
Land ¥ 169939946 % - ¥ - 3 169,939,946
Construction ip Progress 16,747,696 13,331,067 (4,202,053) 25,876,710
Art 922,920 - - 922,920
Total Cepital Assets not being Depreciated 187,610,562 13,331,067 (4,202,053) 196,739,576
Capital Assets being Depreciated:
Buildings and systems 57,360919 49,565 (3,897 57,906,587
Iraprovements 42,585,573 4,112,092 - 46,697,665
Equipment and Machinery 16,373,430 370,540 (189.491) 16,554,479
Fumiture and Fixtures 866,014 - (8,039) 857,975
Vehicles 20,957 4X9 1,210,993 (1,122.900) 21,045,582
Data Processing and Software 11,735,797 102,238 (91,501) 11,746.526
Traffic Signals 23,222,048 - - 23,222,048
Streels 191,454,88) - 191,454,881
Bridges 2,109,269 - 2,109,269
Total Capital Assets belag Depreciated 367,165,420 5,845,428 (1,415,828) 371,595,012
Less: Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings (12,402,710) {1,479.175) 597 (13.881,288)
Improvements (21,561,774) (2,993,260) - (24,535,034)
Equipment and Machinery (14,035,766) (637,247) 139,491 (14,483,521)
Furniture and Fbdures (547.029) (45,579) 8,039 (604,568)
Vehicles (14,915,624) (1,721,003) 1,020,565 (15.116,062)
Data Processing and So {t waure (8,352,410) (773,685) 51,501 (5,034,594)
Traffic Signals (21.020,102) (618,695) - (21,638,757)
Streets (151,205,200) (2,400,475) - (153,605,675)
Bridges (445,377) (79,666) - (525,043)
Tota$ Accumulated Depreciation {244,005,992) (10,748,785) 1,310,193 (253,444,582)
Tolal Capital Assets being Depreciased 123,159,428 (4,903.357) {L05,635) 118.150,430
Govemniental Activities Capital Assels § 310769990 § 8427710 § (4,307,688) $ 314,890,006
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Buginess-rype Activities Capital Assets § 438,999,261

June 30, 2012
Beginning Ending
Balance Increascs Dcereases Balance
Business-type Activities;
Capital Assets not being Depreciated:
Land $ 33260555 § - ¥ - 38.260,558
Water Rights 916,367 16,291 . 932,038
Construction m Progress 177,679,207 20,579,691 (143,500,900} 54,757,998
At 185971 . - 185.971
Tolal Assets not being Depreciated 210,116,636 20,595,982 (143,500,900) 94,137,185
Capital Asscts being Depreciated:
Buildings and Stniclores 186,637,479 121,307,458 (17,266) 307,927,671
lmprovements 82,426,409 25,805,542 - 108,231,951
Scwerlines and Utility Systems 102,885,247 136,740 - 103,021,987
Fguipment and Machinery 20,599,637 204,245 (502,016) 20,491,866
Fumiture and Fudares 774,049 (89,513) 684,536.00
Vehicles 24,690,838 1,840,078 (1,364,974) 25,166,842
[ntangible Plant 57,625 - - 57,625
Data Proccssing and Sollware 31351,430 154912 (232,791) 3,273,551
Total Assels being Depreciated 399,223,017 149,639,875 (2,206,560) 566,856,029
Less Accumulated Depreciaton for
Buildings and Struclures (34,091,919) {6,691.805) 17,266 (40,768,458)
Improvements {47.341,928) (R.551.146) (55.893,074)
Sewcrlmes and Utility Systems (55,355,554) (3,787.748) - (59,143,302)
Equipment and Machinery (14,809,520) {1,395012) 50209 (15,702,522)
Fumiture and Fixtures (743,765) (11,198) 89,513 {665,450)
Vehicles (15.610,699) (1,790,352) 1,332,731 (16,068,320)
[ntangible Plant (57,625) . - (57,625)
Data Processing and Software (2,320.373) (189,527) 232,791 (2,286,109)
Total Accumu lated Depreciation (170,340,392) (22,418,788) 2,174,320 (190,584,860)
Total Capital Asscts being Depreciated 228,882,625 127,221,087 (32,240) 378,271,169

§ 147,817,069

$(143,533,140) §

472,408,354
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Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the goverroment as follows:

Gowernmental Activities:
Genernl Government $ 1,777,263
Public Safety 992,544
Highways and Streets, excluding depreciation of gencral infrastructure assets 7,015449
Community Welfare 208,893
Culture and Recreation 740,248
Subtotal 10,734,397
Capital Assets held by the City's Intema) Service Funds are charged 1o the
vanous functions based on their usage of the Assets 14,388
Toltal Depreciation Fxpense - Governmental Activilies 3 10,748,785
Business - Type Activities:
Santa Fe Convention Center § 1,299,840
Parking Operations 499,372
Solid Waste Management 759,255
Waste Water Management 4,795,852
Waler Management 8,757,97}
Municipal Recreation Center 126,060
Genoveva Chavez Community Center 500,966
Airport 1,359,522
Transit Operations 1,006,411
Railyard 2,436,577
College of Santa Fe 876,962
‘l'oval Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities $ 22,418,788
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Construction commitments:

The City has active construction projects as of June 30, 2012. The projects include street and
highway consiruction, parks and recreation, community welfare, municipal facilities, airport
improvements, and water division facilities improvements, waste water management, rail
yard infrastructure, parking, transit, general government, solid waste and GCCC commuunity
center. At year end the City’s commitments with contractors are as follows:

Spent Remaining
Project to Date Commi{ments

Street and Highway Construction 3§ 36,350,326 § 414,986
Parks and Recreation 16,548,830 1,213,988
Municipal} Facilities Improvements 1.547,203 41,630
Railyard Infrastruciure 28,253,338 148,505
Arpon Improvements 15,532,948 327,896
Conmunity Welfare 2,279,719 292,891
Cormanunity Development 3,652,938 3,027,478
Water Division Improvements 41,920,845 2,186,400
Convention Center 62,445,030 8,844
General Govesnment 220,903 6,633
Wastewater management 2,285,343 151,155

Total § 211037423 § 8,020,506

The commitment for streets and highways 18 being financed by grants from Federal Highway
Administration, New Mexico Highway and Transportation Department, New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration, gross receipts tax revenue bonds, and existing
resources from aerial photo fund, sewer line extension fund, economic development fund and
Tierra Contenta fund, the capital improvements project fund (CIP) and from the American
Reinvestment and Recovery Act (federal stimulus money). The commitment for parks and
recreation is being financed by a grant from New Mexico Department of Finance and
Administration, gross receipt tax revenue bonds and from existing resources of general fund
and the Tierra Contenta fund. The commitment for Municipal facilities is being financed by
CIP re-allocations, and the 4% gross receipts tax fund. The commitment for the Railyard
[nfrastucture is being financed by GRT bonds and generated revenues. The commitment for
the Airport 1s financed by the Federal Aviation Administration grants, bond issues, and from
the New Mexico Highway and Transportation Department. Community welfare is being
financed by grants from the New Mexico State Agency on Aging, gross receipts tax bonds
(GRT), and CIP reallocations. Commitments for the Wastewater treatment facility are
financed by sewer revenues and existing resources from the CIP realiocation fund.
Commitments for the Water division are financed by gross receipts tax revenue bonds to be
paid back from uvser fees, grants from state and federal agencies, and loans from the New
Mexico Finance Authority. Commitment for the Convention Center is financed by loans
from the New Mexico Finance Authority and transfers from the Convention Center-Lodgers
Tax Fund. Solid Wastc commitments are financed by revenue bonds and generated
revenues,
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E. Endowment
The City ot Santa Fe Library Endowment fund, of which the $250,000 principal must remain
intact in perpetuity, was reinvested in a one-year certificate of deposit for this fiscal year. The

principal is invested to generate distributable income for the Southside Public Library to be
used for library operations and maintenance of the building.

F. Inter-fund receivables, payables, and transfers

The composition of inter-fund balances as of June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Fands

Primary Govemnmeni:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds:
Senior Citizen Grapi $ 16,806 .
Land Development 1,171,800 613,804
Interprise Funds:
Railyard Property 3,603,862
Specia) Revenue Funds:
General Fund . 1,188,606
Capilal Projects Funds
General Fund 613,804 -
Enlerprise:
Water Management 8,084,545 -
Taterprise Funds
General Fund: - 3,603,862
Capital Project Funds:
/2% Cross Receipts Tax - 8,084,545
Total AU Funds : $ 13,490,817 §  134950,817
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[nter-fund transfers:

Transfer In From

Fuod General Special Cagqitsl Debt Enterprise Internoal

Disbursing Fund Reveane Projeets Service Funds Service Total
Creneral Fund S S 2,34z 460 8 s 45,354 2.505,551 § 100,008 & 4.4996,307
Soegial Revenue 5.44% 441 1,234,534 1,294 (75 15,600 IRY.A1S Q1749 ¥h6
Capital Projects QAN 264 |95 TUT §59 10,R71,769 p.2n 11,843 12 695 470
Oebt Scrvite Q77045 13,332,115 15,859,168 58,157 0,266,745
Euterprise Funds S8,083 12,150,954 2,297,090 4,730,102 1788506 21,035,425
tnternal Service 000w S00.000

Total § B5Y3.727 S I16977,188 & 17631799 551557023 15872323 % 1,341,843 & UK.673.9u3
[ Transfer Out To
Fund General Special Capital Deht Enterprise Interna)

Disbersing Fund Revenoe Projects Service Funds Service Total
(reneral Fund S C oaa45 44 S BS,0010 % 58,683 X $ 17,593,72
Specml Reveaus 3,242 460 ), 234,834 265,195 Q77,048 {2,158 954 16,977, 18%
Capital Projects 194,675 71859 13,332,178 2,297,090 17,631,799
Dielt Servjces 44 334 15,601 JIQ.RT1.769 15,884, 16% 4,732,102 $),557.123
Fnterprise Fands 2,505,553 [80.0h14 20,203 0y 357 4.57231)
Inlermal Service 100,000 Tal, 841 s00.000 1,341 K43

Fotel 5 4896597 § 9.179.860 332095470 §30,266.745 T.035.825 5 00000 5 98673903

The City has numerous inter-fund transactions during the course of the fiscal year. These
transactions are trcated as follows:

1.

Inter-fund services provided and used are accounted for as revenues and
expenditures/expenses in the funds involved. These types of transactions include
administrative overhead charges thaf are charged to various City departments for
services that are being provided (data processing, accounting, personnel, etc.).
This also includes insurance premiums charged to the various City departments
by the City’s Risk Management Fund which contracts with a third - party
insurance carrier.

Inter-fund balances result from deficit cash balances and the loan from the 2%
CIP GRT to the Water Management fund which it expects to collect in future
years.

Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund with collection
authonzation to where the resources are to be expended 2) move unrestncted
general fund revenue to finance various programs that the government must
account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, tncluding
amount provided as matching funds for various grant programs.
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G. Leases

Operating Leases

The City has operating leases for certain buildings, parking lots, towers and data processing
equipment. The operating leases are renewable annually contingent upon available
appropriations. The total cost and minimum future lease payments are considered by
management to be immaterial as of June 30, 2012.

Capital Leases

On September 20, 2011, the City entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing the
acquisition of new phone equipment for its facilities. This lease qualified as a capital lease
for accounting purposes and has been recorded as governmental debt at the present value of
its future minimum lease payments as of its inception date.

The assets acquired through this capital leasc are as follows:

Equipment 3 959,500
Total $ 959,500

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present valuc of these minimum lease
payments as of June 30, 2012, were as follows:

Year Ending June 30, 2012 [ntergovernmental

2013 b 200,132

2014 200,132

2015 200,132

2016 200,132

Total Mmimum Lease Payment 800,528
Less: Amount Representing Interest (32,928)

Present Value of Minmmm Lease Payments $ 767,600

H. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt of the City at June 30, 2012 consisted of revenue bonds payable solety from
gross receipts tax revenues, revenue bonds payable solely from revenues of enterprise funds,
general obligation bonds payabie solcly from property tax revenucs, notes payable from
gross receipts tax revenues, notes payable from lodger’s tax revenues, notes payable from
revenues of enterprise funds, capital leases, and compensated absences payable,
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During FY 2011-12 the City issued a new governmental revenue bond. On March 1, 2012
the City issued the Gross Receipts Tax lmprovement and Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series
20]12A, in the par amount of $32,750,000, maturing June 2026, and carrying interest rates
from 3.00% to 5.00%. Of these bonds, $22,000,000 was used to fund CIP projects and the
balance plus the premium was used to advance refund the outstanding Gross Receipts Tax
Improvernent Revenue Bonds, Series 2004.

Total City revenue bonded debt including governmental and business-type debt is as follows:

Purpose Intercst Rates Amount
Governmental Activities 2.00 - 5.50% b 82,630,000
Business - Type Activities 3.25-6.00% 197,125,000

§ 279,755,000

Annual debt service requirements for the City’s revenue bonds to maturity are as follows:

Years Ended Governmental Activities Business - Type Activities
June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $6.775.000 $3,796,450 $7,585,000 39,822,449
2014 6,985,000 3,583,613 8,240,000 9,504,961
2015 7,325,000 3,244,763 8,735,000 9,159,286
2016 7,670,000 2,897.713 9,180,000 8,794,049
2017 8,005,000 2,562,063 9,665,000 8,378,696
2018-2022 37,105,000 7,334,388 54,640,000 34,767,094
2023-2027 8,765,000 1,086,125 34,890,000 22,759,131}
2028-2032 0 0 26,095,000 15,577,100
2033-2037 0 0 25,455,000 7,899,223
2038-2042 0 0 12,640,000 1,343,540
Total § 82,630,000 § 24,505,113 § 197,125,000 3 128,005,529

On March 1, 2012 the City of Santa Fe refunded the Gross Receipts Tax (Subordinate Lien)
Wastewater Systems Vanable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 1997B, maturing June 2022.
These variable rate bonds saved the City’s wastewater enterprise fund considerable interest
expense from their date of issuance in 1997 to March 1, 2012, but changes in the municipal
bond market and the drop in yields this past year made it advantageous to convert them to
fixed rate bonds. In addition, the variable rate bonds were backed by a letter of credit issued
by BNP Paribas, a French bank. Europcan financial market problems caused a downgrade in
the rating of BNP Paribas with a second downgrade likely. It was in the City’s best interest to
restructure the bonds and tennipate the letter of credit to avoid the possibility of the
downgrade affecting the City’s rating.
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Total City general obligation debt consisted of governmental debt as follows:

Purpose Interest Ratesx Armount
Governmental Activilics 2.50 - 5.00% $ 21,710,000
§ 27,710,000

Annual debt service requirements for the City’s general obligation bonds to maturity are as
follows:

Years Fuded Governmental Activities

June 30 Principal Interest
2113 $ 1,200,000 § 1,065,870
2114 1,245,000 1,025,001
2115 1,255,000 980,501
2116 1,345,000 634,264
2117 1,395,000 886,251
2018-2022 7,895,000 3,576,269
2023-2027 9,720,000 1,779,198
2028-2032 3,615,000 147,422
2033-2037 0 0
2013-2042 0 0
Total § 27,710,000 § 10,394,776

Notes pavable — Primary Government

The City serves as fiscal agent for the Buckman Direct Diversion Project, a regional water
project. Of the loans the City has secured for construction of this project, there are four New
Mexico Finance Authority toans for which the County of Santa Fe has committed to
reimbwsing the City for 50% of the loan cost and has received credit for half of the
associated grant funds.

During fiscal year 2007-2008 the City secured a loan from NMFA to partially fund
construction of the regional water system upgrade.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFEL6) issued on November 2, 2007, for the amount of
$200,000 at 0% interest with a maturity date of June 2027 in conjunction with a
$1,800,000 grant, to partially fund construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water
Project. Per the joint powers agreement between the City of Santa Fe and the County of
Santa Fe governing the Buckman Direct Diversion Project, the County receives credit for
50% of the grant proceeds and will reimburse the City for 50% of the loan cost.

During fiscal year 2008-2009 the City secured an additional NMFA loan to partially fund
construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water Project.
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Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFEIL9) issued on March 27, 2009, for the amount of
$800,000 at 0% interest with a maturity date of June 2029, in conjunction with a
$3,200,000 grant, to partially fund construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water
Project. Per the joint powers agreement between the City of Santa Fe and the County of
Santa Fe governing this project, the County receives credit for 50% of the grant proceeds
and will reimburse the City for 50% of the loan cost.

During fiscal year 2009-2010 the City secured an additional NMFA loan to partially fund
construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water Project.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFE WPF4) issued May 7, 2010, for the amount of
$800,000 at 0% interest with a maturity date of June 2030, in conjunction with a
$3,200,000 grant, to partially fund construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water
Project. Per the joint powers agreement between the City of Santa Fe and the County of
Santa Fe governing this project, the County receives credit for 50% of the grant proceeds
and will retmburse the City for 50% of the loan cost.

During fiscal year 2010-2011 the City received an additional loan from NMFA to partially
fund construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Water Project.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFE WPF6) closed May 6, 2011, for the amount of
800,000 at .25% interest with a maturity date of June 2031, in conjunction with a
$3,200,000 grant, to partially fund construction costs of the Buckman Direct Diversion
Water Project. Per the joint powers agreement between the City of Santa Fe and the
County of Santa Fe governing the Buckman Direct Diversion Water Project, the County
receives credit for 50% of the grant proceeds and will reimbuirse the City for 50% of the
toan cost.

The following represents the status as of June 30, 2012, of the four water Joans that the
County of Santa Fe has agreed to reimburse the City for 50% of the loan costs.

Buckman (#SANTAFEL6) $ 154710
Buckman (#SANTAFFE)9) 692,683
Buckman (#SANTAFE WPF 4) 721,786
Buckman (#SANTAFE WPF 6) 760,942
§ 2,330,121

Less: Current Portion (128,479)

Total Long Term Notes Payable $ 2,201,642

Less: Cash in Trust -
Total LT Notes Payable 1ess Cash in Trus! ¥ 2201642

The City of Santa Fe has secured other loans from NMFA to fund a variety of water projects
including a portion of the construction of the Buckman Direct Diversion Project.
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During fiscal year 2007-2008 the City secured a loan from NMFA to partially fund
construction of the regional Buckman Direct Diversion Project.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFE DW-2) issued on May 16, 2008, for the amount of
$15,150,000 at 2.00% interest with a maturity date of June 2029 from the Drinking Water
State Revolving Loan Fund, to partially fund construction of the Buckman Direct
Diversion Water Project.

During fiscal year 2008-2009 the City secured an additional NMFA loan to partially fund
construction of water system upgrades,

Note payable to the NMFA (SANTAFE WPF3) issued June 12, 2009, for the amount of
$400,000 at 0% interest with a maturity date of June 2029, in conjunction with a
$1,600,000 grant, to partially fund an upgrade of the Canyon Road Water Treatruent
Plant.

During fiscal year 2010-2011 the City recorded additional loans from NMFA for various
water-related purposes. While certain of these loans were awarded earlier, they were not
drawn on until FY 10-11, and under the terms associated with these loans were not recorded
ag outstanding long term debt until drawn.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFE 22) issued June 4, 2010, for the amount of $210,777
at 1.0% interest with a maturity date of June 2031, in conjunction with a $491,813 grant,
to partially fund a micro-hydroelectric generation project for the Buckman Direct
Diversion Project.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFEWPFS) closed May 7, 2010, for the amount of
$264,892 at .25% interest with a maturity date of June 2020, in conjunction with a
$1,059,568 grant, to partially fund a watershed management project.

Note payable to NMFA (SANTAFE DW-3) through the Drinking Water State Revolving
Loan Fund closed August 13, 2010, for the amount of $§250,000 at 2.0% interest with a
maturity date of June 2032, to partially fund upgrades to the City’s water utility system
inchuding instrurmentation of pumping sites.

Durning fiscal year 2011-2012 the City recorded an additional Joan and amended an existing
loan from NMFA for water-related purposes.

On August 5, 2011, the City closed on a2 New Mexico Finance Authority Water Trust
Board (SANTAFE #WPF7) grantloan in the amount of $1,500,000, maturing in June
2031, consisting of a loan of $300,000 with a 0% interest rate and a .25% administrative
fee, and a grant of $1,200,000. These proceeds will be used for partial funding of
improyements to twWo reservoirs.
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On November 4, 2011, the City amended the New Mexico Finance Authority loan
(SANTAFE DW-3) originally closed August 13, 2010 in the amount of $250,000 and
maturing June 2032. This loan was increased to $320,138 to partially fund various
upgrades to the City’s water utility system.

During 2011-2012 the City paid off three NMFA Green Water Project loans.

The following represents the status of the water loans as of June 30, 2012.

Buckman (#SANTAFEDW?2) $ 13,242,623
Canyon Rad Trestment Plant (§iSANTAFE WPI3) 341,269
Water Upgrade (f SANTAFE22) 201,204
Watershed Management (#SANTAFE WPF5) 212,44}
Green Energy Efficicncy (#SANTA FEDW3) 280,737
Cenyon Rd Treatment Plant (#SANTAFE WPF?) 285,353
3 14,563,627
Less: Current Portion (731,806)
Total Loag Term Notes Payable §  13.331,82)
Less: Cash in Trust 0
Total LT Notes Payable Less Cash in Trust $ 13831821

During fiscal year 2004-2005 the City secured two loans from NMFA for the purpose of
infrastructure improvements to the Railyard property. The loans are to be repatd from rental
revenues of the Railyard Development Enterprise fund.

Note payable to NMFA issued on September 24, 2004, for the amount of §579,025 at
5.10% 1interest with a maturity date of May 2024 for infrastructure improvements related
to electric, gas and telecommunication utilities at the Railyard Redevelopment Project

property.

Note payable to NMFA issued on Septernber 24, 2004, for the amount of $5,107,652 at
3.987% interest with a matunty date of May 2024 for infrastructure improvements related
to water and waste water, streets, drainage and traffic at the Railyard Redevelopment

Project property.

During fiscal year 2006-2007 the City secured two additional loans from NMFA for the
purpose of infrastructure improvements to the Railyard property. The loans are to be repaid
from rental revenues of the Railyard Development Enterprise Fund.

Note payable to NMFA issued on October 20, 2006, for the amount of §7,642,231 at
4.273% interest with a maturity date of October 2026 for infrastructure improvements
relaied to electric, gas and telecommunications utilities at the Railyard Development
Project property.

Note payable to the NMFA 1ssued on October 20, 2006, for the amount of $892,227 at
5.985% interest with a maturity date of QOctober 2026 for infrastructure improvements
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related to water and waste water, streets, drainage and traffic at the Railyard
Development Project property.

During fiscal year 2010-2011 the City refunded the NMFA Railyard Tax Exempt Loan #7 in
the principal amount of $4,493,002, and the NMFA Railyard tax Exempt loan #15A in the
principal amount of 7,321,292, through the issuance of the Subordinate Lien Gross Receipts
Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Sertes 2010B.

The following represents the status of the railyard loans as of June 30, 2012.

Railyard Infrastructure #8 b 461,065
Railyard Infras tucture #15B 790,311
Total Notes Payable $ 1,251,376
Less: Current Portion (66,959)
Total Long TermNotes Payablc b 1,184,417
Less: Cash in Trust (52,975)
Total LT Notes Payable Less Cash In Trust S 1,131,442

During fiscal year 2009-2010 the City secured a loan from NMFA for the acquisition and
improvement of land, buildings and other real property owned by the College of Santa Fe.
The City, in conjunction with the State of New Mexico, the New Mexico Finance Authority,
the LaSalle Chnstian Brothers {who founded the college), Laureate Education, Inc., and a
number of other affected parties, negotiated an arrangement whereby, among other things,
the City would purchase the facilities and make certain cssential upgrades, the College's
prior debt would be relieved, and Laureate Education, Inc., would Jease and manage the
college. The long-term lease with Laureate requires the payment of rent to the City sufficient
to cover the debt service on the NMFA loan. The City has retained the right to sell the
property subject to Laureate Education, Inc., having the nght of first offer, right of first
refusal and purchase option.

Note payable to NMFA issued September 14, 2009 for the amount of $29,615,000 at a
6.889% average interest with a maturity date of June 2036, for the purpose of purchasing
the facilities of the College of Santa Fe.

During fiscal year 2010-11 the name of the college was officially changed from the College
of Santa Fe to the Santa Fe University of Art and Design.
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The following represents the status of this loan as of June 30, 2012,

Santa Fe University of Ant & Design $ 28,370,000
Total Noles Payable & 28,370,000
Less: Current Portion (645,000)
TotalLong Term Notes Payable $  27.725000
Less: Cash in Trust )

Total LT Notes Payable Less Cash In Trust § 27,724,994

During fiscal year 2004-2005 a loan from NMFA was secured for the purpose of purchasing
fire vehicles. The loan 15 to be repaid from State Fire Fund grant revenues utilizing a debt
service fund held by NMFA.

Note payable 1o NMFA issued on January 14, 2005 for the amount of §1,166,667 at
2.427% interest with a maturity date of May 2013 for the purpose of purchasing fire
engines.

During fiscal year 2005-2006 the City secured an additional loan from NMFA for the
purpose of constructing a parking garage on the Railyard Propertyk The Railyard Parking
Garage loan will be repaid from parking revenues and a /16" gross receipts tax.

Note payable to NMFA issued on March 28, 2006 for the amount of §14,986,587 at
4.326% interest with a maturity date of June 12, 2036 for the construction of a parking
garage on the Railyard property.

During fiscal year 2008-2009 the City secured an additional loan from NMFA for the
purpose of purchasing land for City facilities. The Land Acquisition joan will be repaid from
the 2% gross receipts tax.

Notc payable to NMFA issued August 1, 2008, for the amount of §3,610,000 at 4.316%
interest with a maturity date of June 1, 2028 for the purchase of land for City purposes.

The NMFA notes represent balances available to the City for capital projects. For most of
these loans, the City makes payments on the entire amount of the note evep if the entire
balance has not been drawn. The exceptions to this are drinking water loans (which are
Federal) and State Water Trust Board loans, both handled through NMFA, for which debt
service schedulcs are not finalized until all funds have been drawn. NMFA loans not drawn
are kept in a trust account held by NMFA on behalf of the City and are applied to principal if
the money 1s not drawn by a specified period.

On July 1, 2004 the City's Economic Development Department entered into a loan
agreement with the U.S. Departrnent of Housing and Urban Developmeant for the amount of
$300,000 at 3.10% with a maturity date of August 2024. The purpose of the loan is to
finance a business incubator.
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The following represents the status of the NMFA Fire Vehicle, Parking Garage and Land
Acquisition loans, the HUD loan, and the Santa Fe Public Schools loan as of June 30, 2012.

Fire Vehicles k) 158,455
Parking Gamage Loan 14,304,545
Land Acquisition 3,109,603
HUD Section 108 225,000
Total Notes Payable 3 17,797,603

Less: Current Portion (680,127)
Tota) Long Term Noles Payable § 17,117476

Less: Cash in Trust (159,182)

Total LT Notes Payable Less Cash In Trust  § 16,958,294

The debt service requirements to maturity for long term notes payable at June 30, 2012 are as
follows:

Years Ended Govwernmental Activities Busincss - Type Activities
June.30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2113 $ 680,127 § 726,826 % 1,572,244 3 1,881,663

2114 539,867 704,160 1,890,067 1,845,612
2115 559,223 684,850 1,647,226 1,806,777
2116 379,761 664,369 1,695,670 1,763.453
2017 601,546 642,656 1,744,653 1,717,008
2018-2022 3,380,864 2,842,133 9,529,714 7,755,865
2023-2027 4,099,050 2,089,462 11,044,418 5,995,806
2028-2032 3,858,232 1,219,625 9,70),132 3,773,046
2033-2037 3,498,933 379,047 7,690,000 1,201,253

Total 3 17,797,603 § 9,953,127 $ 46515124 § 27,740,483

Advance and current refunding

During fiscal year 2011-2012 the City issued both an advance refunding bond issue and a
refunding bond issue.

On March 1, 2012, the City of Santa Fe issued $32,725,000 Gross Receipts Tax
Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2012A, for the purpose of advaance
refunding in full the City of Santa Fe Gross Receipts Tax Improvement Revenue Bonds,
Senies 2004. Proceeds from the 2012A bonds were used to defray the cost of public project
related to public utilities, public works. Parks and recreation, and community series as
authorized by law and the City’s home rule powers and to pay the costs incidental thereto and
to the issuance of the Bonds.

On March 1, 2012, the City of Santa Fe issued $14,280,000 Gross Receipts Tax
Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds, Scries 2012B, for the purpose of refunding
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outstanding City of Santa Fe, New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax (Subordinate
Lien)/Wastewater System Vartable rate Revenue Bonds, Series 1997B with the exception of
one principal payment of $25,000 due June 1, 2013. This refunding allowed the City to take
advantage of record low municipal bond market rates to converl the variable rate bonds to
fixed rate bonds, thus terminating the BNP Panbas Letter of Credit on the Series 19978
bonds, the rating for which had been lowered by the rating agencies.

Changes in long-tenn liabilities

The changes in long—term debt during the year ended June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Oustanding Oustanding Due Within

July 1,2011 Addigons Red uctions June30,2012 OneYear
Governmental Activities:
Revenuc Bonds Payable $ 71,545,000 § 32225000 & (21,640,000) $ 82,630,000 $ 6.775,000
General Obligation Bonds Payahie 28,950,000 - (1,240,000) 27,710,000 1,200,000
New Mexico Finance Authority Loans 18,213,291 - (640,688) 17.572,603 662,127
Sania FePublic School Loan 280,000 - (280,000) - -
HUD Scdion 108 243,000 - (18,000) 225,000 18.000
Add. Deferred Amount (prem./disc.) 4,598.1 1§ 5,063,209 (1,550,)22) 8,111,205 905,109
Co mpen sated Absences 6,232,678 1,403,701 (2,225.817) 5,410,562 540,441
Capila) Leases - 959,500 {1 91,900) 767.600 191,500
Governmental Aclivity 3 130,062,087 § 40,151410 § (272.786,527) § 142.426,97H § 10.292.577
Business - Type Activities:
Convention Center Bonds S 47,565,000 § - 3 (1,085000) $ 46,480,000 & 1,130,000
Water Revenue Bonds 102,465,000 - (2,950,000) 99,515,000 3,074,050
Wasteweter Revenue Boads 23,170,000 14,280,000 (17.345,000) 20,105,000 1,493,000
Solid Waste Revenue Bonds 11,735,000 - (760,000) 10,335,339 785,000
Municipd Recrcalion Complex Reven uc 10,855,000 - (825,000) 10,030,000 365,000
Railyard Refunding Bonds 10,250,000 - 230,000) 10,020,000 235,000
New Mexico Finanoe Aulhority Loans 47,305,487 970,533 (L.960,897) 46,5)5,123 1,572,244
Add, Deewed Amount (prem./disc) 6,368,242 1,870,558 (440,343) 7,798,457 380,055
Compensated Absences 1,988,165 349,424 (288,529) 2,049,060 §158,64 }
Capital Leases 27,561 - (27,561) - -
Business ~ Type Activity $ 261929455 § 17470515 § (25912330) § 253,047,979 3 9.695.8%0

Internal Service Funds predominantly serve governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term
liabilities for these are included as part of the above totals for goverumental activities. At
year end, $73,281 of internal service funds compensated absences is included in the above
amounts. The amount $257,680 of compensated absences, due within sixty days aftter year
end is recorded within current liabilities in the governmental funds balance sheet statement,
which is based on employces tenninations and retirements. This is aiso the amount of
compensated absences due within one year displayed as “long-term liabilities. due within one
year” for the governmental aclivities on the government-wide statement of net assets.
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Defeased Debt

In prior years, the City defeased certain revenue and other bonds by placing the proceeds of
the new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the
old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and liabilities for the defeased bonds are not
included in the City’s financial statements. As of June 30, 2012 $14,390,000 of outstanding
bonds were considered defeased.

1. Segment information

Segment information reflects an activity reported as an enterprise fund or another stand—
alone entity for which one or more revenue bonds or other revenue-backed debt instruments
are outstanding based on a specific identifiable revenue stream pledged in support of the
bonds. The City has five such enterprise funds: Waste Water Management, Water
Management, Santa Fe Convention Center, Solid Waste Management and the Municipal
Recreation Complex (MRC). Waste Water Maoagement, Water Management, Solid Waste
Management, and Santa Fe Convention Center are all reported as major funds. Financial
segment information for the non-major enterprise fund for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
is as follows:

Condensed Statement of Net Assets June 30, 2012

MRC
Assets:
Curmrent Assets 3 515,624
Capital Assets 5,266,315
Total Assects 5,781,939
Liabulities:
Cument Liabilities . 1,716,305
Noncugnent Liabilities 9,408,105
Toal Liabilities 11,124,410
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt (5,780,143)
Unrestncted 437,672
Total Net Assels $ (5342471)
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Condensed Statement of Revenucs, Expenses, and changes in Net Assets June 30, 2012

MRC
User Fees § 118,569
Depreciation (126,060)
Other Operating Expense (1,206,223)
Operating Iucorme (213,719)
Nonoperating Revenues (expenses):
[mvestiment Eamings 496
Gain (Loss) on sale of capila) asse: 280
Interest Expense (466,078)
Prem{Discount) debt service interest 17,286
Other Nonopcerating Revenve/(Eqenses) (56)
Operating Transfers In/Out 1,099,459
Total Nenoperaiing Revenues (expenscs) 651,387
Change in Net Assets 437,673
Beginning Net Assets (5,780,144)
Ending Net Assels $ (5,342,471)
Condcensed Statement of Cash Flows June 30, 2012
MRC
Net Cash Provided (used) by:
Operating Aclivitics $ 289,014
Noncapital Financing Activitics 1,099,459
Capital and Related Financing Activitics (922,541)
_ Investimg Activities 1,206
Net Increase (decrease) 467,138
Beginning Cash and Cash Equivalents (467,138)

Inding Cash and Cash Bquivalents b -
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V. Other information
A. Risk management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for
which the City camies various insurance. The City admimisters its insurance coverage
through the Risk Management Office. The Risk Management Fund, Santa Fe Health
Fund/Dental Fund, and Worker’s Compensation Fund are reported as Intemal Service funds.
Premiums are patd into the funds by all other funds and available to pay claims, claim
reserves, and administrative costs of the programs. The City purchases commercial
insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the funds and for other risks of loss.
The City has had no significant reduction in jnsurance coverage from the prior year and, as of
June 30, 2012; such inter-fund premiums did not exceed reimbursable expenditures.

The Risk Management Fund accounts for general liability, auto liability, public official errors
and omissions and law enforcement liability through independent conventional insurance
carriers. The City is self-insured for the first $100,000 per public official errors and
omissions and the first $50,000 for general and auto liability claims and law enforcement
liability claims.

The Santa Fe Healih/Dental Fund accounts for the self-insured program for employee health
and major medical benefits. Claims are handled by a professional third—party claims
administrator. The City maintains specific stop loss coverage for individual claims in excess
of $225,000 and aggregate coverage of cumulative claims in excess of 125% of expected
claims,

The Workers’ Compensation Fund accounts for the self-insured program and for worker’s
compensation coverage. Claims are handled by a professional, thitd-party claims
administrator. The City maintains specific stop {oss coverage for individual claims in excess
of $500,000 with a $1,000,000 statutory Timit.

Liabilities of the funds are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that
have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The result of the process to estimate the claims
liability 18 not an exact amount as it depends on many complex factors, such as inflation,
changes in legal doctrines, and damage award. Accordingly, claims are reevaluated
periodically to consider the effects of inflation, recent clahn settiement trends (including
frequency and amount of pay—onts), and other economic and social factors. The estimate of
the claims liability also includes amounts for incremental claim adjustment expenses related
lo specific claims and other claim adjustment expenses regardless of whether allocated to
specific claims. Estimated recovenes, for example from salvage or subrogation, are another
cornpouent of the claims liability estimated. An excess coverage insurance policy covers
individual claims in various levels. Settlements have not exceeded coverage for each of the
past three fiscal years.
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Union Sick Leave Bank accounts for donations of leave from union employees to support
other union employees in need of leave.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past two years are as follows:

Current Year
Beginning of Claims and
Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Balance at

Liakility Es timateg Paymeut Fiscal Year End

2010- 2011
Risk Managemen{ Fund ¥ 2,156445 § 1,579,406 % 1,575,406 § 2,156,445
Santa Fe Health/Dental Fund 449,260 14,168,004 14,168,003 449,261
Workers' Compensation Fund 3,829,677 1,129,659 1,129,659 3,829,577
$ 6435382 § 16,877,065 § 16,877,068 § 6,435,383

2011 -2012
Risk Management Fund ] 2156445 § 820,604 % 410,302 § 2,566,747
Santa Fe Health/Dental Fund 449 261 17,689,354 17,178,834 959,781
Workers' Compensation Fund 3,829,677 632,517 915,954 3,546,240

S 6435383 § 19,142475 § 18,505,090 § 7,072,768

B. Contingent Labilifies

The City receives significant financial assistance from federal and state sources in the form
of grants and entitlements. The disbursements of the funds received are generally limited to
specific compliance requirements as specified in the grant agreement. During the period
under audit, the City also had its grants audited under the audit requirements of the Office of
Management and Budgets Circular A—133 and the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development. The Federal agencies reserve the right to review the scope of the audit and
conduct a follow—up review tf deemed necessary. Any disallowed claims resulting from such
audits could become a liability of the general fund or any other applicable City fund. The
City, however, believes that liabilities resulting from disallowed claims, if any, would not
have a material effect on the City's financial position at June 30, 2012.

The City Attorney’s Office is involved in several legal actions arising from the ordinary

course of operations. With respect to these actions, the City Attorney’s Office believes the
outcomes will not have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial position.
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C. Jointly governcd organizations

Under authonization of the New Mexico State Statute 11—-1-1, the City of Santa Fe joined the
County of Santa Fe to jointly undertake their powers to dispose of solid waste as mandated
by State and Federal regulations and provide a more efficient and cost—effective method of
solid waste disposal to the City and County citizens. The Solid Waste Management Agency
was established February, 1995, as a public entity separate from the City or the County. The
Board of Directors for the joint venture consists of three members who are appointed by the
City’s mayor with the approval of the City Council and three members who are appointed by
the Board of County Commissioners. The Agency is charged to comply with all laws, rules,
and regulations of operations under the permit issued from the New Mexico Environmenta)
Department.

The Agency has its own financial statements as a separate entity, audited on an annual basis.
The City serves as the fiscal agent. Completed financial statements for the Agency may be
obtained at the Santa Fe Solid Waste Management Agency, 149 Wildlife Way, Santa Fe, NM
87506.

Under a joint powers agrecment for the Buckman Direct Diversion Project (BDD) dated
January 11, 20085, the City of Santa Fe joined the County of Santa Fe to design and construct
the BDD project in order to divert surface water from the Rio Grande River to the
indepcndent water systems of the City and County. The City and County each own 50% of
the BDD project and have established a board to oversee the planning, procurement,
financing, permiftting, design, construction, operations and management of the BDD project.
The BDD Board is comprised of two members of the governing body of the City of Santa Fe,
two members of the Board of Santa Fe County Commissioners and one citizen member at
large appointed by a majority vote of the four other members. The project is essentially
complete as of December, 2010. First water delivery was approved to cnter the Santa Fe
region water systems as of January 2011 by the New Mexico Environment Department. The
City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County are responsible on an ongoing basis for financial and
operating costs of the system. The City is a fiscal agent for the project through a project
management and fiscal services agreement in effect through December 2015. Fiscal services
include maintaining separate books and accounts of all transactions that relate to the project
including third party transactions. The BDD project has its own financial statements and is
audited on an annual basis. Completed financial statements for the BDD project may be
obtained at the City of Santa Fe, 200 Lincoln Street, Santa Fe, NM 8750S.

D. Post-employment benefits- State Retiree Health Care Plan

Plan Description. The City contributcs to the New Mexico Retiree Health Care Fund, a cost-
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit post employment healthcare plan administered by
The New Mexico Retirce Health Care Authority (RHCA). The RHCA provides health care
insurance and prescription drug benefits to retired employees of participating New Mexico
govermment agencies, their spouses, dependents, and surviving spouses and dependents. The
RHCA Board was established by the Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter 10, Article 7C,
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NMSA 1978). The Board is responsible for establishing and amending benefit provisions of
the healthcare plan and is also authorized to designate optional and/or voluntary benefits like
dental, vision, supplemental lifc msurance, and long-term policies.

Eligible retirees are: ) retirees who make contributions to the fund for at least five years
prior to retirement and whosc cligible employer during that period of tuime made
contributions as a participant in the RHCA plan on the person’s behalf unless that person
retires before the employer's RHCA cffcctive date, in which event the time period required
for employee and employer contributions shall become the period of time between the
employer’s effective date and the date of retitement ; or (2) retirees defined by the Act who
retired prior to July 1, 1990; 3) former legislators who served at least two years; and 4)
former governing authority member who served at least four years.

The RHCA issues a publicly available stand-alone fipancial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the post employment healthcare plan,
The report and further information can be obtained in writing to the Retiree Health Care
Authority at 4308 Carlisle Blvd. NE, Suitc 104, Albuquerque, NM 87107.

Funding Policy. The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-13 NMSA 1978) authonzes
the RHCA Board to establish the monthly premium contributions that retirees are required to
pay for healthcare benefits. Each participating retiree pays a monthly premium according to
a service based subsidy rate schedule for the medical plus basic life plan plus an additional
participation fee of five dollars if the eligible participant retired prnior to the employer’s
RHCA effective date or is a former legislator or former goveming authority member.
Former legislators and goveming authority members are required to pay 100% of the
insurance premium to cover their claims and the administrative expenses of the plan. The
monthly premium rate schedule can be obtained from the RHCA or viewed on their website
at www.niorhca.state.nm.us.

The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-15 NMSA 1978) is the statutory authority that
establishes the required contributions of the participating employers and their employees.
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the statute required each participating employer
to contribute 1.834% of each participating employee’s annual salary; each participating
employee was required to contribute .917% of their salary. In fiscal year ending June 30,
2013 the contribution rates for employees and employers will rise as follows:

For employees who are not members of an enhanced retirement plan the contribution rates
will be:

Fiscal Year Emplover Contribution Rate Employee Contnbution Rale
FY13 2.000% 1.000%

Also employers joining the program after 1/1/98 are required to make a surplus-amount
contribution to the RHCA based on one of two formulas at agreed-upon intcrvals.
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For employees who are members of an enhanced retirement plan (state police and adult
correctional officer coverage plan 1; municipal police member coverage plans 3, 4, and §;
municipal fire member coverage plan 3, 4, and S; municipal detention officer member
coverage plan 1; and members pursuant to the Judicial Retirement Act [10-12B-1
NMSA1978]), during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the statute required each
participating employer to contribute 2.292% of each participating employee’s annually
salary, and each participating employee was required to contribute 1.146% of their salary. In
the fiscal year ending Junc 30, 2013 the contributions rates for both employees and
employers will rise as follows:

Fiscal Year Employer Contribution Rate Employvee Contribution Rate
FY13 2.500% 1.25%

Also employers jointng the program after January 1, 1998 are required to make a surplus-
amount contribution to the RHCA based on one of two formulas at agreed-upon intervals.

The RHCA plan is financed on a pey-as-you-go basis. The employer, employee and retiree
contributions are required to be remitted to the RHCA on a monthly basis. The statutory
requirements for the contributions can be changed by the New Mexico State Legslature.

The City’s contributions to RHCA for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 weré
$1,201,165, $1,118,457, and $809,730, equal to the required contribution.

E. Pension plan — Public Employers Retirement Association

Plan Description. Substantially all of the City’s full-time employees participate in a public
employee retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter
10, Article 11 NMSA 1978). The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) is the
administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit retirement
plan. The plan providcs retirement, disability benefits, survivor benefits, and cost—of-living
adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries. PERA issues a scparate, publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
The report may be obtained by writing 1o PERA, P. O. Box 2123, Santa Fe, New Mexico
87504 —2123.

Funding Policy. State statutes requre that plan members who are police officers contribute
16.30% of their gross salary, fire fighters contribute 16.20% and regular employees
contribute 13.15%. The City is required by state statute to contribute as Tollows:

1) 21.25% of fire fighters’ salaries, however, as an employee benefit, the City elected to
contribute 33.40% to the fire fighters’ 4.05% contribution.

74



City of Santa F¢, New Mcxico
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

2) 9.15% of regular employee salaries, however, as an employee benefit, the City elected
to adopt the 75% pick-up provision allowed by state statute thereby contributing
19.0125% to the regular employees’ 3.2875% contribution.

3)18.5% of police officer’s salaries, however, as an employee bencfit, the City elected to
contribute 26.65% to the police officers’ 8.15% contribution.

The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established in State statue
under Chapter 10 Article 11 NMSA 1978. The requirements may be amended by acts of the
legislature. The City’s contributions to PERA for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011,
2010, were $13,414,186, $13,677,127 and $13,628,516, equal to the required contribution.

F. Conduit debt obligations

The City of Santa Fe has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to
private-sector and not-for-profit entities for the acquisition and construction of industrial,
commercial, educational, and health care facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The
bonds arc secured by the property financed and are payable solely from payments received
from the entities involved. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired
facilities transfers to the entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the City or the State, nor
any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds.
Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabtlities in the accompanying financial
statements.

On July 19, 2011, St. John's College closed on an Educational Facility Revenue Bond, Series
2011, in the principal amount of $8,310,000 with an interest rate of'4.1% and maturing July
2028. Proceeds are to be used for new dormitory facilities on the campus. This 1s the first
conduit bond the City has closed on in several years.

As of June 30, 2012, therc were five series of Industrial Revenue Bonds authorized and
outstanding of which two were issued prior to July 1, 1995, A

G. Subsequent Events

Ongoing cconomic problems in the global, national and local economies continue to impact a
number of the City’'s revenue categories subsequent to June 30, 2012. While gross receipts
tax and lodger’s tax showed improvement during FY 11-12, interest earnings and other
revenue categories continued to decline. City management continues to respond by closely
monitoring and adjusting the City’s budget, with project and policy adjustments, and with
regular review of fiture plans and budgets. The budget for FY 12-13 includes a variety of
revenue and expenditure budget controls and decision points that have so far allowed the City
to continue to avoid operational disruptions. Economic conditions remain unsettled, difficult
to predict and subject to ongoing changes which may affect the current financial condition
and results of operations 11t the future.
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On March 6, 2012, voters approved new General Obligation (GO) bonds to be tssued in FY
12-13 in the amount of $17,800,000. Parks and Trails will receive $14,000,000 and
Sustainable Environment $3,800,000 respectively. Issuance of these bonds is anticipated to
be spring 2013.

H. New Accounting Standards

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has published GASB 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. This standard revises existing guidance
for governments that provide their employees with pension benefits. A principal change is
the requirement to record the govemments pro rata share of unfunded actuarial accrued
liability (UAAL) on its financial statements including multiemployer cost sharing plans.

The City is a participating member of the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA),
a multiemployer cost sharing plan. Other changes arsing from thcse statements are
significant and the City will comply with these changes as necessary. Information to
implement is provided by PERA and the State of New Mcxico. The implementation date for
statement No. 68, most relevant to the board is for FY 2015. The current status of the
unfunded liability for PERA is $4.97 billion based on the most recently issued audited
financial staternent at June 30, 2011.
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restncted
to expenditures for particular purposes.

Capital Equipment Reserve — to account for proceeds from the sale of City owned assets and for
transfers for contingent purposes. Council Directive

Morigage Refund Residual — to account for the proceeds from the City of Santa Fe Single
Family Mortgage Bond Refunding [ssue. Joint muiti-city bond issue.

Franchise Fee — 10 account for proceeds from the franchise fce collected from Comeast.

Economic Developnient — o account for funds dcesignated to promote business in Santa Fe.
Section 5-10-1 to 13 NMSA 1978

Lodgers’ Tax Fund - to account for taxes raised from the special Lodgers® Tax per Ordinance
No. [969-13 and 1987-45. Revenues arc ulilized tor promotion of tourist development,
advertising and future improvements to the convention center. Section 3-38-13 to 24 NMSA
1978

400" Anniversary - to account for activities associated with the commemoration of the City’s
400" year annjversary celebration.

Public Campaign — to account for coniributions given to any candidate who is seeking election
to a Santa Fe City municipal office. Ord. 2009-44 and Ord. 20)1-28

Santa Fe Business Incubator ~ to account for New Mexico Severance Tax bond proceeds to be
utilized for pronsotion of economic development. Section 5-10-1 to [3 NMSA [978

%% Gross Receipts Tax - to account for the City’s portion of gross receipts taxes collected by
the State of New Mexico per Ordinance no. 1981-45. These proceeds arc used for various City
functions, including debt service. Section 7-19-10 to 18 NMSA 1978

Animal Services — to account for revenues related to regulation and control of animal services.
Section 3-18-3 NMSA 1978

Emergency Service Grants — to account for grants from the State of New Mexico. The grants
are uscd to upgrade emergency medical services. Section 24-10A-1 to 9 NMSA 1978

Environmentul Services — to account for grant monies received for the purpose of clearing wild
land areas within the City of Santa Fe to reduce fire danger. City Ord. 7-19D-10

Law Enforcement Grants — to account for grant funds and-service charges received for the
purpose of developing public awareness on crime prevention, administering DW1 programs and
public safety related expenditures. Section 29-13-1 1o 9 NMSA 1978

Resource Conservation - 10 account for resources received through grant agreements associated
with energy efficiency programs.

City Drainage Projects — (0 account for expenditures related to federal drainage projects.



Impact Fee Fund/Projects — to account for the collection of arterial impact fees and
signalization impact fees collected by the City and the projects they fund. Section 5-8-4 NMSA
1978

Transportation Graats ~ to account for grant funds received through the State of New Mexico
for purposes of designing and implementing mulli-modal transportation planning programs.
Section 3-52-14 NMSA 1978

Community Development Grants — to account for Federal and State grant awards. These funds
are used for various projects such as homebuyer’s assistance, emergency shelter for the homeless
and other community development projects. Scction 3-60-26 NMSA 1978

Senior Citizen Grants - to account for Federal and State grant funds used to operate programs
providing social services, in-home services, meals, transportation, and companionship to senior
citizens. Section 28-4-1 NMSA 1978

Historic Preservation Grant — to account for funding received through the Statc of New Mexico
for the purpose of performing archaeological and historic surveys. Section )8-8-4 NMSA 1978

Library Fund - to account for a grant from the State of New Mexico for library development
purposes. Section 18-2-5 NMSA 1978

Plaza Use -- 10 account for funds appropriated for planning the use of the Plaza area. This fund
was established by Resolution No. 1981-19,

Public Facilities Purchase Fund — to account for money donated by subdividers in licu of fand
contributions per Ordinance No. 1982-]1). State [aw requires the contributions from subdividers
in order to enable the development of public facilities in new subdivisions.

Quality of Life Project — to account for a portion of gross receipts taxes collected by the State of
New Mexico per Ordinance 1993-40. The proceeds are used 1o fund projects in the areas of
recrealion, open space acquisition, tibraries and parks.

Recreation Grants — to account for 1) the portion of the cigarette tax received by the City and
required by State law to be used for recreation purposes and 2) a U.S. Department of Agriculture
grant used to provide lunches fo children who are participants in the summer recreation program.
Sections 7-1-6.1 1A and 7-12-15 & 16 NMSA 1978

Land Development - 10 account for the sale and construction of affordable housing. Associated
with mortgage agreement.

Special Recreation Leagues — to account for the assets, investment earnings and operations of
various City sponsored recreation leagues.



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2012

Specfal Capital
Revenue Projects Totals
Asseots
Cash, investments and cash equlvalenis 17,865,211 30,370,470 3 48,065,681
Restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments:
Restricted for endowment 250,000 250,000
Receivables;
State-shared taxes 2,258,737 105,413 2,364,150
Grants 1,049,570 842,695 1,892,265
Inerest 18,365 28,715 49,080
Other receivables (net of allowances) 3,714,948 . 3,714,948
Due from other funds 613.804 613,804
Total assets 25,601,635 31,348,293  § 56,949,928
Liabllities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,080,848 841,098 13 1,921,946
Compensated absences payable 24,322 - 24 322
Accrued wages payable 235,540 43,556 279,086
Due to other funds 1,264,746 382,617 1,627,363
Defetred unearned revenue 2,597,589 10,758 2,808,347
Deposits and escrows 646,452 100,000 746,452
Total current liabilities 5,849,497 1,358,029 7,207,526
Fund balance Unspendable 250,000 250,000
Fund balance Spendable:
Restricted 16,983,871 26,086,472 43,070,343
Committed 733,738 - 738,738
Asslgned 1.794,440 4,270,280 6,064,720
Unassigned (15,909) {366,488) (382,387)
Total fund balances 19,752,138 29,990,264 49,742,402
Total liabllities and fund balances 25,601,635 $ 31,348,293 § 56,949,928
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Comblning Statement of Revenues, Expendlitures

and Changes [n Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenuas:

Taxes:

Gross receipts

Clgarette

Motor

Lodgers

Properly

Franchise
inlergovarnmental revenues
Fees and charges for services
Sale of caplal agsets

Rents, royallies and concessions

Invesiment Income
Land sales
Other revenues

Tolal revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Qeneral government
Public safaty
Public works
Community development
Culture and recraation

Total current expenditures

Capital outlay:
General gpvernment
Publlc safaty
Pubtic works
Communlty development
Culture and recreation

Total capilal outtay expenditures

Excass (deficiency) of revenues over expendiiures

Other financing sources (usss).
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing soucces (Usas)

Net change in fund balancas

Fund balances, beginning of ysar

Fund balancas, end of year

Speclal Capital

. ___Ravenus Projects __ Towis
$ 12,956,158 B N 12,958,158
3 31
- 1,419,199 1,419,199
7,881,259 7,881,258
2.633,685 2,633,685
19,183 - 19,183
5,639,615 8,282,188 11,921,801
3,503,474 - 3.503.474
149,084 : 149,084
110.748 114,448 225,155
90,838 . 90.938
349,753 57,221 406.974
- 33,333,028 T 7.873.052 41,206,980
4,371,198 187,542 4,558,740
6,338,865 . 6,338,985
2,090,030 1,205,817 3,265,847
5718172 8,813 5.727.985
2,758,787 880,587 3,837,374
21.275.072 2,283,759 23,558,831
4,650 933,756 938,406
2,236,964 g 2,236,954
11,812 7.112.275 7,123,887
70.112 327.892 388,004
31.312 7.016:923 7,048,235
2,354,850 45,300,846  17,745.496
9,704,206 (8.801,553) (87.347)
9,178,866 31,466,084 40,645,950
(16,877,188) {2.658,180) (19,635,388)
(7.797.322) 28,807,904 21,010,582
1,806,864 19,006,351 20,913,235
17,845,254 10,983,993 20.829.187
3 19,752,438 $ 20,890,264 § 49,742,402
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CITY OF BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Comblning Balance Sheat
Nonmajar Governmaental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2012
Aysots
Caah, Invesimenis Compensaled
and Taves Grants Interest Cther Due fram Toal Accounts Absences
Gash Equivalents Racsizable Recewabie  Receivable Racelvables Omher Funds Aucels Payable Payable
FPrumary Goveinmen
Generai Governmenk
Capital Equipmen! Reserve 24773 - 8§ R ] g8 s - 8 -3 20861 | % 730§
Mongage Rehind Residual 37157 - 485 - 357642 .
Franchise Fee 278 9,562 - 10350 2735
Economic Davelopmeant 526,504 . 882 118.869 748.245 80,075
Lodgers’ Tax Fund 3,000,051 - 4229 965,340 3.589,620 445894
ADOIh Anniversary B - 474 . 474
Public Campaign 397132 - - . - 397132
Santa Fo Business Incubaior 32,608 - a3 32.851
172 % Gross Recelpts Tax 1.570.777 1.937.317 2218 = - 3,480.313
Taal Ganaral Government 6025780 1515095 T hdw 1034159 B 9045784 | 60434
Putlic Salety
Anlmal Setvices 149,555 194 149,748
Emergency Sanice Graals 150,387 26472 60273 2245 1.832.478 56,029
Environmental Sarvices - - 10 768 70,768 1,030
Law Entorcement Granls 3.400.8'9 15 356 459 G 3294 4178478 228,283
Toral Publlc Salety 5093561 I A3 591 021 5732 BO32 4T4 285352
Publlc Works:
Resourca Conservation 2472 - 24372 88
City Dralnage Projecis 217,280 b o] 11388 a3 ,487 33,603 -
Impact Foe Projects 2.728,680 3593 - 27132278
Transpanalion Grants 127,100 107 454 2 234,778 4209
Total Pudlic Works J0I) &52 man ¥R VI3 EE? J3zzoa 37900
Cammunity Development
Communhy Developinenl Grans 533110 208 106 13} 141527 115,464
Senlor Ciizen Grants 123955 40N V27850 1447 24 322
Tota) Communlty Dovelopment 533 110 2051 ns Anas 869517 1mran 24322
Culwrs and Recraation”
Hisiorie Presenason Gran) 123,953 4.000 V48 . E 128.101 -
Library 389330 - 87 - - 389,627 45254
Plaza Usa 85827 - &5 - 85,712
Publi¢ Facilifies Purchase 55,698 74 - 55,712
Qualily ol Life Projacl 197.24D 297 - - 167,546 1na3
Recreation Grants 675613 11.095 1.007 - - 587,715 £9,269
Land Development 1,557,617 2200 2512827 613.804 4686,348
Speclal Reorealion Leaguss 130.041 170 - - 130211 401y
Toml Gulues and Reciaation 3155026 15055 4208 5287t Sla B4 6341032 130 251
Tatals - June 30,2012 T 17945711 § 27%87137 § 1049510 § 19365 5 3714948 § Kh138B0A § 25601635|8% 1 0S0H4E & 24322

79



Liabifitinx Fung Dalance Spondablo
T T Tolal

Ascruod Duferred Total Llabilites

Wages Dus to Unaarned Oepaosity/ Total Fund and Fund

Payablo Other Funds Revenue Escrows Llabilhies Rosnctod  Commitiod Asstgnod Unassignod Balances Balances
H 489 § -5 o R 1,190 | 8 ¢ 2762 % % L] 27662 3 28 881
F - ; 7 Ba2 367,542 367642
. - - - 2.735 1625 . 7625 10,380
7,182 . 84762 397,483 549,487 195 758 198758 748245
22,033 2 - 5975 474,902 1498 Ne 3.494.718 2,969,620
320 - - 320 . 154 154 a74
. - . . 37 137 387,132 497,132
- - 3265 32.651 22,651
3480314 3,480,313 3480313
20664 320 B4 762 404 443 L02E 643 1208 eda cza1e AL B 006 655 5035298
N 149 749 149,748 143,743
32.235 - 88,264 1406214 1544214 1632478
11,831 73816 86.677 115 509) {15.909) 70,768
38.327 266 820 30125459 . : 2912859 4179479

5z %3 38t . 431 561 SEobaz: (15.959) 5550913 BO3ZATA

- - 88 26280 - 24.284 24372
21441 55,044 . 276 443 276.440 $31.487
- . 12.000 12,000 2720279 2720219 2732219
4148 8,357 220,410 : 228419 234718
25459 e 12,000 75 480 2046 69 300727 3247 425 3322914
2.000 . - 230,009 348,478 393,451 . 393.451 741027
38557 16,806 . 82132 45 856 . 45,058 127.950
21550 16,806 23003 30604 429379 - 439309 B69 917
V28 101 128,101 128,101
11,354 56612 304 - 5 233,015 389,677
. : 65712 66712 65.712
. - : ¢ S5772 . 55,772 §5.772
- - - 11,713 185633 185.623 197.546
44.960 114229 %73 486 - §73,486 667,715
1,173,804 2512027 2,686,631 - 869 717 : 999717 4,886,048
- - 4011 126 200 126,200 130,211
5314 V730804 z51282) 3073186 1 i34 602 wnTT 1125.9V7 2467835 6,341,032
S 735540 € 1264TAG S 2507589 § G646 452 S 5049407 | § 17733871 § 730736 § ‘1104440 § (15009)[ S 19./92.198 § 25601639
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Combining 8tatament of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Spects! Revenue Funda
For the Ynar Endéd June 30, 2012

Revenues
Inter- Feas and Rents,
Governmental Charges  Royaltles and  Investment Total
Taxes Ravenue for Services Concasslons Income Other Revenue
Prithary Govamment: o
General Govarnment:
Cagphal Equipment Ressrva S 5 S 8 S 275 & 6,015 § 8,260
tiongage Refund Resldusl 2,428 - 2,428
Franzhise Fee 19,189 - - - - 19,183
£condbmic Development 59,126 5,000 - 70,884 4,032 2,000 141,421
todgersa Tax Fund 7,881,259 7.3%4 3,050 - 24,117 84,031 7,879,771
400ih Anniversary . . - - - .
Public Campalgn . 2,103 8,720 B,B23
Sanla Fa Business (ncubelor - - 187 - 187
1/2% Gross Recsipts Tax 11,087,127 - - 9,970 11,077 007
Tols) General Govamment 18,026,884 12,314 3,050 70,964 43,122 78,768 19,234,010
Public Safety: -
Animal Services . 20,677 - 85¢ 20,428
Emergency Service Grants 1,318,731 876,857 - 9,957 - 2,204,835
Envitonmants! Sesvices - 132,022 . . - 132,022
{ aw Enforcement Granis 3,146,968 1,208,812 1,445,990 14,172 118,397 5,832,928
Total Publlc Safety 4,463,599 2,247,791 1,474,567 24,380 116,387 8,298,724
Pudiic Works:
Resource Conservation 185,320 - 18,200 - - 203,620
City Orainage Projecis - 1,435,844 - 1,388 - 1,437,032
Irapact Fes Projecls - - 372,113 15,855 B 387,966
Transportalion Granis - 318,544 - 1,012 317,558
Total Publls Works T 501,864  1,807.757 18,200 18,255  2.346,078
Communlity Davelopment:
Community Developmenl Gran 1,470,809 8,500 s 3714 131,061 1,614,184
Senior Cidzen Grants 1,188,009 75,841 - 8,800 1,273,860
Tota) Community Davetopmer 2,658,918 84,441 3,714 140,961 2,888,034
Cultura and Recreatlon: )
Ristoric Preservation Grant - 4,000 12,320 865 16,886
Libracy - 217,339 2,919 - 2,801 . 223,150
NEA Grante - - . - Y. 1
Plazs Use - 32,235 382 3,880 38,777
Publle Facliitiea Purchase - . 338 . 335
Quaihty of Lite Project - - - 1,414 500 1914
Recreation Granta 31 27,388 85,885 4,808 7.468 125,181
Land Developmant - . - 10,178 10,176
Special Racrealion Leagues - 58,920 798 80,718
Total Culture and Recraation 31 248,728 133.839 59,920 21,278 11‘3_29 476,245
Totals - June 30, 2012 $ 23,490,314 § 66395615 § 3,503,474 § 149,084 8§ 110,749 § 349,753 § 133,242,989
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Expenditures ~ Other Financing Sources (Usas) ~ Fund Balance
. T o - Excess - ST o
{Daflclency)
of Reavenuas Sale of
Capital Total Over Capiisi Transfers Trangfers Neichange In Beglinning €nd
Current Outlay Expenditures Expanditures Assata/lLand n (Out) Fund Balances of Year of Yaar
8 14,203 8 3,302 17,585 (1°.285) § 30,238 $ -8 -8 19,944 8 8718 5 27,662
. . 2.428 . 2.428 185,214 367,642
8.445 . 8,445 12,738 . . (6,687) 8,071 1,554 7,825
741,456 275 741734 (500.513) 53,000 389,630 (40,000) {218,083) 418,841 198,758
3,546,075 93 3,547,088 4,432,703 . 73,250 (4.850,884) (044731) 3,639,448 3,494,710
59 - 50 (59) . . (59) 213 164
62.957 82,857 (54,194) ; 300,000 . 245,868 151,266 387,132
- . . 107 . . 187 32,454 32,651
-  M077007 : (10,560,448) 516,852 2963651 3480313
4,371,198 4,850 4,375,848 14,859,082 83,239 742,780  (15,457.766) 227,286  7.779.370 8,008,855
452 . 452 28,976 . . 28,576 120,773 149,740
2,043,189 804,779 2,847,068 (643,023) . 1,133,341 (21,194) 469124 1075000 1,544,214
134,891 . 134,091 (2.839) . . . (2,869) {13,040 (15,50)
4,160,353 1,432,185 5,592,538 339,791 7,700 1,116,810 (732,830) 733,771 3,478,088 3,012,859
6,308,885 2,236,964 8,575,849 (277.125) 7.700 2253.261  (753.824) 1,230,002 4360511 5,580,813
238,163 . 238,163 (34,643) . - (821) (35,264) 58,548 24,284
1,463,527 10,062 1,474,489 (37,357) . . (37,457) 313,500 278,443
15,761 . 15,781 372,207 . - (201,842) 170,386 2,549,814 2,720,279
372,579 B50 475,228 (55.673) ’ 99,766 (7.523) 36,560 189,850 226,419
2,090,030 11,812 2,101,842 244434 - 99,765 {209.988) 134,213 3113212 3.247,425
2,285,201 . 2,285,281 (871,107) . 914,420 . 243,322 150,128 293,451
3,432,881 70,112 3,502,003 (2,229,143) - 1,792,546 (484) (437,081) 482,049 45,858
5,718,172 70,112 5788284  (2,900,250) . 2708875 (454) (193.768) 833,078 439,308
8,041 . 8,041 8,044 . . . 0,944 119,157 128,101
934,871 13,781 948,432 (726,273) . £31,854 . 206,381 126,634 333,015
30,000 .- 30,000 (29,599) . 30,498 . 4D0 (499) .
30,313 30,313 8,484 - . . 6,454 50,248 86,712
. . . 335 . - . 335 55,437 55,772
160,039 9,919 189,958 (168.,044) . 850,000 (532,298) (70.342) 256,175 185,833
1,435,204 8,325 1,441,529 (1,316,348) ; 1,479,858 (22.790) 340,821 432,885 573,486
74,564 . 74,561 (84,386) . 264,864 . 220,598 776,119 98,717
63,958 1.307 65,265 (4,547) . - (4.547) 120,747 126,200
T 27568787 31312 2768000  (2,312,854) ~ 3,377.005 (555,008) 508,353 1,958,883 2,457,838

§ 21276072 § 2,364,660 § 23629.722 § 5.613.267 § 90999 $  9.479,666 $(16,977,188) $ 1,906,884 § 17,845,264 § 19,762,138
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Capital Equipment Reserve
Forthe Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Pasitive
Originai Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Invesiment income $ 108 $ 108 § 275 § 167
Other - - 8.015 6.015
Total revenues 108 108 6.280 6,182
Expendituras:
General government:
Current 25860 25,960 14,203 11,757
Capital outtay 4,200 4.200 3.382 818
Total expenditures 30.160 30.160 17.585 12,575
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (30,052} {(30,052) (11,295) 18,757
Other financing sources {(uses):
Sale of capital assets 20,000 20,000 30,239 10,239
Total other financing
sources (uses) 20.000 20,000 30.239 10.239
Net change in fund balance (10,052) (10,052) 18,944 28,996
Fund balance, beginning of year 8,718 8.718 8.718
Fund batance, end of year $ {(1.334) § (1,334 $ 27,662 $ 28.996
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Mongage Refund Residua)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income S 1798 $ 1,789 $ 2428 $ 629
Total revenues 1.799 1,799 2,428 629
Expenditures;
General government:
Current . . -
Total expenditures - - -
Excess (deliciency) of
revenues over expenditures 1.799 1.799 2.428 629
Net change in fund balance 1.799 1,799 2428 629
Fund balance. beginning of year 365.214 365.214 365.214
Fund balance. end of year 367,013 367.013 $ 367.642 § 628

* These funds are the residual from ¢losing out the single family mongage revenue bonds, serles 1991
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget ang Actual
Speclal Revenue
Franchise Fee
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With

Budgeied Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Aclual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 20.000 § 20000 3 19,183 § (817)
Total revenues 20.000 20,000 19,183 (817)
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Current 13.333 13.333 6.445 6.888
Total expenditures 13,333 13.333 6.445 6.888
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 8.687 6.867 12,738 6,071
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (6.667) (6.667) {(6.667)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (6.667) (6.6867) (6.667)
Net changes in fund balance - - 6.071 6.071
Fund balance, beginning of year 1.554 1.554 1.554 .
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,554 % 1554 % 7625 $ B.071
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD
Schedule of Revenues. Expendgitures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Economic Development
For the Yaar Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With

Budgeted Amounis Final Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Taxes 3 47433 § 59125 § 58125 3 .
intergovernmental - - 5.000 5.000
Invastment income 7.797 5,797 4,032 (1,765)
Rents, royalties and concessions 86.725 86,725 70.964 (15,761)
Gther - . 2.000 2,000

Total revenues 141,955 151,647 141,121 (10.526)

Expenditures:

General govarnment:

Current 1,020,541 1,211,690 741,459 470,231
Capital outlay 5.000 30.000 275 29.725
Tolal expenditures 1.025,54¢ 1,241,690 741,734 439,956
Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expenditures {883.586) (1.080.043) (600.613) 489,430

Other tinancing sources (uses):

Sale of Capital Assets - - 53.000 53.000
Transtars in 353.930 369.500 363,530 30
Transfers out (40,000} {40,000) (40,000) -
Toral other financing

sources (vuses) 313.330 329,500 382,530 53.030

Net change in fund balance (569.656) (760.543) (218.083) 542,460
Fund balance, beginning of year 416.841 416.841 416.841 -
Fund balance. end of year $ (152.815) $ (343.702) $ 198.758 § 542,460
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Lodger’s Tax Fund
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernrnental
Fees and charges for sesvice
Investment income
Other

Total revenuyes

Expenditures:
Genecal government:
Current
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (Uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing

sources (Uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance. end of year

Variance With

Budgeted Amounis Final Budget-

Positive

Original Final Actual {Negative}

§ 7811084 $ 7811084 § 7881259 § 70175

6.500 8.500 7,314 {(1,188)

500 500 3,050 2,550

2741 27.411 24,117 (3.294}

76.500 76.500 64.031 (12,469}

7.921,995 7.923,995 7.979.771 55.776

3.681.730 3.787,321 3.546.075 241,248

550 123,265 993 122.272

3,682,280 3.910.586 3,547,068 363518

4,238,715 4,013,409 4.432,703 419,294

62,250 73,250 73250 -
(4.850,187) (4.850.684) (4.850.684)
(4.787,937) (4.777.434) (4.777.434)

(548.222) (764,025) (344,781) 419,264

3,839,448 3,839,449 3,839,449 -

$§ 3291227 $ 3075424 § 3494718 $ 419,284
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
400th Anniversary
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final Actual

Vasiance With
Final Budget-
Positive
{Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmenial 3 - 3 - $ - 5

Total revenues - - -

Expendnures:
General government:
Current - - 59

(39)

Total expenditures - - 59

(39)

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures . - {59)

(59)

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers out - - -

Total other financing
sources (uses) - - -

Nel change in fund balance - - {59)

Fund balance, beginning of year 154 154 213

(59)

Fund balance. end of year $ 154 § 154 § 154 %
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Public Campaign
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ 437 3 437 § 2103 $ 1,666
Miscellaneous Fines - - 6.720 6.720
Total revenues 437 437 8.823 8.386
Expenditures:
General government:
Current 300,000 300.000 62,957 237,043
Total expenditures 300.000 300.000 62.957 237,043
Excess (defictency) of
revenues over expenditures (299,563) (299,563) (54,134) 245,429
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 300.000 300.000 300,000 -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 300.000 300,000 300,000 -
Net change in fund balance 437 437 245,866 245,429
Fund balance, beginning of year 151.266 151,266 151.266
Fund balance, end of year 3 151,703 §$ 151,703 § 397132 § 245,429
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXGCO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes In Fund Balance - Budget ang Actual
Special Revenue
Santa Fe Business Incubator
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
(nvestment Income S 340 & 340 S 197 § (143)
Total revenuas 340 340 197 (143)
Expendituses:
Net change in fund balance 340 340 197 (143)
Fund balance, beginning of year 32,454 32,454 32.454
Fund balance, end of year S 32794 $ 32794 % 32651 § (143)

90



CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditunes
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Aclua)
Special Revenue
1/2% Gross Receipls Tax
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Reveaues:
Taxes $ 10,507049 $ 10507043 $ 11067127 § 560,078
Investment income 4485 9885 9,970 (15)
Total revenues 10.511,534 10,517,034 11,077,087 560,063
Expenditutes:
General government:
Current 2 ; .
Total expendilures . . =
Excess {deficiency) of
revenuas over expenditures 10,511.534 10,517,034 11,077,007 560,063
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (10.137.560) (10.560,445) (10,560,445) -
Total other financing
sources {uses) (10.137,580) (10.560,445) (10.560,445) -
Net charges in fund balance 373.974 (43,411) 516,652 560.063
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,963,661 2,963.661 2,953,661
Fund balance, end of year $ 3337635 § 2820250 § 3,480313 § 580.063
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Acwal
Special Revenue
Animal Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Posltive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues;
Licenses and permits 5 8,400 $ 8400 % 12535 % 4135
Investment income 438 438 851 a3
Fines and forteitures 23,000 23.000 18,042 (6.958)
Total revenues 31,838 31.838 29,428 (2.410)
Expendityres:
General govarnment.
Current 7.000 7.000 452 6.548
Capita) outiay 31.000 31.000 - 31,000
Total expenditures 38,000 38,000 452 37.548
Excess (deficiancy) of
revenues over expenditures (8.162) (6,162) 28976 35,138
Net change in fund balance (6.162) (6.162) 28,976 35,138
Fund balance, beginning of year 120,773 120,773 120,773
Fund balance, end of year $ 114611 $ 114611 § 149,749 3 35.138
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgel and Actual
Special Reveaue
Emergency Sewice Grants
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1249231 § 1248231 $§ 1316731 § 67.500
Intergovernmental 422,116 950,964 878.857 (72.107)
Investmant income 12,342 11,342 9,357 (1.985)
GOther - 6.512 - (6.512)
Total revenues 1,683,689 2218.049 2.204.945 (13,104)
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Current 1,910,593 2.144.819 2.043.188 101,630
Capital outtay 674174 1,472,530 804,779 667,751
Total expenditures 2,584,767 3.617.348 2,847.968 769.381
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (901,078) (1.399,300) {643,023) 758.277
Othet financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1.138.341 1.133.34 1,133.341
Transfers out (21,194) (21.194) (21.194)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 1,112,147 1.412,147 1.112.147
Net changes in fund batance 211.069 (287,153) 469,124 756.277
Fund balance, beginning ot year 1.0675.080 1,075.090 1,075.090
Fund balance. end of year $ 1.286158 $ 787937 $ 1544214 § 756.277
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedyle of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua!l
Special Revenue
Environmental Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeled Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negahve)
Revenues:
Intergavernmental $ 149,438 $ 212937 % 132,022 $ (80,915)
Total revenues 149,438 212,837 132,022 (80,915)
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Current 3.651 213,116 134,831 78225
Total expendifures 3.651 213116 134.891 78,225
Excess (deliclency) of
revenues over expanditures 145,787 (178) (2.869) (2.650)
Net change in fund bafance 145787 (179) (2.869) (2.690)
Fund balance. beginning of year (13.040} (13.040) (13.040)
Fund balance, end of year $ 132,747 $ (13,219) $ (15,909) % (2,690)
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Law Enforcement Grants
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 2989376 $§ 2989376 T 3746858 $ 157.482
Intergavernmental 1,226,800 1,701.764 1,208.912 (494.852)
Fees and charges fos services 688,713 688,713 629,057 (59,656)
Investment income 20,446 16,446 14172 (2,274}
fines znd forfeitures 802,518 802516 816,933 14,417
Other 80,000 80.000 118,387 38.397
Tolal revenues 5,807,851 6.278.815 5.932.329 (346.486)
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Current 4,001,012 4,606,425 4,180,353 446,072
Capital outlay 2.286.500 2,861,779 1.432,185 1,429.594
Total expenditures 6.287.512 7.468,204 5592,538 1.875.666
Excess (deficiency) ot
revenues over expendilures (479.881) (1.188.389) 339.791 (2.222,152)
Other financing sources {uses):
Sale of Capital Assets 25,000 25,000 7.700 {17,300}
Transfers in 1,118,810 1.118,9%0 1.119,830 -
Translers out (732.830) (732.630) (732.630)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 412,280 412,280 394,980 (17.300)
Net change in fund batance (67.581) (777.109) 734771 (1.511,880)
Fund balance, beginning of year 3,178,088 3,178,088 3.178.088
Fund balance, end of year $ 3110507 $ 2400979 $ 3912858 $ 1,511,880
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Hevenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Speclal Revenve
Resource Conservation
Far the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounis Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental k) 248,782 9 208782 $ 185320 § (63,482)
Rents, royalties and concessions 33,480 49,922 18.200 (31.722)
Total ravenues 282,262 298,704 203.520 (95.1849)
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Current 281,641 288,083 238,183 59,920
Total expenditures 281.641 298,083 238,163 59820
Excess (deficiency) of
ravenues over axpenditures 621 621 (34.643) (35.264)
Other financing sources (vses):
Transfers out (621) (621) (621)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (621) (621) {621)
Net changes in fund balance (35.264) (35.264)
Fund balance, beginning of year 59,548 59.548 59.548
Fund balance, end of year 3 59,548 § 59548 § 24284 % {35.264)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Batance - Budget and Actuat
Speacial Revenve
City Drainage Projects
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services $ 1358000 $§ 1.359000 $§ 1435644 3 76,644
Investment income 1.878 1.978 1,388 (590)
Tofal revenues 1.360.978 1.360,978 1,437.032 76.054
Expendilures:
Community welfare:
Current 1.692.666 1.868,110 1,483,527 404,583
Capital outlay 500 500 10.962 (10.462)
Total expenditures 1.683.166 1.868,610 1,474,489 394.121
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (332.188) (507.632) (37.457) 470175
Net change in fund balance (332,188) (507.632) (87.457) 470175
Fund balance, beginning of year 313.900 313,500 313.800
Fund balance, end of year $ (16.288) $ (183.732) § 276,443 $ 470.175
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Impaci Fee Projects
faorthe Yeai Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amaunts Final Budgel-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services $ 30000 % 30,0060 $ 3724183 § 342,113
investment income 19.322 19.622 15,855 (3,767)
Total revenues 43,322 49,622 387.968 338.346
Expendifures:
Culture and recreation:
Current . 40,032 15,761 24.271
Total expenditures - 40032 15,763 24.271
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 49322 9,580 372,207 314,075
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transters (aut) - {201.842) (201,842)
Total other financing
sources {uses) - {201.842) (201,842)
Net change in fund balance 49,322 (182,252) 170,365 314,075
Fund batance, beginning of year 2,549,914 2,549,914 2549914
Fund bafance, end of year $ 25939236 § 2357662 ® 27202719 $ 362,617
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXACO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Transportation Grants
For the Year Ended Juna 30. 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 307801 9 586,676 $ 316544 $ {280,132)
Investment Income 1,348 1,348 1.012 {336}
Total revenues 305,149 598,024 317.556 {280.468)
Expenditures:
Public Works
Curreni 373,961 524.852 372.579 152,273
Capital Outlay - 103.040 650 102,390
Total expenditures 373,961 627,892 373,228 254,663
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expanditures {64,812) (29.868) {55.673) (25.805)
Other financing sources {uaes):
Transiers in 57.806 99,765 98,765 -
Transfars out - (7.523) {7.523) -
Total other financing
sources {uses) 57.906 92,242 92,242
Net change in fund balance (6.908) 62.374 36.569 (25.805)
Fund balance. beginning of year 188.850 189,850 189.850
Fund balance, end of year $ 182944 $ 252224 3 226,419 § (25.805)
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CITY OF BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schadule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes Iin Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Community Development Grants
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounis Final Budget-
Pasitive
Original Final Actual (Negatve)
Revenues:
(ntergovernmental $ 1302720 $ 1840890 $ 1.470.909 (369.881)
Fees and charges for services - . 8.500 8,500
Investment income 3,872 4,472 3.714 (758)
Other - - 131.067 131.061
Total revenues 1,306,092 1.845.362 1614.184 (231.178)
Expenditures:
Community walfare:
Currenl 1,795,189 2.568.509 2,285,291 283.218
Capital suttay 940 2,440 - 2.440
Total expenditures 1.796.133 2.570.948 2.285,291 2855858
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (490,047) (725.587) (671.107) 54,480
Other financing sources {uses):
Transters in 707,861 914,428 914,429
Total other financing
sources (usas) 707.861 914,429 914,428
Net changes in fund balanrce 217.814 188.842 243.322 54,480
Fund balance, beginning of year 150,128 150,129 150,129 -
Fund balance. end of year $ 3687943 % 338971 $ 393,451 54,480
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Senior Citizen Grants
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance With

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
Revenues-
Intergovernmental $ 1937884 § 1426111 $ 1,188,008 $ (238.102)
Fees and charges for services - - 75941 715,941
Other 130,445 100,000 9,900 (90,100)
Total revenues 2,068,328 1.526.111 1,273,850 (252,261)
Expenditures:
Community welfare:
Current 3,862,634 3.437.854 3.432.881 4973
Capital outtay 20,610 298,585 70.112 229,483
Total expenditures 3.883.444 3.737.449 3.502,933 234,458
Excess (deficiancy) of
revenues over expenditures (1.815.115) (2.211.338) (2.229.143) (17.805)
Othet financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 1.787.688 1.792,546 1,792,546 .
Transfers out 8.014 494 (494) (988)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 1.795712 1,793,040 1.792,052 (988)
Nei change In fund balance (19.403) (418,298) (437.091) (18.783)
Fund balance. beginning of year 482,949 482,849 482,949
Fund balance, end of year $ 463546 § 646851 $ 45858 $ (18.793)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendiiures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Acttal
Special Ravenue
Historic Preservation Grant
For the Year Ended June 30, 202

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
Revenves:
Fees and charges for services $ - 8 - § 12320 % 12320
Intergovemmental - 16.275 4.000 (12.275)
invesiment income 692 692 885 (27
Total revenues 692 16.967 16.985 18
Expenditures:
Cultura and recreation:
Cutrent 11.890 16.275 8.041 8.234
Total expenditures 11,880 16,275 8.041 8.234
Excass (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (11.188) 692 8.944 8.252
Net change in fund balance (11.198) 692 8,944 8,252
Fund balance, beginning of year 119,157 119,157 118.157 -
Fund balance, end of year $ 107959 § 119,849 § 128,101 § 8,252
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenve
Library
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
{ntergovernmenial ) 10.000 $ 159,125 § 217339 § 58.214
Investment income 2224 2,224 2,901 677
Finas and forfeltures 1.800 1.800 2,919 1.119
Total revenues 14,024 163.149 223,159 60.010
Expenditures:
Culwre and recreation;
Cumrent 943,452 1,062,855 934,671 128,184
Capital outlay 3.429 60,513 13,761 46,752
Total expenditures 946,881 1.123.368 948,432 174,936
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (932,857) (960.219) (725,273) 234,946
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 931.654 831,654 931.654
Total other financing
sources (uses) 931,654 831.654 931.654
Net change in fund balance (1.203) (28.563) 206.381 234,946
Fund balance, beginning of yaar 126,634 126,634 126,634
Fund balance, end of year 3 125,431 § 98,0689 § 333.015 $ 234.946
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Special Revenue
NEA Grants
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Cther S kK3 - & 1 8
Towal ravenues 1
Expenditures:
Public safety.
Current 30.000 30.000 30.000
Total expenditures 30.000 30.000 30.000
Excess (deficlency) of
revenues over expenditures (30.000) (30.000) (29.999)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 30.000 30,496 30.498
Total other financing
sources {uses} 30,000 30,498 30.498
Net change in fund balance - 498 489
Fund balance, beginning of year (499) (499) (499)
Fund balance, end of year $ (499) $ (1) % - $
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenua
Plaza Use
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Finat Budget-
Positive
Original final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income § 346 § 346 § 382 36
Fines and torfeitures 25,000 25,000 32,735 7.735
Other 5,000 5,000 3.660 (1.340)
Total revenues 30,346 30,346 36.777 6.431
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Curtent 25.000 31.353 30,318 1,040
Total expenditures 25.000 31,353 30.313 1.040
Net change in fund balance 5346 (1.007) 8,464 7.4M1
Fund balance, beginning of year 59,248 59,248 59,248 -
Fund balance. end of year S 64594 $ 58,241 $ 65.712 7.471
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Public Facilities Purchase
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Fina] Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
Investment incoma $ 409 $ a8 § 35 3 (74)
Total revenues 409 403 335 (74)
Expendituras:
Culture and recreation:
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 409 408 335 (749)
Net change In fund balance 408 409 335 (74)
Fund balance, beginning of year 55,437 55.437 55,437
Fund balance, end of year ] 558468 $ 55,848 $ §5.772 % (74)
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedute of Revenues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Quality of Life Project
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
(nvestment income $ 2278 § 2278 § 1414 § (864)
Other - - 500 S00
Total revenues 2,278 2,278 1,914 {364)
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Current 262.989 283.333 180,039 103,294
Capital outlay - 10.000 9918 81
Total expenditures 262.989 293,333 189,958 103.375
Excess (deficiency) of
revenuas over expenditures {260,711} (291,055) (188,044) 103.011
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfars o 650,000 627,603 650,000 22392
Transfars out (532,298) (532,298) (532.298) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 117.702 95 310 117,702 22392
Net change in fund balance {143,008) (195,745) (70,342) 125,403
Fund balance, beginning of year 256.175 256.175 256,175
Fund balance, end of year $ 113.166 $ 60,430 % 185833 % 125,403
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendiures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua!
Special Revenue
Recreation Grants
For the Year Ended June 30_2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
QOriginal Final Actual [Negative)
Revenues:
Taxas $ - 8 - § 3 3
Intergovernmental - 31.000 27389 (3.611)
Fees and charges for services 80,000 81,000 85,685 4,685
(nvestment Income 4,824 4824 4,608 (216)
Other - 1.000 7.468 6.468
Total revenues 84,824 117.824 125181 7.357
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation.
Current 1.637.498 1,653,758 1.435.204 218,554
Capital outlay - 6,330 6.325 5
Total expenditures 1,637,498 1,660,088 1,441,529 218.559
Excess (deficiency) of
revenyas over expenditures (1.552,874) (1.542,264) (1,316.348) 225916
Other financing sources (uses):
Translers in 1,404,511 1.404.511 1,479.959 75.448
Operating transfers out (22.790) (22.790) (22,790) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 1,479,959 1.381,721 1.457,162 75,448
Net change in fuad balance (72.715) (160,543} 140,821 301,364
Fund balance, beginning of year 432,865 432,665 432,665
Fund balance, end of year 3 359950 § 272,122 % 573.486 % 301.364
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
{ and Development
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeled Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual [Negative)
Revenues:
Investment income $ 11,735 % 13235 % 10175 § (3,080)
Total revenues 11,735 13,235 10.175 (3,060)
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Current - 74,561 (74.561)
Capital autlay 284,984 284,984 . 284,984
Total expenditures 284,984 284,984 74,581 210,423
Excess (deficiancy) of
revenues aver expendituras (273.249) (271.749) (64.386) 207,363
Other financing sources {uses):
Transters in 284,984 284.984 284,984 -
Total other financing
sources (uses) 284984 284.984 284.984
Net change in fund balance 11,735 13,235 220,598 207.383
Fund balance, beginning of year 778118 778119 779.118 -
Fund balance, end of year $ 790,854 § 792354 $ 989.717 § 207.363
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Special Revenue
Special Recreation Leagues
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budgel
Positive
Original Final Actuval (Negative)
Revenues
Donations and suppon 5 £6.800 $ 80175 $ 59920 ¢ (20.255)
Investment income 871 a7 798 (173)
Total revenues 67.77\ 81,148 60.718 (20,428)
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Current 68.579 80979 63.958 17.021
Capital Dutlay - 1.400 1.307 93
Total expenditures 68,579 82.378 65.265 17.114
Excess (deliciency) of
revenues over expenditures (808) (1.233) (4.547) {3.314)
Net change in fund balance {808) (1.233) {4,547) (3.314)
Fund batance, beginning of year 130,747 130,747 130,747 -
Fund balance. enhd of year $ 128939 §$ 128514 § 126,200 § {3.314)
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Capital Projects Funds

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital projects other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Reallocation — to account for accumulating interest
earnings, savings on CIP and subsidiary transfers from the General Fund to be used for
other capital improvement projects as approved by the City Council.

Resource Conservation — to account for the installation of energy saving equipment at
various City buildings.

Building Renovations — to account for renovations to various City buildings.

Special Projects - to account for the cost of the City's web-bascd financial system,
Bond Acquisition — to account for the proceeds of the City Gross Receipts Tax Revenues
Bond issues designated to fund various capital improvement projects including

wastewater system improvements and tandfill construction and closure.

City Drainage Projects — to account for the design and construction of erosion control for
various City drainage and river embankinent projects.

Landfill Projects — to account for the Ortiz [andfill improvements.

City Paving Projects —to account for paving and repaving improvements to existing City
streets.

Santa Fe River Channel — to account for improvements to the Santa Fe River,
City Signalization Projects — 10 account for the installation of traffic signals.

City Street Construction Projects — to account for the design of street construction
projects.

City Sidewalk Projects — to account for the design and construction of various sidewalks.

Zia Road Street Lighting — to account for the design of street lighting on Zia Road.



Affordable Housing Program - to account for Federal and State grants used to provide
affordabje hounsing programs.

Public Care Facilities — to account for the construction or renovation of City buildings to
be used for the needs of the community such as La Familia Medical Center, Child Care
Facility and Monica Roybal Center.

Art for CIP - to account for the financing of art in public places.

Museums — to account for improvements to the Camino Lejo and El Museo museums.

City Parks Improvements — to account for improvements to existing City parks as well as
construction of future parks.

Open Space Acquisition - to account for the design and construction of an open space
master plan and the Talaya Wilderness Trail.

Library Improvements — to account for the design and renovation of the City’s libranes.

Major Governmental Funds
Capital Projects Funds

%1% Gross Receipts Tax — to account for the City’s portion of gross receipts taxes
collected by the State of New Mexico per Ordinance no. 1981-45.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Cornbining Balance Sheet
Nommajor Govarmmental Funds
Capital Projects

e June 30, 2012 )
= Assols
Cash, Investments Accured
snd Tax Grants Interant Total Accounts Wages
Cash Equivalents  Recelvable Recelvsble Recalvable Assots Payable Payable
General Governmenl: T i T T B
CIP Reallocation s 168314 § - 8 -8 17490 § 176,804 | § - 3
Resource Conservation 220,284 - - - 220.284 -
Building Renovations 2A479.883 53638 2,532,189 212,337 627
Special Projects - ! - 3,071 .
Totet General Governmeni ©2.857.13% 53635 17.450 2928256 | 216208 627
Publio Works:
Bord Acquisiion 79.494 . - 79.494
City Drainage Projacts 167,978 134,387 . 302,343
Landfill Projacts 1 : - . 4 v a
Clly Paving Projects 8,195,083 105,413 69,588 2141 8,362,202 29,514 11,945
Sanls Fe River Channel 53,541 - - 53,541 8,430 -
Clty Signalization Projects £80,836 - - 880,636 3,500
City Streat Consl. Projects 2.801.514 - §78.251 3,179,785 80,622 -
City Sidewalk Ptolects 861,455 - 861,468 24,850 399
Zis Road Street Lighting 255,582 255.682 - -
Yotal Public Works 13,095,282 105413 772,984z 13,675,020 128,725 12,345
Community Development
Affardable Housing Program 833,27 933.271% . .
Public Care Facililes 2,128,142 2,128,142 4,808 6817
Total Community Devalonment 3.061.413 T T 3.061.413 4,808 517
Culture and Recrestion:
An for CIP Projects 554 662 E - 564,662 1,738
Muyseums 1,824 . . - 1,624 - .
City Parks Improvemenis 10,322,445 16 874 10,084 10,349,405 474,355 20,087
Open Space Acgulsiton 478,827 . . 476,827 17.288 L
LUdrary Impravements 1,086 1,088 . -
Total Culture and Recregtion 11 356644 16,676 0084 11383604 | 493,357 25957
Totais - June 30, 2012 $ 30.376,470 § 106413 § 842895 § 26,716 8  31.348,293 | § 841.098 5 43,566
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Liabllitios ~ Fund Balanco Spendabip T
o Tolal
Totsl Liabititios
Due to Deferred Deposits/ Total Fund and Fuand
Other Funds  Revenue Escrows Lisbilities Restrictad Assigned Unaselgned Balancee Balances
$ - 8 - & - -ls - $ 176,804 § -8 175,804 | § 175,804
. . . - - 220,264 - 220,264 220,284
- . . 212,964 2319224 - - 2,319,224 2,532,188
362,817 - . 366,488 . = (388,488) (366,498} .
T 62817 Z . 579,452 2319224 306,068 (366488} 2.148.804 2,928,256
- - . - 79,494 - 79,494 76,494
< . y . - 302,343 - 302,243 302,343
= > a - 1 - 1 1
: . 41,480 8,320,743 - - 8,320,743 8,362,203
10 758 . 19,188 - 34,353 - 34,353 53,641
: 3,509 . 877,127 - 877,127 860,636
100,000 180,622 3,018,143 - - 3.018.143 3.179,785
- 25,049 - 838,408 - 638,406 861,455
- . - 255,582 - 265,562 255,582
10,758 100,000 249,828 11,339 886 T 2,385,306 . 13.725.192 ~ 13,975,020
. - - S 933,271 - 933,271 933,274
. 5,428 2,122,747 - - 2,422,717 2,128,142
- - - 5425 2122717 933271 - 3,055,988 3.061413
: . . 1736 - 562,026 - 552,926 554,662
- . - - - 1,824 - 1,624 1,624
- 504.322 9,845,083 - . 9,845,083 10,349,405
= s 17,266 459,581 - - 459,561 478,827
- - - - 1.0868 . 1,086 1,086
- 523324 10,304,644 555,636 = 10,860,280 11,282,604
§ 362617 § 10768 § 100008 & 1,368,029 | § 26.086.471 4,270,261 § {366,488) §  29.950.264 | § 31.348.293
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO T

Comblining Statement of Revenues, Expsndiures
and Changee In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmontal Funds

Caphtal Projects

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Raveaues Expenditures
Intorgoy- nvastmant Othar Totai Capital
Taxes smmentai Inocome Rovenues Revenuves Current Outlay
Gbnaral Government:
CIP Reaflacalion 3 L4 62,124 8 1 1 62124 § 7,031 §
Resourcd Consorvation - . - R
Buildlng Ranavalions 81,518 4,575 86,094 88,844 933,755
Special Projects ' 90,567
Total Gensral Government ¥1.518 62,124 4575 148,218 187,542 933 756
Pubilc Works:
Bord Acquisition = )
City Drainege Projecis 207 5687 207,587 207,587
Landilll Projacts - - i .
Cily Paving Projecls 1,448 199 59,586 2316 1,488,081 1,009,442 216,872
Santa Fg River Channe) 76,753 . 76,753 ‘ 95,841
Cily Stpnallzation Pegjec!s . . 4270 4270 177 28,665
Gy Sireel Const Prejecls - 5410278 . 47,7175 5,458,053 105,032 8.776,501
Cily Sidewalk Projects 142,634 142,604 1,466 376,501
Zla Road Sleesl Lighting 10,228
Total Public Warks 1,418,199 5,898,098 8316 52,045 7.377,558 1,205,817 7,412,275
Community Davalopmeani:
Aflordable Houstng Program = -
Public Care Faclllies 92,838 92,838 9813 327.682
Yotal Comaunity Davelopmant 92,838 a2 8248 9.813 327,882
Cudlturs and Rocrgatlon:
Aa for CIP Projacis 151,098
Museums - 1 i '
Cily Parks (mpravemants 16,876 43,008 &00 80,482 725,021 6,613,448
QOpon Speca Acquisition 193,855 103,955 389,557
Ubrary Improvements . - 468 3,920
Totel Gullure and Recraaton - 210,833 43,008 501 354438 880,587 7.016,923
Totale - June 39, 2012 $ 1,419,189 §,262,186 § 114,446 § 57,221 § z 7,873,052 % 2,283,759 $ |E'J.OD.!¢T
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Other Financing Sources {Uses) Fund Balances
Excass
{Oeflalency) Net Changes

TFotal ol Revenues Over Transfere Transfers In Boginning End

Expendlturea Expendhures n {Oul) Fund Bakances of yoar of Yaar
703y § 56004 § -8 {387,501} § |332.408) 508212 § 175,804
- 200,000 . 200,000 20,264 220,264
1,022.700 {937,605 2,562,040 133,100) 1,561,340 727,884 2,319,224
0567 {90,567} 123,881 . 33,364 {398,852) (366,458}
1,121,288 (573,080) 2,285,977 {420,601) 1,492,256 856,508 2,348,804
- Z - 79,494 78,494
207 587 200,000 300,000 2,243 302,343
- - - b 1{
1,316,314 171,767 6513574 6,685 341 1,635,402 8,320,743
95,941 {19,166) - 5 (18.188) 53,541 34,353
28,842 (24.572) 700,650 - 676,076 201,049 877,127
6,281,533 (623,480} 1,640,000 {25,194) 161,326 2,257 817 3,019,143
377,567 (234,333) 800,000 - 565,157 271,239 536,406
10,228 {10,228) 120,000 108,772 145,640 255,582
8,318,092 {940.534) 10,244 224 (225,184) 9,078,456 4,646,696 13,725,192
. 800,000 800,000 133.274 533,271
337,705 1244857 1,300,000 - 1,085,123 1,067 584 2422717
337.705 {244 B87) 2,100,000 1,855,133 1,200,855 3,055 568
151,098 (151,088) 400,000 248,902 304,024 562,926
. 1 . F 1 1,823 1,824
7,342 467 (7.281,985) 15,835 883 (2,012,385) 6,541,513 3,303,570 9,845,083
399,567 {205,602) : ; 1205.602) 665,163 459,561
4,988 (4.388) (4,386) 5474 1,088
7.897.510 {7,643,072) 16,235,883 (2,012,285) 6.580 478 4.279.854 10,860,280
17,674,605 § [9.801.553) § 31,408,084 § (2.656,180) § 19,008,361 10,983,913 §  29.990.264
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

Capital Projects
CIP Reellocation Fund

Forthe Yeas Ended Juna 38, 2012

Revenues’
Investmantincoma

Total revenugs
Expenditwes:
General govemment:
Current

Total expendituras

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendilures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Total cther financing
sources (uses)
Net changs in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance with
Budgsted Amounis finel Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
- 8 55,000 ¢ 62124 ¢ 7124
55.000 62.124 2124
703 (7,031)
- 7.031 (7.031)
55.000 55.093 33
- (387.501) (387.501) -
- (387.501) (387,501)
- (332.501) (332.408) 33
508,212 508.212 508,212 -
508.212 $ 175711 § 175804 § 93
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Caphtal Projects
Resource Conservation
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Finat Actual Amoants (Negative)
Expenditures:
General government:
Current $ - 3 207840 $ - 8 207.840
Capital outlay - 12.424 - 12,424
Total expenditures - 220,264 - 220.264
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures - (220.264) - 220,264
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 200,000 200.000
Total ather linancing
sources (uses) - 200,000 200,000 -
Net changes in fund balance - {20.264) 200,000 220,264
Fund balance, beginning of year 20.264 20,264 20,264
Fund balance, end of year $ 20,264 % - $ 220,264 % 220,261
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Ravenues. Expendilures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Capilal Projecis
Building Renovatians
Forthe Yaar Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budosled Amounis Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Acutal Amounts {Negative)
Revenues:
Intlergovemmenal - 8 236952 ¢ 81513 $ (155.433)
Otherrevenues - 4575 4575 -
Total revvenues 241,527 86.084 (155.433)
Expenditutas:
General governmsnt.
Currant 924359 89,944 234,425
Capilal ouilay 2.524.442 833,756 1,590,686
Total expenditures 3,348,811 1.023,700 2,325
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (3,107,284) (932,6086) 2169,678
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfars in - 2,562,046 2,562,046 -
Transfors out - (32.100) (33,100) -
Totat other financing
sources (uses) - 2,528,946 2,528,946 -
Nel change in fund balance - (576.338) 1,591,340 21569678
Fund balance, beginning of yeat 727.884 727,864 727,864
Fund belance, end of yaar 727884 § 149,546 ¢ 2.319.224 & 2.169,678
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Capital Projects Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actuat

Capital Projects

Special Projects

For the Year Endeg June 30. 2012

Expenditures;
Public works:
Current
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Tranafers in

Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net change in fund balancs
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balancs, end of year

Variancs with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
bt - $ 125784 % 90667 % 36.217
126.784 90,567 3e.217
- (126.784) {90.667) 36.217
123,931 128,931 -
123.931 123.931
- (1.8683) 33.364 36.217
(899.862) (399.862) (399,862}

§ (399.852) T (401.705) % (366 488] § 3217
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendiluras

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actuat

Capilai Projects
Bond Acquisition
For the Yser Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Finel Actusl Amaunts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Public worke:
Cepital outley 3 - 8 79.494 ¢ -3 79.494
Total sxpenditures 738,494 - 79,494
Excess (deficiency) of
Bvanues over expenditures - (79.4%9) 79,494
Nelchange in tung balance (78.484) 79,4394
Fund balancs, beginning of year 79,494 79.494 79.494
Fund balance, end of year $ 73.432 3§ $ 79434 § 79.4%4
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures

and Charges in Fund Balence - Builget and Actual
Capital Projects
City Drainage Projects
For the Yaay Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues,
tnlargavemmental

Tolal revenues
Expenditures:
Public warks:
Current
Capital outiay
Total expenditures

Excess (Beficiency) of
revanues over expsncitures

Other financing sources (uses):;
Transters in

Total other financing
sources (uses)
Net charge in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of yeer

Fund balsnce. end of yaar

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budge!-
Positive
Onginal Finel Actual Amounts (Negative)
) 211,058 ¢ 207567 & (1.489)
- 211.056 2072.567 (3.483)
- 25.000 - 25,000
- 4B6.056 207.567 278,489
- 611,056 207,567 303.489
- (300.000) - 300.000
300,000 300.000
- 300,000 300.000
- . 300.000 300.000
2343 2343 2343 -
$ 2.343 2,343 & 302,343 300.000
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Cepital Prajsds Fund
Schedule of Revenuss, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Belance - Budget and Actual

Capital Projecis
Landfll Projects
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012
Vanancs with
Budgetad Amounts Finel Budget-
Posilive
Onginal Final Actual Amounts (Nsgative)
Ravanueas:
Intergovammantal § - H - $ -

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfars out - .

Total other financing

sources (uses) - - }

Nat change in fund belance - _

Fund balance, beginning of ysar ) }

Fund balance, end of yaar $ 1 % 1 8§
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgst end Actual
Capitel Projects
City Paving Projects
Fpy ihe Year Endad June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgelsd Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Aclual Amounls (Negative)
Revenues:
Texes t 1,405.000 % 1,406,000 % 1,419,193 3§ 14,189
(ntergovermmeantal - 708.329 59,568 (640,7863)
Imarest on investments - 10,000 9.316 (684)
Total revenuss 1.405.000 2123329 1,488.081 (635,248)
Expenditures:
Public works.
Curremt 852,835 1.034.202 1,098,442 (65.240)
Cepital outley 9,000 7.587.009 216.872 7.370.137
Talal expanditures 861.935 8.621,211 1.316,314 7,304,897
Excass (dsficiency) of
revenuss over expenditures 543,065 (6,497,862) 171,767 6.669,649
Other financing sources (uses).
Trensfers in - 8,513,574 6513574
Totsl other finencing
sources (uses) - B.513,574 6913574 -
Net chenge 1n fund balance 543,065 15,692 £.685.341 b£.663,649
Fund balance. beginning ol year 1,635.402 1,635,402 1,635,402
Fund bslance. snd of year $ 2170467 S 1651.099 4 8,320,741 % 6569 648
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Schedule of Revenuas, Expenditwres

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgst and Actua)
Cepital Projects
Same Fe River Chernne)
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Revenues:
intergovernmental

Tatel revanuas
Expenditures;

Public works:

Current

Total expandilures

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over expenditures
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance. beginning ol yser

Fund balance. end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounis Final Budgst
Positive
Onginal Final Actual Amounts (Neqetive)
35947 $ 76.753 $ (12.188)
- 95,941 76.753 (19,188)
- 119.829 95,941 23.887
- 119,828 86,941 23,887
- (23.687) {19.189) 4699
(23.887) {19.186) 4,699
63,541 £§3.54 83541
53541 29654 § 34353 $ 3,681
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CiTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures
and Chenges in Fund Balance - Budget and Aclual
Copilal Projects
City Signalization Projects
Forthe Year Ended June 30. 2012

Varance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Onginal Finat Artual Amouants (Negative)
Revenues.
Other revenue 4 - % 4270 % 4220 3
Tolal revenuss 4,270 4,220 -
Expenditures:
Public works:
Current - 6.120 177 6,943
Capial outlay 822.360 20.665 793.895
Total expenditures - 828,480 20.842 799.638
Excess (deficiency) ol
revenueg over axpendilures - {824.210) (24.572) 799,538
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 700,650 700,550
Totel other financing
sources {uses) - 700.650 700.650
Netchange in fund balance - (123,560) 676,078 799.638
Fund balance, beginning of year 201,043 201,049 201,048
Fund batance. and of yasar ] 201,049 $ 77.483 § 872,127 % 793.638
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C{TY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Aciual
Capital Projects
City Strest Construction Projects
For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Finel Budget
Positive
Orignal Final Aclual Amounls (Negative)
Revenues:
(mesgovernmsnte) H - % 5.G66600 3 5410278 $ (456.322)
Other revenue 78.217 61,550 42,775 (13.775)
Total revenues 78.217 5.828.150 5.458.053 (470,097)
Experdiures:
Public works:
Current 16,667 g2.12i 105.032 (42.812)
Capital outlay - 8,288,788 6,176,501 3,122,787
Totel expendilures 16,667 9,361,408 £.281,533 3.079,875
Excass (deficiency} of
revenues aver expandilures B1.550 (3.433,258) (623,460) 2508.778
Ofher financing sources (usas):
Transfers in . 1.610,000 1,610,000 .
Trans{ers out . (25.194) (25.199) -
Total other financing
gources {uses) - 1,584,606 ”.5B84,806
Neat changg in fund balance 61,550 (1.848,452) 761,326 2.505,778
Fund baelenca. beginning of year 2.257.817 2.257.817 2,257,817 -
Fund balance, end of year $ 2.319.367 § 409,365 § 3.019.143 § 2,609,778
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Capital Projects
City Sidewalk Projects
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounis (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ - 3 150,000 $ 142834 $ (7.168)
Total revenues - 150,000 142,834 (7.166)
Expenditures:
Public works:
Current . 51,100 1.166 49,934
Capital outlay . 1.183.905 376.501 787,404
Total expenditures 1.215.005 377.667 837.338
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures - (1.065,005) (234,833) 830.172
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 800,000 800.000 -
Total other financing
sources (Uses) . (265,005) 565.167
Net change in fund balance - (265,005} 565.167 830,172
Fund balance. beginning of year 271,239 271,239 271,239 -
Fuad balance. end of year 3 271.239 § 6234 § 836406 $ 830,172
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OTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schadule of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Aclual
Capilal Projecls
Zia Road Street Lighting
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Expenditures:
Public works:
Capral oullay

Tate! expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ol
revenves over expendilures

Qther financing sources (uses):

Transfers in

Totel other financing
sourcas (uses)

Net change in fund balance

fund balance. beginning ol year

Fund belance, end of year

Veriance wilh

Budgetad Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts Negative)
% - 210923 § 10,228 8 200,695
- 210,923 10,228 200.635
- (210.823) (10.228) 200,695
120,000 120,000 -
- 120.000 120.000
- (90.923) 108,272 200.695
145840 145810 145.810 .
) 145,810 54,887 $§ 255,582 § 200,695
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CITY QF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
end Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Capital Projacls
Affardable Housing Program
For lhe Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Budgated Amounts Finat Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative}
Expenditures:
Community devalapment
Current T - 8 800,000 ¢ - % 800.000
Capilal oullay - 133.2H - 13321
Totsl expendilurss - 933,271 - 933.2N
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues ovet expanditures - (833.271) : 93321
Other financing sources (uses).
Transfers in - 600.000 800,000 -
Totel other inancing
saurces (uses) - 800.000 800.000 -
Nel change in tund bslence : (133.271) 800.000 933.27
Fund balence, beginning of veer 133,27 133.21 133,271
Fund batance. snd of yaar 3 133,271 % . 933271 % 933.271
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Schadule of Revenyss. Expendilures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Cepital Projects
Public Care Facilities
Faor the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Revenues:
Intargovemmental

Total revenues
Expenditures’
Community wellare.
Current
Capitel outiay
Total axpendilures

Excess (defiaency) of
revenugs over expendiwes

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total othsr linancing
sources (uses)
Nael changs in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance. end of year

Variance with
Budgated Amounts Final Budget
Pasitive
Qrigina) Final Actua} Amounls (Negative)

$ £ 360,348 § 92,838 {267,507,
- 360,346 82,838 {262,507)
- 95,000 9813 85,187
- 2.616.174 327,882 2.288,282
» 211,174 3372.705 2,373,469
- (2.350,829) (244,867) 2.105,362
- 1.300.000 1.300.000 -
1,300,000 1,300,000 o
(1,090,829} ),085,133 2.105.962
1,067,584 1.062.5684 1,067,564 -
$ 1.067.584 % 16755 ¢ 212277 2.105.962

129



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schadule of Revenues. Expendituras

ond Changes in Fund Baelance - Budget and Actual

Capital Projects
Art for CIP Prajects
Forthe Yaar Ended June 30, 2012

Expenditures:
Cullure and recreafion:
Current
Total expendilures

Excess (deficiency) of
revanues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Total other finencing
sources (uses)
Net change in flund batence
Fund balance, baginning of yeer

Fund balence, end of year

Budgsted Amounts

Vausnce with

Final Budget-
Pasitive
Origina) Final Acwsl Amounts [Negative)
$ 152.098 $ 274306 § 151,008 ¢ 123.208
152.008 274308 151.088 123,208
(152.096} (274,306) (151.098} 123,208
409.000 400,000
400.000 400,000
(152.098) 125.694 248,902 123,208
304.024 304024 304.024 -
$ 151,926 ‘% 429.718 % 552926 § 123,208
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Schaddle af Revenues, Expendiluras
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Cepilal Projecis
Musaums
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variencs with
Budgetied Amounts Final Budget-
Posilive
Origina) Final Actual Amounts (Neqgalive]
Revenues.
Intergovemmaentel % -8 -3 - 3

Other ravenugs - . 1

Talol revenues - - 1

Expendilures.
Cullure and racrention:
Capital oullay - -

Tolal expendilures

Excess (dehciency) ol
revRnuas aver expendilures - . )

Nel change in furid balance - - !

Fund balance. beginning of ysa: 1,623 1623 1.623

Fung balance. and ol year $ 1.623 § 1623 % 1,624 $
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CITY OF SANTAFE, NEWMEXICO
Schadule of Revenuss, Expendituras
end Changes in Fund Balence - Budget and Actusl
Cepifal Projects
City Parks Improvements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgsled Amounts Final Budget-
Posilive
Onginal Final Actual Amounis (Negative)
Revenues:
Inlergovermmaental ¢ - 3 20,726 ¢ 16.876 § {254.850)
(merest on invetments 51.116 47,116 43,006 (4.110)
Other revenue - - 500 600
Tolel revenues 51116 316.847 60.482 (258 360)
Expenditures:
Culture and racreaton;
Current - 3,860,907 729,021 3,121.866
Cepital putiay - 13.874.812 6.613.446 7.361,366
Tolsl expenditures - 17.825.719 7,342,467 10,483,252
Excess (delidency) of
revenues over expendilures 51116 (17.506.877) (7.281.985) 10.224.892
Other financing sources (uses).
Transfars in 156,635,683 15,835.883
Translers out - (2.012.285) (2.012.386)
Total athsr financing
sources (uses) - 13823.498 13,823,488 -
Nel change in fund belance 51.116 {3.683.279) 8.541.513 10.224,892
Fund balance, baeginning of year 3.303.570 3.303.570 3.303.570
Fund balancs, end of yeas $ 3354680 ¢ (379,809) € 9845083 % 10.224 692
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CITY OF SANTAFE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilvres
ano Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua)
Capital Projects
Open Space Acguisition
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Qriginal Final Aciual Amgunts (Nagative)
Revenuas:
Inlergavemmantal 3 i 200.277 ¢ 133955 ¢ (6.322)
Tolel ravenues - 200,277 193,955 (6.222)
Expendrturas:
Cuiture and recreation:
Cunrent . 11.560 - 11.560
Capital ouilay - 552.221 399.557 162,664
Towl expenditures - 563.781 398,557 164.224
Exeess (dsficiency) of
revanugs over sxpendiures - (363,504) (205,602) 1572.202
Net change in fund balance - (363,604) (205,602) 157.402
Fund balanes, beginning of year 565.163 669,163 665,163
Fund balance, end of ysar $ 685163 § J01 659 ¢ 459560 § 157.902
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Capita) Projects
Library Improvements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Expenditures:

Cultural and Recreation:
Current
Capital Qutlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendstures

Net changes in fund balancse

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance with

Budgeled Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
QOriginal Final Actual Amount [Negative)
g - 8 462 3 468 $ (6)
4,850 3.920 1.030
- 5.412 4,388 1.024
(5.412) (4.388) 1.024
(5.412} {4.388) 1.024
5.474 5,474 5.474
$ 5474 $ 62 3 1086 § 1.024
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Covemmeantal Fund
Capital Projects
1/2 % Gsoss Recsipts Tax
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures
&nd Chenges in Fund Balance - Budget and Acwal
For the Year Ended June 30. 2012

Vartance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Positive
Originial Final Acturl Amounts (Negative)
Revanues:
Taxes ¥ 14,003518 § 14,053,519 § 14814838 § 761.119
[nvestmentincome 61.612 - - -
Other revenue . 380 348 49
Towel revenues 14115131 14.053.619 14.814987 761.188
Expenditures:
General govemment:
Cuasnt 2,702,292 2,862,790 2.437,699 415.092
Ceapital puilay 137.000 92,202 89,035 (6,633)
Totel expendilures 2.839,282 2.944,992 2.536,7233 408,258
Excass (deficiancy) of
revenuss oves expendiures 11.275.848 11,108,827 12.278.254 1.169.427
Olher finencing saurces (uses):
Transfers in 4.422.000 4,329,386 1,229,386 (3.100.000)
Transtars oul (14,375.737) (14.973.613) (14973,619) -
Tolal othet financing saurces {uses) (9.953.737) (10.644,233) (13,744,233) (3.100.000)
Nel change in fund balance 1.322112 464,594 (1.465,879) (1.830.573)
Fund balance, beginning of year 12.6569.656 12,659,636 12,659.686
Fund baiancs, end of year 3 13961808 $ 13.124.290 ¢ 11193217 § (1.930.577)
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Major Governmental Fund
Debt Service Fund
Budget vs Actual

The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and
payment of pnncipal and 1nterest on the City’s general bonded debu.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Governmental Fund
Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
{nvestment income
Property Tax Revenue
Reimbursements/Refunds
Gain on Sale - Investments
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total revenues

Expendltures:
Debt service:
Principal payments
Interest and fiscal agent fees
Bond issuance costs

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

HUD loan payments(flow through)

Issuance of bonds
Face value of bonds issued
Premium on issuance of bond
Tolal other financing
sources (uses)
Net change In fund balance

fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts {Negative)

3 115908 $ 128,308 $ 118,627 § (9,881)
2,455,632 2,455,632 2,641,524 185,892
- 28,040 28,039 (0
- (514) (514)

163,341 - :
2,734,881 2.611,980 2,787,676 175,696
0,148,688 23,638,688 23,538,688 -

- 6,208,432 6,202,897 5735

401,987 401.987 -

9,148,688 30,149,107 30.143,372 5,735

(6,413,807) (27,5637,127) (27,355,696) 181,431
11,821,135 30,266,745 30,266,745 -
(48,384) (51,557,023) (51,557,023) -

- - 30,973 ‘30,873

- 32,725,000 32,725,000 -

- 4,992,779 4,992,779 -
11,772,751 16,427,501 16,458,474 30,873
5,358,944 {11,109,628) (10,897,222) 212,404
71,029,351 17,092,094 16,409,322 882,772
76,388,296 $§ 50982468 § 5512100 § {(470,368)
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CITY OF SANYA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Goveramantal Fund
Debt Service Fund
Combining Balance Sheat
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Asvels
Cizh and Invostmenit
Rastrctud cash, tash equivalonis and invesiments
Restncled for det service paymanis
Revotvalins
Fropaiy 1axes
Interast

Totsl Assets

LinblLies and Fund Balarszos
Liatiiles
Vouchers paynbli
Oiher cutrent Habiilifs

Tolal Liablftlen
Fum balances
Fund bafancs.
Resarve dosignales for, 1eporieg in'
Debl service
Capilal projocts
Toia) Fund Balorces

Total liabilitlies and fund balances

Cunernd Cuners ObNgaten GOT Asnding GAT 2008 S
Oulgaton 2000 GIT 2002 GIHT 2004A GAT 2008 Gabt
o.tun Sonice Ll o) Sundee Debl Ssmicn imhwg:"" Survice Dbt Sandce
5 871600 s 481,523 § 2,070 3 40347 H 88 ¢ 372 3 am
1,826,680 P4T7.251 2951 129,095 103,614
18375 7564 R -
4,140 2,145 4 175 4o a0t
NI € 1400558 5 2007 §  spia & (0 =TT S W TR 5
2470092 1.042 500 2.052 50873 66 2% 816 110,243
361,119 360,083 -
2,721,001 1,409,583 3,082 50873 (7] 129,816 110,343
§ 3721001 31409583 32,032 $_ s0p73 ¢ [ S 129816 § 110343
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GRT Rebunding GAT Rehinding URTCR & Ret. NMFAFIte HUD ductean NMFA-Parting MMFA-Lang

20088 Dabl 20104 Dubt 20124 Oedl Dagartmmnn) 10% Loan loxn Aaquiziton TOTAL
Sanvice Sandca Sande» Dot Service Dabrd Servica Cebt Gaoves Dabd Sansos
Annels
s TBAI0 1 1M § 4253 8 85208 4 120 L} o s 136 § 1883808  Cashand Invesimenis
Reairoted cash, cash equl and invesimeanls:
- 517,747 122,317 117,214 41,854 3 1 31817023 Restrictad for deb service payments
Recelvablas
- - - - 2. - - 73339 Properly \axes
4025 439 14,645 280 3 278 a1 28,812 \nisres!
§  enais ) € 79%8 1 jmam PRSP § 387§ % 8§ saviie Yolal Assete
Labllitas and Fund Balansas
Linbililias
- - - 30 - - 30 Youchers payable
N - 40,600 . . 40,000 Other curment frabalilles
- X 45,030 - : 40,630 Total Lisbiitias
Fund balancos
Fund balence
a - demgrstac lor; regtined i
60,435 516,350 170 548 200 682 2054 v 220 4,760 ovli Dbl soevc
a 1 i N . . TAY 302 Caplip! peepcts
0,435 518,350 170,628 006,882 2054 287 228 5,512,100 Total Fond Balancas
3 80835 S 815350 3 i34 § S0eEAr 5 42084 i 3 378 3 5532130 Tovsl Nabltities wnd And balsachs
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Govemmental Fund

Debt Sarvice Fund
Combininp Statement of Revenuss, Expenditures snd Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Ganersd
Ganaial Dbligsion CAT Rebmding CRAT 2006 P
Sard Obbgadon 2010 GRT 2002 Daby GRY 20047 GRT 2006 Dabi 5
208 Do Dot Serdca Serace Datd Servics ﬁ?:“ Serdce Duki Surdice
REVENUES: o
Toxcs
FPropany 3 1,166,272 | 445 252 N | - § £ .
Imvastment {ncome 26,£51 15,810 1207) 628 (509) 1,370 982
Reimbursemenis/Relunds - . v
Galn on Sale - Invesimants " = tzh (78} & {186}
Yotal Reveaues 1,223,123 1,456,162 [209) 550 {500} 1214 362
EXPENDITURES:
Debi servics.
Principal paymonls 176,000 485 000 - 14,350,000 100,000 -
Interast and fiscal ageni fees 733 248 336,199 2.902 1,230,540 734,560 1,042,281
Bond [ssuance Cosle . . -
Tolal Expondituies - 1,558,268 B0t 180 2,602 15,609 548 = 024,560 1042 381
Cwrads (daficiency) of tdyenues ovor
expendilurss 1335 145 GA7 4953 (30114 (15,628 iy, {54 123 T4l 1,041 405]
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESY
Oparating Transfers i 810,111 1,503,731 . 15,845 164 2,049 841,703 1,070,034
Oparaling Translars Oub (1,851,245 (11,443,648) (6,212 (316,439) 16,912 16.912) (6,212)
Olher Sources -
Diter Uses
tssuance of Bonds
Bonds Proceeds
Bond Premiums
Toial oiher francing saurces (uses) (1.241,139) (9,939,217} (6.812) 15,626,325 [E] 974,881 1,063,192
Nel change in fund balasce (1L8I5278) (2281 854) {10.023] jr8-2e0k WATE 51,535 21213
funa dalance, baginning af year 4,207 260 501 537 12 055 55358 4581 18082 28620
Fund balance, and of yesr 3 2721001 § 1,405,583 § 2002 § 50872 § B 3 128817 % 110,343
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GAT Asturafing NMFAFuD HUD Secwan NFA-Parking WMFA LG
e et ! 2016A Dokt Relunding GP Depatinsm 109 Loan Loan &equnifon HTAL
Senoe 20124 DabA Dbl Senice Oebit Sardas Dbl Sardes Dabi Sandne
ey Sacen e s —_—

¥ -y -3 : 8 -8 - B 3 s 2841524
10,650 1,801 52274 1,807 5 591 a4s 116,627

28,030 i . i . 26,035

- 113y (124 {411 {514)

18 888 29,930 52274 1,594 — 8 487 304 2,107 576

7,080,000 - - 154,008 16,000 7,044 134,830 23,536 6

2685938 GE3 AT 366,255 £.608 13,116 627,246 136,309 &202.697

® 401,087 - . . - 401,997

7,345,835 ’23,487 770,342 163,537 31116 74,255 275.931 ap,143572
(7,327,298 (593,937 (717,968) {161,823} (84,1101 (873,828) 1275,627) (27,355,606)

7,346,580 1,040,550 480,218 - - §77,08% 279581 30,266,745

{576,716} . {37,310,501) - 115,600) 15,812 (6.212) (51,557,023

- - 30973 - - 30,673

- - 2,725,000 . - - 32,725,000

a s 4,802,770 - - 4,902 770

6,768 851 1,060,550 887 455 - 15373 870,133 272,669 16,458,474

. (557,467} 467,073 179,528 (1616231 115,737 3.895) (2,953) 190,847 227)
437 A% A2 337 = 468 708 17,792 3781 3.185 16,406,322

3 838 ) E19,380 § 175,528 § 306,862 3 2055 3 [T 277 3 5,512,100
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REVENUES:
Tanet
Fropany
Ireestment Income
Reimbursgmenis/Refunds
Gaw on Sals - Invesimenis

Tolal Revenuee

EXPENDITURES:
Ceebl service:
Pincipal paymenls
Interast rnd Nszal ageni lone
Bond \asuance Cosls

Tetal Expanaitures

Expess {gaficency) of ravenues aver
eapandiures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Cperating Transfars In
Operating Transters Out
Othet Sources
Olher Uses
Issuance of Bends
Bonds Procoeds
Bord Pramiums

Tolal other hnancing sowces {(usas)
Net chiarige it funa balancy
Fund balance, begirmmng of year

Fund balence, ond of year
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Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Enterprise tunds arc used (o account for operations thal are finasced and operated w a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the City Council is
that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the City Council has
decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability
purposes.

Municipal Recreation Complex - to account for the operation of the City’s golf course
and adjoining recreation facility.

Parking Enterprise Fund - to account for the operation of the City’s parking lots and the
operation of the on-street parking meters.

Transit Bus System - to account for the operation of the City’s public bus system:
Santa Fe Trails.

Airport - to account for the operation of the City's airport service.

Genoveva Chavey Community Center (GCCC) - 1o account for the operation of the
community recreational center,

Major Enterprise Funds
Budget vs Actual

Waste Water Management - to account for the operation of the City’s sewage system.
Water Management - to account for the operations of the City’s water utility.

Solid Waste Management - to account for the operation of the City’s solid waste
collection service.

Railyard Properties - to account for the development of 50 acres of prime real estate near
the center of the City previously owned by the railroad and a private developer.

Santa Fe Convention Center - to account for the operation of the City’s convention
centcr.

College of Santa Fe - The College of Santa Fe fund accounts for the lease operations,
debt service, and construction activities associated with the City’s purchase of the college
from a not-for-profit corporation and subsequent lease to Laureate Education Inc. in
September of 2009.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Combining Statement of Net Assats
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Municlpa) Parking Transait
Recreatlon Enterprise Bus
Complax Fund Systam
Assets
Current asaets:
Cash, investments and cash equivalenms $ - 8 859,680 $ 1,871,047
Granis recelvable 1,500 322,834 2,129,865
Receivable {net of allowances)
Accounts 288,211 7355 -
interest receivable 125 1,183 a75
Totst current assets 269,836 1,491,022 4,001,387
Noncurrent asseis:
Deferred Charges {ne! of amortization) 245,788 - -
Capltal assels:
Lend and land rights 2,250,000 - -
Bulldings and slructures 2,314,761 18,360,390 7,721,323
Utllity Systems - - -
Improvemenls 14,830,114 113,620 768,447
Fumiture and fixtures - 25,754 9,043
Equipment and machinery 850,884 833,768 1,179,005
Vehicles 53,479 449,956 14,273,765
Data processing equipment and software 73.475 528,457 381.284
Arl - - 180,971
Consirecion in progress . - 375,036
Less accumulaled depreciation {15,106,198) (3.923,979) (9.482,394)
Tolal capial assels (net of accumulsied deprecialion) 5,266.315 16,388,985 12,404,480
Tolal noncuirent assets 5,512,103 16,388,865 12,404,480
Total assets 3 5,781,939 $ 17,575,987 $ 16,405,867
Liabilitles
Curreni labilities:
Accounts payabte $ 47683 % 88,263 3 278,998
Miscallaneous payable 5,888 16,501 -
Accrued wages payable 8477 44,513 89,510
Bonds paysble nel of amertization 882,286 - -
[nteresi payable 36,319 - -
Deposits and escrows 605 21,024 14
Due lo alher funds 735.047 - -
Total curcent liabilities 1,716,305 170,301 388,622
Noncusrent Habllilies
Bands payable net of amortizalon 9,355,139 - -
Compensated absences payable 52,986 213.602 388.820
Tolal noncurrenl fiabilities 8,408,105 213.602 388,820
Total Habilities 11,124,410 383,903 737,342
Neot assots
Invesied in capilal assets, net of related debt {5,780,143) 17,486,830 13,103,806
Unrastricted 437,672 {290,748) 2,564,619
Total net assots $ (6342,471) $§ 17.196.084 $ 15,668,525

The noles to the financial statements are an integrat part of his slatement
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Airport acee Totals

5 1,083 1,818,199 4,549,979
143,109 53,314 2,650,622

. . 275,568

1 2,052 3,806

134,163 1.873,565 7.479.973

- - 245,788

129,711 2,072,067 4,454,778

5,186,017 23,306,788 56,889,258

. 29,820 29,820

16,785,215 198,423 32,693,819

- 37,526 72322

971.118 527,968 4,382,543

596,733 45,551 12,419,463

2174 121,128 1,087,516

- ) 180.571

3,130.872 1,347,275 4,361,083
{10,480,095) (6.860,724) {45,843,390)
16,320,545 20,825,799 71,206,104
16,320,545 20,825,799 71,451,892

B 76,464,708 22,699,364 78,931,865
$ 47,114 138,002 600,060
. 8,620 31,009

18,405 45,558 206,463

- - 882,286

- 36,318

. 18,721 38,364

- - 735,047

65,519 208,901 2,529,548

. - 9,355,139

95,925 170,854 902,167

95,025 170,854 10,257,306

161,444 379.755 12,786,854

14,941,322 21,853,419 61,605,334
1,361,842 486,190 4,539 677

3 16,303,264 22,319,609 66,145,011
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Cusrent assets:

Cash, investments and cash equivalents

Grantg receivable

Recelvable (nal of altowances)
Azscounis

Intersal recelvable

Totel current assets

Nonturrent assets;

Deferred Charges (net ot amortizalion)

Caplal assats:

Land and fand rights
Bulldings ang systems
Ulifity Systems
Improvements
Fumiture and fixiures
Equipment and machinery
Vehicles
Data processing equipment and soflware
Art
Construclion in progress

Less accumulated deprecialion

Total capilat assets {net of accumulaled depreciation)

Total noncurrent assels
Total assets

Liabilitias

Current liadilitles:

Accounts payable

Miscellaneous payable

Accrued wages payable

Bonds payabla net of amortization
Interest payable

Deposits and escrows

Due to other funds

Total current liabiiities

Noncurrent Ifabililies

Bonds payabdle net of amoctization
Compensaled absences payable

Toial noncucrent jigbilities

Tolal (abilitles

Net assots
Invested in capital assets, net of related debl

Unrestrioted

Total net assets



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Enterprise Funds

Comblining Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:
User fees
Other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Confractual services and utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Capitat oullay-inventory exempt items
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Insurance
Bad debt expanse
Other

Total operaling expenses
Operaling income (foss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investmeant income
Intergovernmental

Grants
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assets
Interest expense
Prem/(Discount) debi service interast

Other non-operaling (expenses)income

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers

Transfers m
Transfers out

Change in ne( assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, beginning of year (restated)

Net assets, end of year

The notes fo tha financial slatementis are an integral part of this statement

Municipal Parking Transit
Recreation Enterprise Bus
Complex Fund System
1,028,257 § 4,020,568 1,276,942
90,312 607,015 127,322
1,118,569 4,627,583 1,404,264
480,032 2,762,601 5,628,398
334,818 343,968 179,118
17,718 83,040 475,365
37,337 181,467 580.689
80,868 10,571 4,078
126,060 498,372 1,008,411
19,670 - -
31,869 117,944 213,524
- (5.362) -
204,023 890,076 731,128
1,332,283 4,923 577 8,719,510
(213,714) (295,894) (7,315,248)
496 5,774 3,374
. - 1,837,267
280 5,973
(466,078) - -
17,286 - -
(56) 617 (213)
(448,072) 5,257 1,846,401
(661,786) (290,737) (5,468,846)
1,142,574 - 8,033,467
(43,115) - -
437,673 (290,737) 2,664,622
{5.780,144) 17,486,821 13,103,803
(5,780,144) 17,486,821 13,103,803
(5,342,471) § 17,196,084 15,668,526
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Operaling revenues:

User fees
Other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Salarles, wages and benefits
Contractual services and utliities
Repairs and maintenance

Supplies

Capital outlay-inventory exempt jterns
Deprecialion expense

Amoctization expense

Insurance

Bad dabt expense

Othar

Total operaling expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenuas (expenses):

Investment income
Intergovemmental

Granls
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assets
Interest expsnse
Prem/(Discount) debt servica interest

Other non-operating (expenses) / income

Total non-operaling revenues (expenses})

Income (loss) befora transfers

Transfers in
Transfers ot

Change in net assets

61605320 Net assets, beginning of year

Alrport GCCC Tatals

3 773,140 1,584,480 ) 8,693,387
247.180 274,568 4.348,385
1,020,330 1,869,036 10,039,782
964 485 2,519,154 12.254,570
170,855 758.999 1,827,856
13.926 87,308 857,357
23,458 183,060 1,016,011
309,191 125,862 531,158
1,359,522 500,966 3,492,334

- - 19,670

31,571 227,012 622,020
- - (5.362)

03,464 159,089 2,077,784
2,966,572 4.551.450 22,493,392
(1,946,242) (2,682,414) (12,453,610)
{125) 9,253 18,772
3,284,358 75,367 5,196,990
6.355 1.656 14,264
. (242) (466,320)
- - 17,286
- (921) (1,707)
3.290.588 85,113 4,779,285
1,344,344 (2,597,301) (7,674,325)
84,218 3,548,586 12,809,845
(66,620) (486,084) (595,829)
1,361,942 466,191 4,539,691
14,841,322 21,853,418

14,841,322 21,853,418 61,605,320
3 16,303,264 22,319,608 s 86,145,011

144

Net assets, beginning of year (restated)

Netl assets, end of year



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Municipal Parking Translt
Racreation Enterpries Bus
Complax Fund Syatam
Cash flows from operaling activilles:
GCash recelved from customers ) 1,084,796 % 4624878 § 1,404,264
Cash paymenis to suppliers for goode and services (274,108) {1.244,080) (2,263,607)
Cash paid for interfungd sarvicas provided and used . (397,080) (640,471)
Cash paymenls lo employees for services (50%.876) (2,876.828) (5.785.007)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 285,014 106,680 (7.284,6815)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
intergovemmental - {187,354) 2,183,081
Transfers-in from other funds 1,142,574 - 8,033,487
Transfers-out {o other funds (43,115) - -
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing aclivities 1,089,459 (187.354) 10,216,548
Cash Bows from capitel and celated financing activilies:
Acquisltion and constroction of capital assets (94,575} (20,212) {1.089,992)
Procaeds from sale of capiial assats 280 - 5973
Prncipal pald on revenue bond maturittes and noles payable (825,000} - -
Interest paid on revenue bonds and notes payable (3,246) - -
Net cash used for capital and celaled financing actjvities (922,541} (20,212) (4,084,018)
Cash flows from invesling aclivilles:
Interest and dividends on investments 1.206 6.118 3333
Nel cash provided by invasling activilias 1,208 8,116 3,333
Net increase (decrease) in cash and ¢ash equivalenls 467,138 (94.760) 1.871.047
Cash, investments and cash equivalents al beginning of year (467,138) 954,440 -
Cash, Investments and cash equivalents at end of year $ - § 859,680 § 1,871,047
Reconcilislion of operating incoma (103s) o net
cash provided (used) by operating aclivilies.
Ogeraling income (loss) $ (213.714) & (295,904) $ (7,315,246)
Adjustmenits to reconcile operaling income {loss) 1o
nei cash provided (used) by operafing aotivities:
Depraciation/amostization 145,730 499,372 1,008,411
Change In 3ssels and liabilities:
(increase) decrease in accounls recelvable (53,773) (2.905) -
Increase {decrease) in notes payable - - .
Increase (decresase) In accounts payable 18,038 20,502 211,341
Increase (decreass) in compensataed absences payable 5,077 (1,547) (28,830)
lacrease (decrease) in accrued wages payable (28,721) (112,095) (207.873)
Increase (decrease) in miscelaneous payabls (86) (685) -
Increase (decrease) in ascrow - 42 -
Increase {(decrease) In due 1o other funds 414 443 - (830.718)
Tolal adjusiments 502,728 402,664 50,431
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 289,014 & 106,690 § |7.264,815)

The notes to the financial statemants are an Iniegral part of this stalement
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Alrport GCCC Totals

Cash Nows from operating activilies;

1,020,330 $ 1,869,038 § 9,983,104 Cash racalved from customers
(668,962) (1.545.345) (5,996,100) Cash payments 10 suppliers for goods and services
(88,476) - (1.126,027) Cash paid for interfund services provided and used
(983.991) {2.633,918) (12,771.414) Cash payments Yo employess for services
(731,098) (2.310.227) (9,910,437) Nel cash provided (used) by operating achvilies:
Cash fiows from noncapital fingncing aclivities:
3,323,564 22,053 5,341,334 Intergovernmental
84,218 3,549,586 12,809,845 Trensfers-in frcen other fuads
(68,820) (4B8,094) (595,829) Transtars-out to othes funds
3,343,152 3,085,545 17,555,350 Net cash pravided {used) by noncapitat financing activitias
Cash flows from cBpital and related financing activilies:
{2,964,500) (123,181) (4.292,460) Acquisition and construclion of capital assels
6,355 1.856 14,264 Proceeds frorh sale of capilal assets
- - (825,000) Principal peid on revenue bonrd maturilies and nofes payable
- (2,755) (6,001) tnteresi paid on revenue bonds and notes paysble
(2,958,145) {124,280} {5,109,197) Nel cash used for capital and refated financing aclivities
Gash flows from invesfing aciivities:
a54 8,789 19,798 Interes( and dividends on investments
354 8,789 19,798 Nei cash provided by investing aclivilies
(347.736) 859,827 2,555.514 Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiyalenls
348,781 1,158,372 1,084,485 Cash, invesiments and cash equivaients at deginning of year
1,063 § 1,818,199 $ 4,549,979 Cash, Iinvestments and cash equlvaleats at end of year

Reconcillation of aperaling Incoms (loss) {o net
cash provided (used) by opecating aclivities:

(1.948,242) § (2,682,414) Y (12,453,610) Operating Income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
nat cash provided (used) by operating activities:

1,358,522 500,966 3,612,001 Depreciatian/amortization
Change in gsseta and liabilities:
- - (66,878) (Incresse) decrease In accounts receivable
- (27.661) (27,561) Increase (decrease) in noles payabte
{114,673) 12,792 148,000 Increase (dacrease) In accounis payable
5129 (4,843) (25,114) Incresse (decraase) in compensated absences payable
{34,835) {108,921) (491,045) Increase (decreass) in accrsed wages payable
{200} (241) (1,192) Increase (decrease) in miscellansous payable
: 985 1,037 Increase (decraase) in escrow
- {518,275) Increese (decrease) in due ‘o other funds
1,215,143 372,187 2,543,173 Total agjusimernis
[731,089) § (2,310,227) $ |9,910,437) Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expanses and
Changes In Not Assets Budget and Actual
Municlpal Recraation Complex
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgated Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Flnal Actual [Nogatlve)
Revenues:
User fees s 1173615 8 1,173.619 § 1028257 § {145.362)
Invastment income 5,372 1,372 496 (876)
Other revenue 112,679 112,678 90,312 (22,367)
Transfers in 1,006,180 1,142,574 1,142,674 .
Tolal egvenues 2,388,850 2,430,244 2,261,639 (163,805)
Exponses.
Salarles, wages and benefils 565,636 569.488 480,032 89,456
Contraciusl services and utilities 282,280 287,319 334,818 (47 499)
Repairs and msintenance 12,000 17,744 17,718 28
Suppiies 39,787 39,727 37.337 2,380
Caplla) outiay-exempt ftems - 336,517 104,057 232,460
Insurance 31,069 31,869 31,869 -
Interest expensa 1,293,828 1,263,628 488,078 827,750
Other 133,757 194,229 204,023 (9.794)
Transfers out 2,933 43,115 43,115 -
Tolal expenses 2,372,200 2,813,938 1.719.147 1,094,789
Excess of revenues over (under) expensas $ 14,650 $ {383,852) 542,492 § (1,263,394)
Rovanue (expanses) not budgeted:
Depreciation expense {126,080)
Amortizalion expense (19,870)
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital assests 280
Pram (Discount) debt service interest 17,288
Other non-operating costs (56)
Change o conform o generally accepted accounting principtes
Capital outlay 23,401
Change In net assats $ 437,873
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Nonmajaor Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenuas, Expensos and
Changes In Net Assets Budget and Actual

Parking Enterpriss Fortd
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Varlance with
Budgeted Amounta Final Budpget-
Posltive
Origlnal Final Actual {Negative)
Rovenues:
User fees $ 3788799 § 4,038,604 4,020,668 % (18.038)
Investment Income 7.689 7,689 5774 (1,815)
Intergovemmental $ 249,805 § . -
Olher revenug 650,000 §50.000 607.015 (42,985)
Total revenues 4,696,293 4,696,203 4,633,357 (61,021)
Expanses:
Salarles, wages and benefils 3.088,978 3.054,578 2.762.601 292,077
Contractus| services and ulifities 432,300 443,240 383,068 59,272
Repairs and maintenancs 145,700 145,278 83,040 62,236
Supplies 169,132 196,158 181,467 14,691
Caplial outlay-exempt items 30.200 52,973 30,268 22,705
Insurance 117,844 117,944 117,944 .
Other 978,618 296.307 890,078 108.231
Total expenses 4942772 5,008,476 4,449,264 557,212
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ (248,479) $ (310,183) 184,093 § (618,233)
Revenue (expanses) not budgeted:
Depreciation expense (499,372)
Bad debi expense 5362
Other non-operaiing costs (517)
Change to conform to generally accepled accounling principles
Capital oullay 19.697
Change in net assels {290,737)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEX(CO

Nonmajor Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expansas and

Changes in Net Assets Budget and Actual

Tranalt Bus System

For the Year Ended June 30, 2042

Vartance with
Budgetad Amounts Final Budget-
Positiva
Orlginal Final Actuai {Negative)
Revenues:
User faes $ 633,011 8 869445 § 1,276,942 § 407,493
Invasiment income 345 3,345 3,374 29
Intergovarnmental 2,058,733 2,580,823 1,837,267 (743,556)
Other revenue 100,000 100,200 127322 27122
Transfers in 5,533,467 8.033,467 8,033,487 -
Tolal revenues 8,328,556 11,587,284 11,278,372 (308,912)
Expanses:
Salaries, wages and benefits 5,087,849 5,967,549 5,628,398 439,151
Contraciual services and utllities 154,000 214,812 179,116 35,796
Repairs and maintenance 511,200 620,793 475,365 145,428
Supplies 469,451 472,511 580,689 (108,178)
Capital outlay-exempt items 14,800 3,597.814 1,402,297 2,485,517
insurance 213,524 213,624 213,524 -
Other 772,886 813,263 731,129 82,134
Total expenses 8,120,790 11,900,366 8,810,518 3,089,848
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $ 208,766 § (313,082) 2467,854 § 2,780,938
Revenus (expenses) not budgated:
Depreciation expense {1,006,411)
Gain (Loss) on sale of capital aggests §.973
Olher non-operating costs (213)
Change to conform to generally accepted accounting principles
Caplta outlay 1,097,419
Change In net assets $ 2,564,622
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expanses and
Changes In Net Assets Budget and Actual

Alrport

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
User fees
Investment Income
Intergovernmental
Othsr revenue
Transfers in

Total revenusas

Expensas:
Salaries, wages ang benefits
Contraciual services and utilitles
Repalrs and maintenance
Supplies
Coapital oullay-exempt items
Insurance
Other
Transfers out

Total expenses

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses

Revenue {expenses) not budgeted:

Depreciation expenss

Galn (Loss) on sale of capital assests

Variance with

Change to conform to genarally accepted accounting principles

Capital outlay
Change In net assets

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Finai Actual [Negative)
S 912,950 3 912850 9% 773,140 § (139,810)
3,981 981 (128) (1.106)
. 3,556,993 3,284,356 (272,637)
210.415 210415 247180 36,775
- 84,218 84,216 .
1,127,348 4,765,557 4,388,779 (376,778)
912,493 912,493 964,485 (61,982)
135,250 193,460 170,855 22,505
21,168 18,888 13,926 4942
25,587 26912 23,458 3,454
2,000 3,812,904 3,273,691 339,213
41,671 41871 31,671 10,100
96,862 97,812 93,464 4,348
11,008 66.820 66.620 -
1,246,039 4,870,740 4638170 332,570
s (118,693) § (205,183) (249,381) § {44,208)
(1.359,522)
6,355
2,984,500
S 1,361,842
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expanses and
Changes in Net Assets Budget and Actual
Ganoveva Chavez Community Center
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenues:
User fees
Investment income
tnlergovernmental
Other revenue
Transfers in

Total revenues

Expenases:
Salaries, wages and benefits
Contractual services and utility
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Capltal ouifay-exempt tems
Insurance
Interest expanse
Other
Transfers out

Total expanses

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses $

Revenue (expenses) not budgeted:

Depreciation expense

Galn (Lossg) on sale of caplts) assests

Other non-operating costs

Cheange to conform to generally accepted accounting princlples

Capital outlay
Change In net assels

Vearlance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Poslitive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
s 1,427,000 $§ 1,427,000 $ 1.594.480 3 167,480
6,650 8,550 9,253 703
- 215,000 75,367 (139,633)
218,000 248,000 274,558 26.556
2,923,360 3,549,688 3,545,568 -
4,574,910 5,448,136 5,503,242 55,108
2,543,820 2,589,313 2,619,154 80,159
763,048 780,120 758.999 21,121
138,076 84,105 67,308 18,797
212,543 223,839 193,080 30,879
37,700 921,149 208,968 742,181
234,512 234,512 227,012 7,500
- 30,318 242 30,074
145,841 148,501 159,088 (9.568)
281,868 486,094 486,094 -
4,355,308 5,509,049 4,619,926 889,123
219,602 § (60.9_1_:2 883,318 ¢ (634,017)
(500,966)
1,656
(921)
83.108
¢$ 466,191
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CiITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and

Chaages in Net Assets Budget and Actual

Waste Water Management
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Poaijtive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
User fees $ 10,034,136 10,173,077 12,119,488 1,846,411
Other revenue - 132.000 262,775 130,775
Investment income 135,500 148,300 135,473 (12.827)
Intergovernmeniz|
State-ghared taxes 1,740,414 1,740,414 1,828,934 89,520
Bond Proceeds - 14,280,000 14,280,000 .
Transfers in 1,688,633 2.688.839 2,688,839
Tolal revenues 13,598,689 29,162,430 81,316,309 2,153,879
Expenses:
Salaries, wages sng benefits 5,280,748 5,822,537 4,513,741 1,308,796
Comtractual services and ulilities 1,872,365 2,516,441 2,350,493 165,848
Repairs and maintenance 666,548 716,418 529,257 187,181
Supplies 711,306 688,295 581,658 118,637
Capilal oullay-exempt items 33,540 3,153,623 1,589,087 1,564,536
Insurance 306,866 321,082 321,082 -
Other 973,197 981,560 963,051 12,509
interesl expense 1,143,963 651,994 627,266 (24,728)
Bond issuance costs . 17,345,000 17,345,000 -
Transfars out 3,496,372 3,496,972 3.486,972 -
Total expanses 14,487 495 35,603,922 32,223,807 3,330.859
Excess of revenues over {under) sxpenses § (888,806) § (6,441,492) (907,298) 1.176,980
Revenua (expenses) not budgeted:
Depreciation expense (4,795,852)
Amoplization expense (34.638)
Bad debt expense (268,876)
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 2,747
Prem/(Discount) debt service interest 34,927
Othar non-operating costs {11,848)
Change to conform la generally accepted accounling principles
Capitat Outlay 1,567,087
Principal payment on advance 3,065,000
Change 1n nel assets (1,348,751)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprise Fund
Schedute of Revarnuas, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets Budget and Actual
Water Managemaeant

For the Year Endad June 30, 2012

Varjance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Poaitive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenuegs:
Usger fees $ 30,056,848 § 35,032,127 37,216821 $ 2,184 684
Other tevenue 336,000 805,207 492,243 (312.864)
Investment Income 515,261 558,984 544,310 (14,874)
Intergovernmental
State-shared taxes 6,929,726 8,926,728 7,205,654 365,828
Grants - 975,669 487,250 {468,419)
Total revenues 39,392,848 35,837,334 46,038,178 1,734 465
Expensas:
Salarles, wages and benefits 5,279,257 8,584,816 7,614,748 970,068
Contractual services and utilities 7.643.081 8,396,170 6,209,618 3,096,552
Repairs and malntenance 573,870 708,075 487,321 238,754
Supplies 1,055,802 1,180,027 734,489 455,538
CapHial outlay-exempt items 13.414,700 40,691,264 7.8198,697 32,871,667
Insurance 293,063 341,461 341,481 -
Cther 9,265,039 9,513,548 9,110,869 402,687
Interest expense 9,421,360 9,915,845 2,586,451 (7.329,494)
Bond issuance costs 392,806 470,533
Transfars out 3,321,000 221,000 221,000
Total expenses 54,267,172 80,953,110 35,666,077 30,705,772
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses § {11,874,324) § (45,115,776} 10,370,101 § (28,971,307)
Revenue (expenses) not budgeted:
Depreclation expense (8,757,971)
Amogtization (1,008,582)
Bad debt expense (100,2¢5)
Gain an sale of capital agsets 960
Prem/(Discount) debt service intarest 148,025
Other non operating expenses (34,856)
Change to conform to gensrally accepted accounting principles
Capftal Outlay 7,664,985
Principal payment on advance 470,633
Change in net assets $ 8,754,900
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expanses and
Changes in Net Assets Budget and Actual
Solid Waste Management
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating revenues:

User fees

Other revenues

Investment income

Intergovernmental
Stale-shared taxes
Granis

Transfers in

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses;
Salarles, wages and banefits
Contractual services and utllities
Repairs angd maintenance
Supplies
Capital outlay-exempt items
Insurance
Other
Interest expense
Transfers out

Total expenses

Excess of revanues over (under) expenses $

Revenue (expenses) not budgated:

Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Bad debt expense

Gain {Loss) on sale of capitat assets
Prem/(Discount) debt service interest

Other non operating expenses

Vartance with

Change to conform 1o generally accepted accounting principles

Capltal Outlay
Change in net assats

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Posltive
Original Final Actual (Nagatlve)
$ 9951218 § 10,660,029 $ 10,076,840 $ {583,189)
- - 87,222 67,222
62,500 61,000 53,411 (7,589)
1,740,145 1,740,145 1,829,904 89,759
- - 40,000 40,000
14,000 14,000 14,000 -
11,767.883 12,475,174 12,081.377 (393,797)
3,878,393 4,446,338 4,021,654 424,684
4,100,232 4,124,756 3,416,761 707,894
577,700 586,763 434,218 162,545
917,875 825,408 766,774 158,634
2,193,318 2,868,016 1,048,738 1,819,278
142,236 157,291 167,291 -
926,481 952,793 912,835 39,958
1,310,373 1,310,373 547,881 (762,692)
76,000 75,000 75.000 -
) 14,221,608 16,446,737 11,380,952 2,540,401
(2,463,745) § (2,971,563) 700,428 $ (2,934,198)
(759,255)
{21,163)
(187)
22,734
18,110
{4,820)
878,868
$ 834,712
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprige Fund
Schadule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets Budget and Actual

Railyard Property

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Vartanca with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Posltive
Orliginal Final Actual {Negatlve)
Revenues:
Facllitias rentat S 821,968 574,930 574030 $ -
Investman! income 5910 6.910 6,612 702
Transfers in 300,000 4,927,335 1,323,473 (3,603,862)
Tota! operating revenues 1,127,876 5,508,175 1,905,015 (3.603,160)
Expensas:
Contractual services and utllity 5130 278,135 133,887 142,248
Capital outtay-sxempt items . 4,434 925 3,639,394 785,531
Interest expense 839,960 839,860 545,559 294,401
Other operating 500 51,232 9,244 41,988
Tolal opereting expanses 845,590 5,602,252 4,328,084 1,274,168

Excess of revenues over (under) expenses § 282,286 (94,077) (2,423,068) $ (2,328,992)
Revenue (expenses) not budgseted:

Dapreciation expense (2A36,577)

Amorlization expense (12,555)

Prem (Discount) debt service interest 72,342

Other non-operating costs (683)
Change to conform to generally accepted aceounting principles

Capital outlay 3.639,394
Change in net asssats {1,1681,148)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprige Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Nat Assots Budget and Actual
Santa Fe Convention Center
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Poaitive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:
User fees 3 - 3 - $ 422316 § 422,315
Inlerest income 53,951 43,951 34,980 (8,971)
Intergovernmentat 8,000 8.000 11,234 3,234
Other ravenue 421,300 428,120 688,071 169.951
Transfers in 4,159,186 4,109,488 4,199,468 -
Total revenues 4,842,437 4,679,539 5,268,068 586,529
Expenaes:;
Salaries, wages and benefits 812,027 812,027 598,714 213,313
Contractual services and utllifies 480,317 502,246 395,854 106,652
Repairs and malntenance 84,400 172,568 120,679 51,879
Supplles 88,747 86,378 51,013 35,383
Capltal outlay-exempt items 2,000 118,106 150,559 {32,453)
Insurance 85,035 85,038 85,035 -
Interest expense 3,355,412 3,355,412 2.268,499 1,088,913
Other 213,548 223,394 218,558 8,835
Transfers out 137,522 146,522 145,522 -
Total expenses 6,239,008 5,500,676 4,032,274 1,468,402
Excess of reyenues over (under) expensgs $ (696,571) $ {821,137) 1,233,794 § 2,054,931

Révenue (expenses) not budgeted:

Depraciation expenss (1,299,840)

Amortization expense (16,961)

Prem (Discount) debt service interast 89,365

Other non-operating expenses {3.197)
Change ta conform to generally accepted accounting principles

Capftal outlay 123,390
Change In net assets $ 123,551
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Major Enterprise Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenaes and
Changes In Net Assets Budget and Actual
College of Santa Fe
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Poasitive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revanues:
Interest Income 3 71104 § 57,104 § 46,951 % (10,153)
Other revenue 2,350,000 2,350,000 2,350,000 .
Total revenues 2,421,104 2,407,104 2,396,851 (10,153)
Expenses:
Salaries, wages and benefiis - - 132,659 (132,659)
Contractual sefrvices and utilities 3,748 3,749 3,748 -
Capltal outlay-exempt items 5,447,245 5,447,245 3,852,038 1,784,307
Interast expense 2,224 842 2,224,842 48,538 2,176,304
Other 100,000 - 275 (275)
Transfars out 38,000 38,000 38,000 -
Total expenses 7,813,836 7,713,836 3,876,169 3,837,877
Excess of revenues over (undar) expenaes $ (5,392,732} $ 16,308,732) (1.479,208) $ 3,827,624

Revenuse (expenses) not budgeted;

Depreciation expense (878,962)
Change to conform to generally accepted accounting principles

Caplital outlay 3,652,938
Change in net assets L3 1,298,768
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Internal Service Funds

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided
by one department to other departments within the City on a cost reimbursement basis,

Risk Management — to account for the premiums, claims and operating costs of the
property and liability insurance program. Costs are billed to departments protected by
risk management coverage.

Santa Fe Health / Denval Fund — to account for the cost of operating self-insured health
and dental insurance programs. The City contributes 76.50% of the costs and the
employee contributes 23.50%. in regards to health; also the City contributes 60.00% of
the costs and the employee contributes 40.00% for the dental program.

Worker’s Compensation — Lo account for the cost of operating a self-insured worker’s
compensation program.

Union Sick Leave Bank ~ to account for donations of leave from union employees to
support other union employees in need of leave.
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CIiTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Internal Service Fuads
Combining Statement of Net Assels
Juns 30, 2012

Unian
Risk Santa Fe Worker's Sick Tolals
Managemsent  Heallih/Dantal  Compensation L_eave Bank
Assels
Cument asseis:
Cash, invasiienls and cash aquivalents $ 1.986219 ¢ 6.432.640 & 4774662 $ 143,145 ¢ 13,342,666
Imetestreceivable 3,838 8,880 6103 - 18.802
Prepaid expense - 60.000 - - 60,000
Total cunent assats 1.990.058 $.501.500 4780.765 149,145 13,421,458
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assels’
Furnilurg angd fedures 34818 - - - 34818
Less accumulated deprecistion (33,345) - - - (33.345)
Eqguipment and machinery 6.812 - - - 6,812
Less accurnulaled depreciation (1.474) - - - (1.474)
Dsla processing equipment end softwere 1,648 . - - 1,648
Less accumulated depreciation (1,648) - - . (1.648)
Vehictes 36,829 - - - 35,829
Less accumulaied depreciabion (30.520) - - - (30.520)
Total capital assets (nel gl accum dspreciation) 12,120 - - - 12,120
Tolal noncurrent assels 12,120 - - - 12,120
Total assels 2.002.178 6,501,500 4,780,765 149,149 13,433,588
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounls payable 104.281 41,008 5.664 - 150.860
Compensated absences payable 23,281 - - - 73,281
Accrued wages payabls 12,452 - - - 12.452
Claims payable 2.566.747 959,781 3.546,240 - 7.022.768
Cther payahlss - - 221 - 22
Tolel currenl iabilikes 2,756.761 1.000.796 3552.125 - 7,309,682
Tolal lisbities 2756.761 1,000,796 3552325 - 7.309,682
NetAssels
Investad in capilal assets. nal of relaled debl
Umesticted (754,583) 5,500,704 1.228.640 149,145 6,123,906
Total net assets $ (764583) ¢ 5500,704 $  1.228.640 ¢ 149145 ¢  6.123906
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Inlernal Sewica Fuads
Combining Stalemant of Revenuss, Expenses
angd Changes in Net Assels
Forthe Yeer Ended Juns 30, 2012

Operaling ravenuas:
Premiums
Other Ravenue

Telat opereting revenues

Operating expenses:
Saleries, wages and fringe benefils
Contractual services and ulilities
Repairs snd mainienance
Capital auilay - invenlory exemptitems
Supplies
Depraciationh expense
Insurance premiums
Cleims and judgements
Olher

Totat operating expenses
Operaling income (loss)
Non-operating revenues (8xpensss).
Investmentincome

Other
Gain (Loss) on sate of lixed agsets

Total non-operaling revenues (expanses)

Income (loss) belore transters
Other Financing Saurces (uses).

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total othet financing sousces (uses)
Change in nel assels

Nel sssets. heginning of year

Nel assels. end of year

Usion
Risk SantaFe Warker's Sick Tolats
Managemen!  Health/Dental  Compeansation Leave Bank
$ 3832486 & 15659960 ¢ 1.685.260 ¢ 196,412 $ 21.374.138
5,464 - - - 5.464
3,837.950 15,659,980 1.685,260 196,412 21,378,602
681.103 8,360 - 114,852 804,415
509.05¢2 789.718 56,658 - 1.324.427
484 - - - 484
910 - - - 910
28.403 1.033 - - 28,436
14,388 - - - 14.368
2,324,587 429.752 132,983 - 2,8087.322
1.572.166 17,176,834 532518 - 19.388518
2,287 488 3t8 - 3.073
5,138,360 18,376,183 821.478 114,852 24,452,973
(1,300,90) (2.718.203) 863782 81.460 (3.073.371)
25.869 51,056 29.855 - 106.880
- 11,445 - - 11,445
(5.472) (8.078) (3.034) - (17.644)
20.397 53.423 26,861 - 100.661
(1.289.013) (2.654.,780) 890,643 81,469 (2.372.690)
- - 500,000 - 500,000
{(758,372) (402,105) (181.366) - (1.341,843)
(758.372) (402.105) 318634 - (841.843)
(2.038.385) (3,066.885) 1.209.277 81,460 (3.814.533)
1.283.802 8567.598 19,363 67,685 3,938.439
3 (754583 ¢ 5500704 ¢ 1,228640  $ 149,145 $ 6,123,906
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Inernal Sesvice Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For lhe Yaal Ended June 30. 2012

Naet cash {used] by operating activitias

/2

2

T - - Unign
Risk Sana Fe Worker's Sick
___Managemeny __HealtWDesotal Compensation Leave Bank Tolats
Cash flows from opereling activifies:
Cash recaivad from customers $ 3.832 486 ¢ 15658980 ¢ 1 629 752 $ 188412 ¢ 2 318 630
Cash raceived from interfund servicas provided and used 5,464 . -
Cash paymanis lo suppliars for goods and services (4,039,2‘5] (16,058,404) a, 104 514) . {23, 202 183]
Cash payments 1o employees {of services 710,239) (8.360) - {114.952) 1833.610)
Net cash (used) by operaling eclivities 311,593) (2408.784) 580,745 B1_460 258172
Cash fiows trom noncapital linsacing activilias: - i o
Intargovemmenial 11.445 - 11,448
Tranafers-in from oiher fonds . - 500,000 500,000
Transtars-oul 10 othar funds (758.372) (402.108) (181.366) (1,341,043
Nat cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities [758.372) (350.650) 38,634 {830,398)
Cash llows rom capital and relatad financing activitias:
Proceed from sala of capita) asaats (5.472) (9.078) (3.094) (17644}
Nat cash used fos capital & 1eiated financing schvilies 54733 (8.078) {3.034) [17.838)
Cash flows from Invasting aclivitiea:
Intacest and dividends on investments 30,049 56,548 30.042 116.640
Net cash provided by Investing ectivities 36,043 56,549 0082 115840
Net Incraase (Secreass) in cash and cash equivalents (1,645,398) (Z748.973) 926,327 91,460 {3387573]
Cash, invesiments & cash equjvalents at beg of year 3,831,607 9162 615 3.848,335 67.6685 16,730,242
Cosh, Investmenis & caah equivalents at end of yesr § 1386213 ¢ 6432642 § 4774552 § 14878 3 13.37L6ED
Reconclliatien of operating income (Jogs) to
casn provided {used) by operating actlvities:
Operaiing income (loss) $ (1300410) § (2718203) $ 863781 § B1.460 §  13.073372)
Adjustments Lo reconcile eperating Income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating aclivities:
Coprociation 14,308 14,368
Change In sesats end liabilibes:
Increase (decreasa) in accounts payable (6.678] (189,102} 401 [205.379)
incresae (decrease) in compensetad abs. payable (6.066} ' (6.086)
Increase (dacrease) in acc/uad wages payable (23.143) (23.029]
Increase {dncreass) in claims payable 410,302 510521 1283, -1471 S £37,385
Tolal adjuaiments APy 0404 |283.1136) N7y

.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Intemeal Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenges and
Changes in Net Assets - Bodget end Actual
Risk Management
For tha Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance With
Budgseied Amounls final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actust (Negative}
Revenuss:
Pramiums $ 3831802 § 3831802 § 383248% $ 564
Other Revanuas 10.000 10,000 5.464 (4,536}
Investmentincoma 39,482 31,482 25.868 (5.613)
Total revenues 3,881,384 3.873.384 3,863,819 (9.565)
Expenses:
Salanes, wagas and fringe bansiits 781,704 776,704 £61.103 95.601
Contraclual services and utililies 312,672 601,916 509,052 92,863
Repairs and maintgnance 2.500 2.500 484 2,015
Supplies 45,937 50.84) 28,403 22,438
Capital oullay - inventory exempt items 1.000 1,000 810 80
Insurance premiums 2,343,524 2343924 2,324,587 18,337
Ciaims and judgemants 1.082,000 1,105,235 1,165,664 (61.629)
Other 4,200 5.650 2,267 1283
Transiers out 258.372 758.372 758,372 -
Total expenses 4.836,309 5,646,041 5,472,042 173.999
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expanses  § (954.825) § (1.77285?7) 1.608.223) ¢ 164,434
Revenus (expenses) nal budgsted:
Depreciation expense 114,338)
Gain (l095) on salg of investments (5.472)
IBNR Claimsg Resane Expense {410.302)
Chenge in net assels _$§  (2038.365)
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CITY OF SANTAFE, NEW MEXICO
Intamal Service Fund
Schadule of Revanues, Expenses and
Changss in Nel Assets - Budgst and Aclual
Sana Fs Henlth/Denta)
Forthe Year Ended June 30, 2012

Veaiance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budgset-
Fosilive
Qtriginel Final Actue! Negative)
Revenuas:
Fremiums $ 17676813 ¢ 172676613 ¢ 15659380 ¢ (2.016.933)
lnvestment income 67.558 57.558 51.056 (6,503)
intargovemmantal 10,875 11,445 470
Total revenues 17.744,372 17,745,347 15,722,481 (2.022.866)
Expenses
Salanes - 5335 8,360 (3.025)
Contraclual senices and ulilities 686,500 £92.960 759,216 (66.856)
Supplies - 60 1.033 {373)
Insurance premiums 518,652 518,652 428,762 88,300
Clasins and judgsments 16.492.082 16,482,082 17.178,834 (686.752)
Other - g20 488 432
Transfers ount 402,105 402,105 402.105 -
Total expedses 18,161.339 18,112.014 10,780,288 (669,706)

Excass (deliciency) of ravanue over expansss  $ (356.367) ¢ (366.667) (3.052.807) $ (2,691,572

Revenue (expenses) nol budgeted:

Gain (Loss) on sale of cepital assels (8.078)
S (056885)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

frternal Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expensas and

Changes in Nai Assats - Budget and Actual
Worker's Compensalion

Forthe Year Ended June 30, 2012

Vadance Wilh
Budgeled Amounis Fina$ Bugget
Positive
Onginat Final Aciual (Negative)
Revenuas:
Pramiurns % 1,760,010 $ 1761011 ¢ 1.685260 ¢ (75.751)
lnvestmentincome 26,577 265877 28.955 3.378
Transfars In 500.000 500,000 500.000 -
Total ravenvas 2.287,588 2,287.588 221,215 (72.373)
Expenses:.
Conlractual sevices aad ulilifies £0,000 60,000 65,669 4.341
Clayms and judgements 990,000 900,000 632.518 267,482
Insurance Pramium 125,000 133,000 132,983 17
Olhey 325 380 318 72
Transiers oul 181,366 181,366 161.368 -
Total expenses 1.266.691 1,274,756 1,002,844 27192
Excess (dshiciency) of revenue over expenses $ 1020897 ¢ 1.012832 122377 ¢ 344,285)
Revenua (expenses) not butlgeted: )
Gein (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets (3.934)
Change in net assels $ 1.208277
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CiTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Internal Service Fund
Schedule of Revanues, Expenses and
Chenges in Nel Assets - Budge! end Acivel
Union Sick Leave Bank
For ihe Year Ended June 30, 2012

Varianca With
Budgeled Amaunts Final Budget-
Posiive
Ongnal Final Aclual (Negative)
Revenues
Donatons ¢ - 8 - 8 196,412 ¢ 196,412
Tote! revenues - - 196,417 196,412
Expenses.
Salerias, wages and fringe benefns - - 114,852 (114.952)
Total expenses - - 114952 (174.952)
Excess (deficiency) ol revenue ovar expanses § ~ 8 =% 87.460 $ 149,145
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Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Fund
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

Comparative Schedule By Source
June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Govemmental Funds Capital Assels:
Land $ 169,939,946 169,939,946
Buildings 57,906,587 57,860,919
Improvemenis 46,697,665 42,585,573
Equipment and machinery 16,547,667 16,353,708
Furniture and fixtures 823,157 831,196
Vehicles 21,009,753 20,921,660
Data processing and Software 11,744,879 11,730,482
Construction in progress 25,876,710 16,747,696
Art 922,920 922,920
Traffic Signals 23,222,048 23,222,048
Streels 191,454 881 191,454,881
Bridges 2,109,269 2,109,269
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 568,255,482 $ 554,680,298
Investment in Governmental Funds Capital Assets by sources:

General Fund 334,593,483 334,863,433
Special Revenue Funds 21,108,084 20,652,668
Capital Project Funds 201,961,544 188,564,714
Other Sources 9,868,248 9,875,360
Donations 724,123 724,123
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 568,255,482 554,680,

This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds.

Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the
above amounts. Generally, the capital assels of internal service tunds are included as

governmental activities in the statement of net assets.
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CITYOFSANTATE, NEWMERICD
Capital Assels Used in the Operation of Gavernmental Funds
Schedule 8¢ Funclion and Aclivity

June 30, 2012
Equipment Furnitute
and and
Furetion and Aclivily Land Buitdings Improvemeivs Machmey Feduras Veholes
General Govemment.
City Manager $ 25668001 3 28358030 $ 5403906 ¢ 119009 ¢ . .
City Cleik - 285843 2224 56,850
Administ ative Depaitment 175,333 1,120,377 8.485 4,676,014
Planning and Land Use - - 39,347 236937 297191
City Services 137,847.378 121775 398,754 1,273,052 131164 86047

Total Ganeral Govermment
Public Safety
Police
fie
Tola Putlic Safsty

Public Works!
Adminishalian

Tolat Pubfic Werks

Commundy Waare:
Commurity Oevelopmani
Affordable Housing
Human sesvices

Tatal Communily Weltete

Cullure and Hecreation:

Parks and Grounds Maintenance

Aits Corrission
Mussums and Libraiees

T otal Cuktwe and Reciealion

Total govesnmental funds cer $ 169,939,046 " 57.306587

163,516,377 36755158 5803580 2838828 ~ a3b.787 5.59052%

5570.721 296,748 363.550 £,422.404
10.416.176 2.568,251 55,016 3677572

15,586,537 3,164,368 285,050 {18586 10.03397%

3,184,968

104,455 19,748,769

5.833,190 3026 740,942
D V04,455 13,788,785 5633190 3028 740,947

204,218 1,695,824 .

840,000 - 419140 -

178,225 1,854.388 640,543 2.174,6864 - 44439
1222443 3550822 10535663 2175854 . 4535
5,202,126 §73.484 16,900,565 3035935 4,778 3.7‘33.77'53

- Al
529,731

TIE0SE T INEYE T A T ImIsE
S EEIEES. 3 TESITEET 3 215 S ZIO0ST5T

5202126 1509215

This echedule presents only the capitat assel bakances

Accordingly, the capital asselz 1epoiled n inleinal sevacs funds are excluded fiom the
above amounts, Ganerally, the capital assets of inleina

gavemnmantal aclivities in the stalement of nel aszals
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OTY DF SANTAFE, NEW MERICD
Capila! Assels Used m the Operation of Goyemmenlal Funds

Scheduls By Function and Activity
dJune 30, 2012
Data Processing Construction
E quipment in
angd Softwate Progress An Tealfic Signals Sueats Biidges Total

3 71.661 1 49.485 $ s 3 $ 60670152
26,599 . 392,533
8,311,920 418,663 14.708.792
277.195 ! 850,630
1,138,633 1,176,258 150,047 397

- ogxols  — is43md T T TTTixEnhea
1,195,744 17 034,185
£00,597 17076812
R I - T L R
44 563 8524.972 22,964,533 191,454 881 2.108,289 251.328.620

43563 8524572 - 22964533 1514568657 — 2309269 251328820

6,335 1 806,377

185,250 1,414,350

128.493 5421 514

T - 290,078 0 .« T ATAEIE

- 15.368.340 257515 45,243.083

54,660 922320 1.017,758

23301 348816 901,848
77381 5377758 2320 T B/IRE N 7162508
ITW74ers. ¥ BBRAU 3 5250 ¥ X770 FTHASEET 3 270969 ¥ 568.255.462
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CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
Schedule of Changes By Function and Activity
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Governmental Governmental
Funds Capital Funds Capital
Asssets Assets
Function and Activilty June 30, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30. 2012
General Government:
City Manager $ 605662130 $ 108,022 $ - 60,670,162
City Clerk 392,533 - - 3028623
Administrative Department 14.681.414 276,118 (148.741) 14708792
Pianning 860,630 - - 850.630
City Services 150.046.076 20.219 (17.308) 160.047.987
Total General Government 226,431,783 404.360 (165.049) 226.670.084
Public Safety:
Police 16,693,026 746.938 {404.778) 17.084.186
Fire 16,857 641 810,721 (160.660) 17317612
Total Public Satety 33.660.567 1,366.6b9 {555,428) 34,351.798
Public Works.
Administration 245,038,214 6.316.029 (26.623) 261.328.620
Tota) Public Works 246.039.214 6.316,029 {26,623) 261.328.620
Comimunity Welfare:
Community Development 1.800.604 6.873 1.806.377
Affordable Housing 1.414.390 . 1.414.390
Human Services 6586311712 107.682 (549.180) 5421514
Total Comnaunity Welfare 9.178.006 113,465 (548.180) 8,742,281
Culture and Recreation:
Parks and Graunds Maint 38,661,122 6,783.839 (101,978) 45,243,083
Arts Commission 1.017.768 - - 1,017.768
Museums and Libranes 201.848 = 801.848
Total Culture and Recreation 40.480.728 8,783,939 (101 .478) 47162689
Total governmental funds
capital assets $ 664,680,298 $ 14.974,442 $ {1.399,268) b68,266.482

This schedule prasents only the capital asset balances related to govemmental funds
Accardingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the
above amounts. Generally. the capital assets of internal service funds are included as
governmental activities in the statement of net assets.
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
STATISTICAL SECTION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

This part of the City of Santa Fe statistical comprehensive annual financial report presents detalled
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says aboul the city’s overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the city's
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting
the city's abillty to generate Its gross receipts tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader the affordabifity of the city's

current levels of outstanding debt and the city's ability to issue additional debt in
the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader under-
stand the environment within which the city's financial activities take place and to heip
make comparisons over time and with other governments.

Operating information
These schedules contain information about the city’s operations and resources to help
the reader understand how the city's financial information relates to the services the
the city provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.
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TABLE |

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS

{(UNAUDITED)]
Fiscal Year
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Governmantal Activities

Invested in capital assels, net of related debt 1,349,357 $ 157,113,667 143,746,053 168,025,629 142,109,428

Restricted 6,103,794 4,128,579 3,285,631 3,168,740 2,504,384

Unrestricted 86.932.817 99.584.387 98.610.581 40,576,169 £3,338,802
Total governmerntal activities net assets 94,385.968 $ 260,836,642 245,642,265 259.770.538 207,952,714
Business-type activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 66,824 205 3 75547411 100,137,996 100,419,310 152,636,141

Restncied 10,763,947 9,189,925 9,232,551 1,165,686 2,668,245

Unrestricied 20.751.616 37,583,865 48,735,531 86,526,932 127,184,530
Total business -type activites 98.349.768 3 122.721.201 158 106,078 188,111,928 282 488 976
Primary government

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 68,183 562 $ 232,661,078 243,884 045 286,444 839 294,745,569

Rastncted 16,867,744 13,318,504 12,518,182 4,334,426 5172639

Unrestricted 107 584 433 137 578,262 147 348 112 177 103 104 160,523 462
Total primary government net assets 192 7356725 S 3B3.557 844 403 748 343 447,882 466 4390 445 680

2008 20092 2010 2011 2012

Governmental Activities

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 182,790,257 $ 17854779 188.345,882 191,538,696 186,752,403

Restricted 10,174,773 10,290,334 10,693,806 21,643,708 52,596,695

Unrestricted 98,944 233 93.668.312 89,331,327 £3773.476 24 870718
Total governmental activities net assets 251305263 § 282506.439 268 371.015 266,955,850 264 219.814
Business-type activities

Investad in capital assels, net of related debst 159,508,059 % 160.986,556 174,237 581 208,210,696 231,134,448

Restricted 724 528 1,232,286 6,961,305 5,960,981 6,463,099

Unrestricted 85,545,081 110,164 5325 $35.921.927 127,140,990 116,317 388
Total business -type activites 249 781,708 § 272.383.687 37120813 341.312 667 353934 915
Primary government

Invested in capital assets. nel of ralated debt 342,298,356 $ 339,534,352 362,583,463 399,749,352 417,886,854

Restricted 10,899,301 11,622,617 17,855,111 27,604,689 59,079,794

Unrestricted 188.453.314 203833037 205 253.254 180.914.466 141.185 0B84
Total primary government net assets 541 590.971 $ 554,890 106 585.491.528 508.268.547 G18 153729

Note: GASB 34 Implemented 2002
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TABLE H

CiTY OF SANTA FE NEW MEXICO

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST TENFISCAL YEARS
= IhAUDIT
23 Finvd 2005 2505 e =) o 00 il PanT 0z
Expenses
Governmental Activities:
General Govemment 5 21451012 § PR393070 £ 31765902 ¢ Z13M8B4D 0§ 234844432 03 ITRVILNM 5 255BE386 £ ZVHG0ATS 5 25391088 0§ 25083873
Public Safety 26,528 31 28,570,025 31,103,547 31,355.147 23,841,007 34,894 208 2,118,396 38,313,147 38,015,879 38 V84 145
Pilblic Works 43,024 063 14 621,049 M EEg 12 12,020 924 13,570,355 =557 723 15718547 15,8739 503 16 RS3153 13,982,704
Community Development 9,761,578 10,180,137 40 848 430 10,722 373 V1,269,698 11,397.085 12 §74,275 15,145 354 12,191 857 10 B35 985
Culture and Recreation 9,017 844 9,708,241 10500, 710 11770657 13,029,432 13,430,563 13417 827 12,580 298 12,218,375 1,365,828
Education 2,280 164 2,456 458 2.528.1%6 2,573,152 2.737.863 2864722 2.58B8.945 2 BABBET 2.673.3684
Interast on Long Term De 3 063 359 EEh D 5004 184 ___9a8R6RE 4 553643 5 455 508 & 485,953 ¥ 5 4847 123
Total Governmantal aclvilies expenses &2.952 260 102 4 557 5 TRE JBS 107 936 410 103 501 468 113 151 801 "1 04l 207 GE1T 111,724.025
Business-type achivitles:
\Wastewater Management 10,141 412 9352 601 9,523,908 9,548 572 9379 594 11,352,274 12 475625 12,312,650 14,705 132 14,576,955
Water Management 19,240,504 20258, 714 20,647,005 20,115,817 23 508,849 19,074,551 22882185 02,368,231 28,452 031 37,026,382
Municipal Recreation Complex 1205253 3301425 3263270 3,634,257 3021228 297587 2,405 241 1,303,335 1,326,520 1,781,075
Railyard Genler 173,224 205 168 608,702 344 R59 1,373,796 1,741,983 1,748,907 3,065 480
Gehaveva Chavez Camminity Chir 3541518 3,910,854 3,909,449 4115677 4,885,792 4,999 0BT 5,570,172 4,586,084 4 725,388 4,551,682
Sama Fe Convemtion Cenler 734,108 768,541 854,945 1,060,315 218,000 2083034 4,763,645 5,260,903 24950621 4,593,793
Satid Wasle Management 7821077 3,298 083 B.373,1&2 3,745,255 8,588,090 9,884,422 9,575,135 S 942 804d 10 892 856 11 637,054
College of Santa F2 . . . . . 2,436,088 1,945 103 V062,183
Transit and Airpon Syslams 6,065 452 6702 672 £.2%1 775 7.394 114 8,30G 125 103121598 11,275 507 12,366,693 10,984,607 11,686,081
Parking Enterprise Fund 3,188,057 3456637 X~ P s 4,006 851 4 134 755 4 716,561 5.425,303 5,271,354 5147411 4825577
Al other propnetary funds - « ; - . _
Totel business-type sxpanses 34.065.402 58,049,52} 57.713 431 54 928 326 £3.623.640 BS 782857 _  7SABEZRD  jA 411085
Total primary govarnmant expences 5141513468 5 149.0071 811 $ !52_.22?.?93 § 154054114 S ¥TY183,050 5 174.344.425 3 '9_3_,6-:_.‘":;5-_': '|_I- 'l_'__ —*:E-_:_
Program Revenues
Govemmental aclivities:
Charges for services;
General Govemmem $ 4736202 5 5390550 & 5.928,430 3 5464371 3 2, 729053 4 1,908,654 5 2092087 & 478958 g 1543812 & 7 595 705
Public Safety 494 337 434 420 671,938 #A3T7.873 748,109 3,531,192 3,451,045 4,182 344 RAAT7.000 1,474,587
Public Works 153,334 1,168,768 3,052,085 301,740 3,420A434 2,246 481 2,054,381 2375542 2, TBZ 438 y,807 F57
Community Development 127639 146 216 144,795 130,376 321145 481,313 350,718 IY3,003 427 589 8a 441
Cutture snd Recreation 62,230 18,800 106,624 114,848 LRE: RIS 536,900 £7E, 428 B85, 743 790,654 133 653
QOperating grants and contributions.
General Government 243,834 319,129 26.578 224,324 400 848 447 814 232 357 850,242 292857 173174
Puplic: Safely 811,513 1,140,086 1,201,287 699,651 577.7V6 1,032,705 BIZAGE 1,268 356 731,000 1.0%.579
Pubniic Works 359,329 404 571 535,523 40,583 449 214 210,213 214 283 286,133 214 783 501 B4
Comtmunity Cevelopment 3,316,551 3,324 270 LAT4NS 2,806,380 3,250, 71 3,200,554 3,718,589 5,339 552 3,400,789 2,558 818
Cuiture and Recreation 133,474 342,527 8§01 047 439671 287 Ba4 01,546 340,742 182 507 340,742 30,3582
Education - - 325070 - - = - .
Capital grams and contifbulions:
Geneval Govemment, 180,287 122,541 10,168,214 184,045 401,528 2711654 1,705 154 406,830 1,700,235 81,512
Public Salaty . - - 263,119 418,952 - 528,270 340,853 B39 270 1,206 512
FPublic Works £310,860 1985617 1,326,180 1,086,433 Si6 380 2,727 805 6,022 474 3722453 1 504,050 5,896,993
Gommunity Development 334517 18,311 120,244 1,436,376 171,251 372,817 673.023 386,267 673,023 92,838
Culture and Recreation 3477882 718,356 324,260 1,801 Bad 1,215,780 1,042 680 2535154 2,193,285 2535 154 425.170
Total governmental activities program revenues T 16831897 15,424,898 23,107,933 20272453 18, 875413 20,802,066 254233 Fid 23557 3% 23,408,254 23.178,720

{Continuegd)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
2002 200 2005 20056 2007 2008 2003 2050 20171 237
Business-type activilias:
Charges for services;
Waslewaler Managemen § £976843 ¥ B08B178 3 8,388,757 3 B,5%6,112 s 8,738,755 3 8,326,934 3 SIB86246 B 10290371 0§ 12529483 § 12382263
Water Management 27100 bag 29,506,311 26,305,704 36,401,216 20,158,277 20,148,350 27,086,239 30,236,781 35,478,027 37,709,064
Municipal Recraation Complex 1,231628 1,185,813 1,073 646 1,164,830 1035847 1,055,670 1,076,775 1,300,296 1,159,308 1,148 569
Railyard Cener 3 - Y 700 - 273221 634 870 565,324 564,547 712,325 574530
Genaveva Chavez Community Gentar 1,453,790 1,292,398 1,559,775 1,372,712 1,804,043 1,480,704 1,512,984 1,637,933 1,970,167 1,869,036
Sants Fe Convention Center 137,051 - 172,925 3,750 - - 300,443 408 745 484 117 1,020,386
Solid Waste Manaoemant 7477678 B.682 479 B BT 203 B.9086,200 9,249160 9,419,575 9,195,553 8,176,089 10,030,316 10,184 062
College of Santa Fa - - - H - = - 2,092 284 2374 914 2,350,000
Transrt and Airport Sysiems 710410 £43,268 828,895 673,318 890,065 TE7.256 8E8.259 1,918,748 2312.176 2424594
Farking Enterprise Fund 3,061,680 3626 228 3,558,953 3,661,063 3,726,114 3,893,146 2715155 4,453 969 4A19.714 4,637,533
All other proprietary funds - = - 2 m B = = 3 .
Cperaling grants and confributions:
Municipal Recreation Cormplex 2,700 = B = e E 3 g o .
Transit and Airport Systems 435 724 215000 BOS,979 205,751 835,944 1,260,704 1,120,724 1,021,037 1,33:.570
AN other propriglary unds - . . . E 2 5 . .
Capital grants and cantribuions:
Waslewater Managemen - = = 18,124 82,458 45 447 55,899 180,749 184,019 -
Water Managemen! 1,586,629 10,458,328 1,339,809 5759310 3.203.136 1,567,685 1372 M5 B8.812,187 3,450,751 487,250
Municipal Recreatian Complex - - = 8522 1,315 73,433 95,986 454 581 g .
Rallyard Cener - - 412,858 166 097 2,495 258 7187 248 5265892 50,1564 568,500 .
Genoveva Chavez Community Center 24,428 30852 35,834 144 507 253,548 17,029 - 75367
Transh and Alrport Systems 2,274,673 1,815,745 843 507 1,415,163 5,230,484 5438500 4,012,988 6,620,888 4,276,281 3,787.053
Santa Fe Convantion Cenler - - 55,832 3,500 11,224
All other proprietary funds - - - - - 24,515 69,953 . - 40,000
Total business-type aclivitias program ravenues. 52,479.962 B5.444 748 55.028.572 70,085 934 66,840,965 72,268,337 61,138,080 79.155.109 __78.758,5%8 79,955 961
Total govemmen! program revénues $ 60,i71554 5 80865647 § BA1A6405 § 90358367 § 85716379 5 93070403 2§ 86619818 5 WIS E4 8 103766892 5 103 haTES
Not {Expenses)/Revenus
Governmental aciivities
General Government § (16310893 & (" TO0B00) 3 (15BA2675) § {14426192r 5 (199530120 F (22835982) 5 (25474168} § (26114,244) § (22.849,063) 3 (21,203.473)
Puplic Safety {26,132.491) (26.525,514) {25,230.222) {29,734,304} {29.088,230) (30,310,309} {2%.305 681) {32,511,078) (30,918 608) {34.471,787)
Fublic Works {7,200, 7404 {11,071,662) {5,724.344) {7,092 DEB) (8,754,347} {8 397 726} (7,387.359) (8,471,475 (12.052,311) (5,775.085)
Community developrnent (5,982,871) (6.690,740) (7,207,878 {6,348 741) {7.536.521) (7.282,704) 8,231 5435) {8,396, 166) (7,590,273) (7.800,788)
Culture and recreation (B,474,352) {8,458, 758) (9,668,719} {2,314,254) {10,957 401) {11,549,338) (2,962,602) (10,518,251} (8,551,815} (10,772,610}
Educatian (2,280,164} (2, 456,459) (2.302,116) (2,573,152) {2.737.868) [2,664,722) {2,699 570} {2,980 945) (2.846 BBT) {2673,264)
Interest on Long term debr {5, 375.063) (5,093,359 15,630,475} (5.404 184) 19,583,608) (4,563,643 {5,456 528) (3.A485,9453) (4,852 .563) (S.B47,.128Y
Business-type activitles
Wastewater Managamen {3.184,559) {1.264.423 (1,135,151} {1,034,236} (1,078,384 £1,979,893) {3,133 480) (1,832,720} {1,566,630) (2,485 725}
Woailer Management 9447173 15,705,928 6,098,300 23 Dasd 703 8,752.614 12,641 484 5,576,268 16,679727 10,178,687 1,169,532
College of Sama Fe - - - - - . - {243,204} 428,211 1,287 817
Kunxcipal Reoreation Complex {1.970,245) (2.106812) (2.189,624) {3 461,005 (1,584 065} {1,848 788y [1.274,579) {238,358 (17r2 A {662 506)
Rallyard Cener - - 971135 {39,151} 2,158,776 7477158 {271.780) (1,130,682) (363,078} {2,490,5500
Genoveva Chavez Community Center {2,087.729) (2 G9B,452) {2,404 246} {27130 {3.054.415) {3,374.185) (3,763,660 3.231,122) {2755.221) (2.607.289)
Santa Fe Convertion Cenler (537,057 {7€9,541) {575,021} {1,056,555) 1218,000) {2083 ,034) {4,393,730) (4.516.630) (2.457,904) (3,982,178}
Solid Wasle Mansgement {443 401) 366,336 504,021 160,945 361,070 {484,847) {380.582) {754,520 (952,240} {1.422,992)
Transit and Afrpon Systems {2.672.645) (4,027 859 (4,332,594) {4.398.984) (1,252,627) {2,845,6839) {5.253,525) (2,306,022} {4,396, 150% (4,139,864)
Parking Enlerprise Fund (96.367) 165,591 (417 679) {345,588 {468 845) {1.023,415) {1.413,183) (772 385) (727 88T} {285,994}
All other proprietary funds - - - - - 24515 - -
Total government expanses 5 (72.541.994) 3 (E7V962.084) § (79081.383) § (63735747 § (B544387Y) 8 (B1.274027) _§ (106985983} § (54742738} § (§2.092957) § {104.185584)
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el

¥ DF SANTAFE NEW MEXICT
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
— {LINAUDITE O
_ ead ) 005 Toos Joov ] i) mn o FEIE,
General Ravenues and (Hher Changes In Net Assots
Govemmental activities
Taxes
Properly \axes 5 1482020 3 4,545 835 g 1,845 328 & 1,758,218 3 3,584 551 5 3,954 867 s TINS5 865,31 5 7763 486 E 8,317 589
Sales taxes 74,760,432 82323111 85,755 585 92 621304 B 146,555 91,972,070 82,800,905 75,345, 7e2 77533815 20,030 069
Lodyers Laxes - . B BTT 392 2,797,321 TATZIN 238,14 £,350,150 7,881,259
Franchise taxes 2086183 2. 2629599 2,308,962 24182323 2,291,985 2,549,067 2.546,539 25493218 2,228 885 2,535,153
Motor fuet taxes 259,457 1,367 593 1.432 828 1,592 130 1,130,558 1,654.075 1,696,868 1+ 738,763 1 792,433 1,772 322
Cigaretie Yaxes 153,932 141,980 145374 126,683 W07 T2 V13,820 B5 597 85 502 5,840 3
Unrestricied invesiment eamings 3552384 340,040 2045 567 3570811 7.187.724 4,393 448 3,254,543 654,254 452 18 515681
Miscellaneuus revenues 1,208,258 1 483,231 1,584 446 894 112 1,947 856 1,404,382 1,684,015 1,538,548 1,953 112 Y.175,732
Gain on sale of caphtal assals 3,978 ¥ 039,082 . 117,180 - 142 601 - 215.508 - 73,245
Tranfers {B,445,185) {12,102 500) (13.262,714) {14 175,434) {76,331,238) 129.791,045) {20,483, 445) [15,734,586) (11,744,458} {16.463,102)
Spacial llem-lranster of capllal gsset - (20,145,827 - - - - - - - -
Total govermmental activities §0.071,468 78827411 61,914 64/ 83,021,128 36,843,172 85,188,406 &3.315.033 01,351,388 55 446,458 85808, 105
Business-type activities
Properly taxes - - - - 7,123,902 9 B, 497 11,055,714 10451 588 106815 795
Sales taxes - - 5 - ; 1 - 10,855,262
Urrestricled investment eamings 1493788 1,347 384 V822,07 2,608,907 6,301 085 7.076,365 3,291 680 1,110,329 775,571 840,508
Miscelianequs revendes - 1,587,250 2,733200 1 650,873 379,523 1,485,593 1.987.611 . . 571
Donated land - . . & - 16.683.838 -
Gain {losg) on sale of capilal assets {41,845} (41.885) 33,881 413,523 1023573 (24.803) 35658 12,621 4,297,266 46,705
Traniars 2,406 185 12.303.500 13,282,714 14,175,434 16,331 238 2579 043 20 A89. 445 15,734,696 11.714 455 16,453 102
Specigh fterm-iransfer of copilal assel - - 20,145 837 & = 4 =
Tatal businesstype activities 9,554,128 14,976,205 38,059,736 15,845,742 81,150,722 A7.334,897 36270088 1583072 27,423,188 28,292 597
Total government T S0025506 2§ QIAO36TS  §  GOG730383 S 107850.5/0 2§ 120002835 5 132,523,303 5 120100 1@ & )3 344450 S 115869676 S 114.051 708
Change in Net Assets
Governmental acliviles § 935004 5 1470418 3 [14491881 0§ 14128273 8 (51.817824) 5 (2810998 § (9402824) $ (14135424 ¥ (1415135 ¥ (2.736.126)
Business-type activilies 8,368,568 74371433 AS3RAETT IOUORHSH 94377048 S3AE02T7 226019859 a4 TIT 146 24,131,854 12,622,248
Total government -5 17583682 2§ INMATAAD - 2 AOWRZ GHA AT § Ardieiaa s Sidelaim 5 1 ] $ 2877618 5 5385122

Mote. GASE 34 Implemented 2002
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TABLE M

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{UNAUDITED)
—_ Toed 203 ] 2006 P ] 2003 FLI 2011 2012

General fund

Non-spendable s - 5 s - % - & - 5 440,752 % 145,699

Restricied s 3 4 - . 6,722 866 5,843 676 8,533,816 6,071,202 5,458,275

Committed B35 208 YETS 858 1,517,007 LVABT, w2 V1,469,000 3,920,763 2063020 1.823.060 1,243,499 1,310,811

Unassigned 15 621843 1% 280041 19 527 65054 25 10 645 26278 113 L6 300.042 L2 E53.215 ¥#.314,057 B 269 205 T 4S5 L24
Total general fund T 17 457 157 2005650 % SIDLCOOE S 35 Sl (4R JTEATIFY E 2B HST BT JOSERAST 5 TLA71H33 & Wotensw § 17 reD4ld

D, WO - = ———— O SO =< = - =T CLT Ll I . k. x 5. -

All her Governmental Funds

Non-spendable - . - - . - - - 14,184,545 11 443,717

Restricted 20555714 21,068,096 24,748,085 27,354,805 18,576,314 23,697 758 19,063,142 16,558,006 41,744 356 44,110,480

Committed & - - . . . 2,007 483 5,211,89%

Assigned 72,747 5,108,988 4,627 085 71,380,338 18,536,628 25927.118 4730444 4,802,848 3.375.085 5.064 720

Unassigned A2 ETT 70 55 001474 SG.7IT 50 bk 1111 ] A5.267.108 SyTRn 22 55.203.130 pEs L] el T3 3] {IEZ 397
Tolal all pther govemmental funds § TOLAS 68 SLLS.S_?S_ s B9 685__ 5 I?IZ" 514 752 &4 37EEG 5 101 40 LT 80004 BBL 5  50.537.240 B 57 BGLN2E 3 G4ALEDTE

Note: GASE 34 Implemented 2002
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CiTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TABLE W

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
[UNAUCITED)
Fiscal Year . o
2003 2004 2005 2005 2007 200E e o] 2019 it 2
Revenues

Taxes 383,762,025 & 57,582,578 91,238 185 $98,517.659 % 104 038 ¥ 3109052020 % 38855521 $ 94 BET 76 § 97675513 $ 100 506 503
Licenses and penmils 1,443 754 2.567 383 2,727,692 2,946,358 2,863.876 2211 928 2.262.507 1,571,347 1855383 3,241,438
Inlergovemmental revenues 11,117,950 8,176,008 18,204 301 10,603,228 8,140,070 12 DBT.4B5 16.866,058 15,447 798 12,021.483 12,082 671
Fees and charges for services 3410581 4,751,647 7175240 T 322 848 7.871.387 8,522 BRS 6,305,163 8,537 650 9,531,442 8,754 653
Sale of copital assels 3.07s 18,282 9164 147,082 28,793 42601 42,204 215,508 35562 -
Fines and forfeitures 421,146 319,827 375,497 290,372 204 953 32T 518,267 526,845 A48 521 370072
Renis, royaftles and concesslans 298,861 586,737 95,520 Q202 165,935 79,450 130,047 126,043 219,R50 205 380
Invesiment income 2984761 703,534 1,794 068 3260418 £.458 925 3,685,071 2,734 897 S07 €47 378,878 408 600
Land Sales 215,598 320474 428,823 80,33 267 786 100,600 - . e0.932
Oher revenues 993580 556,687 767 806 541,146 1 208,122 £54.065 993,497 Hgs5.658 1,288,904 589,225

Tolal Revenues 104 851 792 105,389,593 122 241,858 123 Z38 675 131.389.878 135162 486 128.758.371 y20.486.872 123 4555312 125,350 319

Expenditures

General govermmeant 17,408,043 18,288,525 287316 163 19,036,302 22514387 26,330,508 27641384 25,807,820 23115451 22 956,525
Pubfc safety 25881317 27 V15202 30,495 745 30,740,879 32,854 855 32,505 058 35,979,180 35,848 095 26,797,743 25273737
Public works € /72393 6,053,746 B.333 134 6478, 165 7102612 528,207 6,442 473 £533.1%4 9,198,763 5222086
Communily developmert 9 633,858 10,000, 586 10846818 0,806,676 11.160,216 11217328 12,785,078 14,765,993 12,083,340 10,154,155
Culture and recreation 8,021 152 8 352 562 10,058 953 103,207,370 10,813,076 11,220 4514 12,559,894 11,690,820 11,708 6586 10,545 655
Education 2,274,474 2,450,329 2522707 2568 198 2732735 2 855578 2,862,938 2,993,168 =.841,815 2670215
Capital ouligy 13,352,256 13,532 487 10,329,757 17,210,254 18,273,880 20,319,542 24538572 16,150,454 13,392,473 18,186,275
Capita) outlayinvenlory exampt 2,776.88% 1.698.664 1316442 SBZ H37 3,845,167 5,809 228 88963670 4.871.841 = .
Debl Service:

Principal B 122 744 7,724 078 TH13 804 8n7z e 22 635 861 7,352.698 30,193,446 7873028 23,508,213 23,538 5BS

inerest and fiscal agent fecs 5,445,493 5,681,334 -5, 505673 5,080,067 10,803,454 5.26).324 6,301 926 5,784 5684 6,562 034 5,202 697

Bory issuance costs - - . - - - . - 420,600 401987
Tatal expendiures 29,535.614 102,000,185 144 542,267 111 553 470 143,146 047 130.288,503 166,698 490 133, 118 876 130,641,524 a7 .192.024
Excess of rovenues over {under) 5,056 088 3,868,314 8,393,429 11,686,205 {14,756, 168} 4,863,383 {37,340 119} {12632.064) (16.185.912) {11841 705}
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfers in 25,240 815 45,999,843 28,708 20% 38 270,793 40 B84, 250 51,064,861 85,030,926 32,228,023 52075483 ¥T,138 478
Transfers qui (35,874,406 (55.589,827) {39,687 743y (52040727} {116,275,198) (90.855.936) {104,720 280, (46,385 517) {84.769.51%) (82,755,737
HUD toan paymneris (Now through) 1 . - s 25856 7.882 5B 866 7113 3515 30973
{Other uses . : = {300,000} = = = ; E ]
Other sources 3 19,860,589 |, 716,857 14,286,587 - - - -
Issusnce of Bonds:

Face valug of bonds lssued BA4T0.000 532,920,000 24,940,000 A0 ,135,000 26,370,000 25,205,000 33,725,000

Fremium on issuante of bond - . 133,356 3,548,755 785,088 1,623.54D 872939 - 2027 264 4,992,778

Payments to refund bond - - £6.398.880) : M = =
Total olher Finzncing sources (uses) {7.533.591) 10,280,605 (11,055,392} 84 364 908 50,540,196} 11,975,357 7,411,481 (14,130.381) 15649 623 22127 493
Mel change in fund belances 5 (3577482 %14 17939 § (2650953 $¥E.050.113 £ (82, 796,365) 5 16838740 330,528,858} 5{36,762,445) £ (535283 5 10255788
Debt servite a5 a

percentage of noncapital expendiures 15 7% 15.2% 12.8% 15.0% 26 6% 11 6% 25.7% 11.5% 238% 250%

Note: GASB 34 Implemented 2002

174



TABLE V

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS, IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS

{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Personal
Year Real Properly Property Estimated Exemptons Total Totat Ratio of Total
Ended Assessed  Eslimated Actual Assessed Actual Real Assessed Estimated Assessed to Total
June 30 Value Value Value Value Property Value Actual Value Estimated
2003 2,141,583 6,431,180 68,192 204,780 29,939 2,178,836 8,456,054 33.3%
2004 2,338,417 7,022,273 70807 212,934 33,767 2,375,557 7,133,805 33.3%
2005 2,587,264 7,769,662 71,734 215417 38,5687 2,622,431 7,875,168 33.3%
2008 2,849,552 8,557,213 78,278 235,072 38,888 2,888,942 8,675,502 33 3%
2007 3,138,480 9,424 865 72,466 217,586 39,751 3,171,185 9,523,081 33.3%
2008 3,315,708 9,857,075 175280 526,985 30987 3,450,998 10,363,360 33.23%
2009 3,506,494 10,530,012 67,798 203,598 68,934 3,505358 10,526,601 33.3%
2010 3,632,556 10,908,577 62,630 188078 67,679 3,627,507 10,883,414 33.3%
2011 3,655,579 10,977,716 81,775 185,531 70,146 3,647,208 10,952,577 33.3%
2012 3,669,055 11,018,183 59,346 178,218 71,910 3,656,120 10,879,339 33.3%

Note: The New Mexico State constitution regulates areas of property tax. The assessed valuation is
set at 33 1/3% of market valuation by New Mexico statutes.

Sousce: Santa Fe County Assessor's Office
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TABLE Vi

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
BOTH RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES PER $1,000 ASSESSED VALUATION
ALL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

RESIDENTIAL

Tax Year Santa Fe Total
Ended School Community Residential

June 30 City State County District College  Tax Lewy
2003 0.454 1.520 5.817 7.488 3.264 18.643
2004 0.459 1.028 5.624 7.162 3.221 17.494
2005 0.440 1.234 6.319 7.022 4.046 19.061
2006 1.033 1.291 6.147 6.999 2.220 17.690
2007 1.026 1.221 6.282 6.960 3.119 18.608
2008 1.516 1.250 6.476 6.982 3.180 19.384
2009 1.595 1.450 6.600 7.038 3.236 19.619
2010 1.772 1.530 6.570 7.040 3.220 20.132
2011 1.878 1.362 6.742 7.120 3.314 20.416
2012 1.728 1.360 6.662 7.048 3.292 20.081

NON-RESIDENTIAL

Tax Year Santa Fe  Total Non-
Ended School Community Residential
June 30 City State County District College Tax Levy
2003 1.292 1.520 10.608 7.803 4.046 25.269
2004 1.268 1.028 10.868 7.440 4.046 24.648
2005 1.284 1.234 11.824 7.443 4.046 25.831
2006 1.901 1.291 11.935 7.269 4.046 26.442
2007 1.945 1.221 11.856 7.237 4.030 26.289
2008 2.459 1.250 12.500 7.247 4.046 27.502
2009 2.856 1.150 13.780 7.310 4.046 29.142
2010 3.247 1.530 13.723 7.350 4.015 29.865
2011 3.560 1.362 13.701 7.485 4.015 30.123
2012 3.381 1.360 13.490 7.420 3.930 29.581

Source: New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
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TABLE VII

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

(UNAUDITED)
2012 2002
Percentage of Percentagse of
Taxable Totai Clty Yotal City
Assassed Taxable Taxable Taxable

Yaxpayer Value Rank  Assessed Value  Assessed Vajue Rank Asessed Valua
Public Service New Mexico $ 138,857,652 1 3.80% § 97,450,742 ! 4,70%
Qwest Carp 49,344,965 2 1.35% 76.997.523 2 3%
NM Gas Company 46,512,504 3 1.27% - . -
Truzaf Lid. Parinership 43,118,920 4 1.18%
La Posada 41,314,844 5 1.13% -
Wat-Man 35,883,344 6 0.98%
Canyon Encantado LLC 26,303,770 7 0.72% -
Corporacion De Ls Fonda inc 25,820,700 8 0.71% - . -
Eldorado Partnership 23,417,400 8 0.64% 18,294,500 ) 0.88%
BNSF Rallway Company 23,165,946 10 0.63% - - .
La Fonda Hotel - . - 12,714,390 9 0.61%
St. Vincent Hospital - - - -
San Christobal Ranch - 16,859,627 8 0.81%
Chelssa GCA Reality 12,025,337 8 0.62%
Zaro Ranch - - 18,145,397 4 0.88%
Antonic Baca 13,347,075 7 0.64%
Burlington Nonthero - - 11,833,476 10 0.57%
Villa Linda Mal) . - : 19,330,878 3 0.93%
Total $ 453,839,945 12.42% $ 297,807,745 14.35%

Source: Santa Fe Counly Assessor's Office
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TAIELE Wil

CITY GF ERNTA FE. HEW MEAICT

TOTAL TAXABLE BASE FOR GROSS REGEIPTS BY FISCAL YEAR

fUNAUDITED)
o1 200 2005 200 2007 20k 2005 207G Fl n1e

Agrculture, Forestry, Hinting, Flshing 8 13322327 § 14835228 § 14230052 5 15543808 § 15220498 5 14074408 $ 15377597 § 12204888 § 9879744 § 7055550
Mning - .62 - - 55.455 8738 272,856 45 695 34,881

Transportation, Comm., Utililes 125328634 126528178 132482,608 134,687,705 8,766,865 29,276,414 84,502,403 76,608,504 96,562,131 99,708,882
Canstruclion 260,034,725 283,352,787 271,432 565 IR0,430,714 268,417,042 A3i3,060,485 404,777 506 279,052,778 255,458,962 302,263,540
Manufactusing 53,881,403 54,428,710 §7 877,054 65,874 319 64,152,881 65,750,198 64,959,608 49,970,425 54,372,037 51,873,558
Wholesale 70,050,020 33,008,529 52,857,424 75,216,827 £2,656,311 4,371,574 $0,164,427 48,175,711 48,586,043 512,365,170
Reiall 093,006,717 1,119,472486  1,100,047.122 1974552952 080,767,438 987,207,613 948,502,360 591,484,336 384291670 899,263,874
Finance, nsurance & Real Estata 78,255,303 0,920,308 101,515,174 112,402,443 111654920 108,156,523 89,564,306 80,082,754 61.306.496 88 446,007
Services B71407,620  554,134811 991,322,300  1,100.086,163  15,101909,545  1,118.550,011 1.123.074,448 1.128,156.567 1146522990 1,162,172 868
Govemment : 19,348 231,663 . 5,802 ,243 . 15,256
Unclassified/Misc. Gther 61,077 585 06,911,678 5173158 13 MS0E9 3BT 88 12455007 19267 124 7580 505 181 450 557
Total 52750207350 §FRSS20968 SIGEIOIEE8N §IEcaiiln 4ot iaigis S 27gboe7 R ZEEYH 11T S Joadi1d gat

LI R

Souwrce: State of Mew Mexico Taxatlon and Revenue Depariment
Major changes in data formal for serlier years precluge extending this table to earller years

Mote: GASE 34 Implemented 2002
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TABLE IX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ
TOVAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX BY CATEGORY

(UNAUDITED)
2003 2004 2005 2005" 2007 2008 2008 2010 2011 2012
Agriculure, forestry, hupting 3 360158 § 394,162 § 401,436 % 455081 § 456,874 3 425,121 § 462,067 3 IBOSIZ § 299657 & 209,901
Mining 722 (F71) - 1,883 112 §,238 272 3.10e 1,043
Utiflties 101488 1,502,814 1,216,204 1,543 145 2,240,231 2,312 958 2,244,517 2,283,430 2.\26.983 2,511,000
Construction 7,362 529 7,200,207 7.538.377 2,413,746 11,877,725 13,329,669 11,951,369 & 218,943 7,473,285 8,853 011
Manufacturing 1,465 851 1.557 272 1,582,800 1,830 688 1,954,756 1,972,298 1,655,709 1,461,937 1,581,150 1,581,810
Wholesale 2,002,390 1,811,327 1,453,582 V. 726 084 2.541 040 1,823.131 1,483,543 1,342, %78 1,451,384 1,584 445
Ratail 30,092,879 30,852 659 29,019,897 26,049,244 30,363,839 29,388.707 28,306,899 26,456,316 26,589,033 26.790.310
Transporialion & warehousing 763 849 150,146 210,191 217 880 389,389 825,939 532,132 514,811 481,208 482 659
Information & Cultural Indust 782,009 1,200,249 1,238 465 1,673,707 1,831,309 1,704,690 2,755,004 3,267 502 3,441.278
Finance & insurance 1,726 658 369,778 775,855 809.783 960,829 1,168,871 982,546 881,891 940,872 944,034
Real estate, rental & leasing 425,851 1,852 383 2,018,560 2474174 2,450,804 2,094,443 1,639,091 1,474,704 1,442,114 1,673,830
Prof, Scientific, Technical 3,200,770 4,359,528 5,518,711 5,907,612 5,356.094 6,226,754 5,352,059 £.648,110 7.003,279
Managemenl of compan:es 50,162 241,475 241 936 300,174 376,823 344 512 300,802 228,038 232,026 208,583
Admin & Support, Wasle Mgt . 35,204 101 389 203 807 289 806 442 406 445 420 £39.050 754,833 885,692
Educational Services 133,233 185,471 227 396 254,368 254,901 258,350 319,473 491,982 545,737
Realth Care & Soclal Assist 2,343 387 3,803,193 3,291,468 3.769.174 3,969,203 4,364,551 4,302,733 4,533,433 4,425 757
Afs, Entertainment & Recr 121,952 236,197 271,597 342,073 387.837 354,818 398 553 458 087 422,002
Accomoadation & Food - 4,392,307 7.431.444 BOODAYY 10,039.922 10,134,875 $,950,881 8,424,398 9,700,465 2.925719
Other Services 21,644,932 15,566,920 10,932,030 10,278,795 10,281,231 $540,01& 9,540,958 8,583,369 8,291,859 8,593,209
Public Administration - 472 1,393 491 133 274 - . - 1,168
Unclassifled 5,999,655 2.231,658 2,490,505 3,848,493 483,375 1,199,556 402,126 381,402 374,213 209,739
State Reimb-Faod/Med Tax-Exempt - - 2,493,403 8,370,340 7,464,268 12,605,194 10,195,332 10,413,415 9,963 790 10,374 852
Municipal Equivalkent Distribution . - - - - 115,947 302,556 318,208 357 337
Total GRT Revenus Disribution £ TION2023 5 75560453 S TBADAICE § BAOTEES? S 2412773 % N0507492 § ©83.166,830 S 86,993,348 S 87.408.897 $§91.025923
City direct Gross Receipts Tax rale 8 59% 5 83% 731% 783% 7 63% 7 94% 7 94% 2.068% B18% 819%

Note: GASS 34 Implemanted 2002

Source: State of New Mexico Department of Taxation and Revenue Distribulion Repons Tax & Rev, collects and distributes these revenues 1o the City of Sanis Fe

Taxation & Revenue has implementad revised reporting formats at different times over the years, compromising comparability with eartier years.
General grocery items are not laxable; Gross Receipts Tax (GRT) applies only to prepared foed items and nonfood items
[0 July 2005 a 1/4% Water CIP was imposed. This increase ls reflected in succeeding years,

(ST May 2008 the City received a one-time allocation adjustment for the food tax sxemption for approx. $3,863,000.
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TABLE X

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
City
Fiscal Direct Santa Fe
Year Rate County
2003 6.69% 6.13%
2004 6.69% 6.13%
2005 7.31% 8.25%
2006 7.63% 6.31%
2007 7.63% 8.31%
2008 7.94% 8.63%
2009 7.94% 6.38%
2010 8.06% 6.50%
2011 8.19% 6.62%
2012 8.19% 6.62%

Source; New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Note: The city gross receipts tax rate may be changed

only with the approval of the state legislature.
Note. GASB 34 Implemented 2002
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TABLE Xi

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED REVENUES
FISCAL YEAR 2011 AND 2012

{UNAUDITED)
Fiscal Year
2011 2012
0.05% Municipal Gross Receipts Tax (GRT) revenues $ 14360,040 $ 14,814,638
MGRT Infrastructure revenues 1,773,654 1,829,904
MGRT Environmental revenues 1,773,801 1,829,904
State shared GRT revenues 35,925,147 37.065,822
TOTAL § 53832642 § 55540.268

Source: City of Santa Fe Cash Management and
Investment Officer
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TABLE Xl

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES
FISCAL YEAR 2011 AND 2012

(UNAUDITED)

Municipal general GRT (Including Capital Improvements)

infrastructure revenues

MGRT revenues

Environmental revenues
State-shared GRT revenues
Water Capital Outlay

Municipal Equivalent Distribution

TOTAL

Sourcea; City of Santa Fe Cash Management and
Investment Officer
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Fiscal Year

2011 2012

$28,720,080 §29,628,276
7,094 615 7,319,616
7,180,020 7,407,319
1,773,800 1,829,834

35,925,147 37,065,822
7,083,026 7,295,554

333,680 348,815

$88.090,368 $ 90,896,336




TABLE XIiI

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE
AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
GENERAL FUND EQUITY DEBT
Ratio of
Total General Net Long Net
Obligation Amount Term Debt  General
Fiscal Year Debt Avallable To Long Term
Ended Outstanding Debt Service NetBonded Assessed Debt Per
June 30 Population’ Assessed Value® June 30 Fund Debt Value Capita
2003 64,700 $ 2,179.835638 §$ - $ - % - - -
2004 65800 $ 2,375557,803 § - 8 - 9% -
2005 66,500 $ 2,622,431,696 § 3 - 3§ -
2006 68,358 $ 2,888,942,909 $ $ - $ - -
2007 68,142 § 3,171,185528 § - ¥ - $ - - -
2008 (3) 69,961 $§ 3,450,998,939 $20,000,000 $ - $20,000,000 0.58% 286
2009 70,661 § 3,505,357,810 $20,000,000 $1,538,960 $18,461,040 0.57% 261
2010 67,947 §$ 3,627,507,187 $19,400,000 §2,003,8368 $17,396,064 0.53% 256
$ -
2011 68,642 $ 3,647,208573 $280950,000 $3,083,476 $25.886,524 0.70% 377
$ -
2012 68,500 $3,656,120,170 $27,710,000 3,431,635 $24,278,365 0.76% 354

' Estimated popuiation figures for 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009
were provided by the City of Santa Fe Planning Depanment staff. Estimated
population figures for 2010, 2011 were provided by US Census Bureau. 2012 population
was estimated by Santa Fe Planning Department staff.

2 Assessment are made by the elected Santa Fe County Assessor. Assessment are made
each year in January. Amounts represent thirty-three and one-third percent of market value
as set by state statute.

3 The City issued its first general obligation debt in 28 years on June 10, 2008
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TABLE XIV

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEST
TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

RATIO OF DEBYT

TOTAL SERVICETO

F\I(SE%\*L PRINCIPAL INTEREST sg:\?le GENERAL FUND GENERAL
EXPENDITURE GOVERNMENTAL

EXPENDITURES
2009 $ - $ 541860 3 541860 $ 68,683,865 0.0078
2010 $ 600000 $ 829457 $1,429457 $§ 67,956,485 0.0210
2011 $ 750000 $& 883,796 $1833,796 $ 69,496,944 0.0235
2012 $ 1,240,000 §$ 1,105,258 $2,345,528 § 62,787,324 0.0374

The City of Santa Fe issued its first general obligation bond in 28 years on June 10, 2008
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TABLE XV

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
JUNE 30, 2012

(UNAUDITED)
General Percentage

Obligation as of Applicable to City Clty of Santa Fe

June 30, 2012 of Santa Fe Share of Debt
State of New Mexico $ 348,116,100 6.44% $ 22,418,677
City of Santa Fe $ 27,710,000 100.00% 27,710,000
Santa Fe County $ 122,550,000 52.78% 64,681,890
Santa Fe Public Schools $ 115,975,000 57.03% 66,140,543
Santa Fe Community College $ 25,085,000 57.03% 14,305,976

Ratios:

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt to assessed
valuation for tax year 2012 $3,656,201,170

Direct and overlapping debt
to actual valuation of $10,979,339,849

Direct and overlapping debt per capita of 68,500

185

$ 185,257,085

5.34%

1.78%

$ 2850



TABLE XVI

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{UNAUDITED)

Debl Linit
Total nel dabl applicable to lmi

tegal debl margia

Total net debtl applicable lo the hmit
a5 3 percentage of ekt imit

L.egal Debl Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2010

Assesed Valus A NBES TR
Debt Linmil (4% of Assessed Value) L] 14, 4 8
Debt applicatle Lo limit
General shligation bonds Y. TIn000)
Less: Amounl sel aside for repayment
of genaral obligation def
Total net dedt apphicable 1o Wmit
Legal debt margh -
2005 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 F] 2011 FoeRE]
B U7 193.425 ¥ 95022012 § 104,887.288 § 115557.718 & 126847 421 $  138.039.594 $ 140,214 312 $ 145 i) 287 $ 145,8E8,343 & 144 244 807
{20.000.000) 120.000.000) 119.40G,000; {28,850, 000) 127 710.000)
5 B1160.425 § anmPag 5 0T e 5 LIS TA g 1FEALT AT § 11008 =nd S AR ITZ V25, 700287 116,938 213 o1 534, 007
D.00% 0.00% 0,00% Q005 0.00% IEXLE 14.26% 13.37% 18.84% 18 95%

186



TABLE XVIf

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEX|CO
PLEDGED- REVENUE COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
Solid Waste System Bonds (1)
Net Revenue
Less: Available for
Flscal Gross Operating Debt Deht Service
Year End Revenues Expenses Service Princlpal Interest Coverage
2003 9,168,144 7.343.827 1.854.217 975,000 130,176 1.68
2004 8,758,678 7,389,508 1,369,172 830,000 79,800 1.50
2005 9,002,479 7,568,713 1,433,766 775,000 38,750 176
2006 9,566,034 8,177,846 1,408,188 a 0 0.00
2007 9,550,837 8,266,994 1,291,843 0 0 000
2008 (2) 11,425,138 8.435.925 2,989,213 635,000 670.998 2,28
2009 12,278,761 8,141,442 4,136,319 665,000 642,423 3.18
2010 11,041,661 8,341,668 2,699,993 690.000 614,160 207
2011 11,861,931 9,606,128 2,252,805 720,000 584,835 173
2012 12.027.377 10.297 065 1.730.312 760.000 580,373 1232

(1) Revenues pledged for 2012 included municipal gross recelpts tax infrastructure revenues of $1,829,904.
(2) The City of Santa Fe Gross Receipts Tax Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 200688, were reclassified
as enterprise debt in the solid waste fund in FY 2007-2008.

Water System Bonds {1}

Net Revanue

Less: Avallabie for
Fiscal Gross Operating Debt Debt Service
Year End Revenuas Expenses Service Principal Intarest Coveraga

2002 28,391,846 9,782,972 18,608,674.00 2,680,000 4,197 892 2.7
2003 30,603,150 12,880,887 17.622,283.00 2,805,000 4,074,812 256
2004 26,068,292 16,399,297 11,668,995.00 2,936,000 3,942,778 1.70
2005 25,672,488 16,891,351 6,781,137.00 3,170,600 3,707,978 1.28
2008 27,989,331 16,124,320 11.865,011.00 3,425,000 3,454,378 172
2007 30,092,304 18,083,030 12,029,274.00 3,695,000 3,549,049 1.68
2008 30,583,912 17,138,884 13,445,328.00 3.995.000 2725818 2.00
2009 265,473,818 18,182 591 8,291,228.00 2,105,000 2,406,219 1.84
2010 32,456,123 20.144 274 12,311,849.00 2,345,000 3,852,835 1.99
201 42,996,211 18.428,586 24,586,615.00 3,625,594 5551724 268
2012 45,548.927 30.005.770 15,643,157.00 2.950.000 5.446.429 1.85

(1) Revenues pledged for 2012 inctuded water sysiem revenues and the 1/4% municipal capital outtay gross receipts

of $7.295,554.

(2) Debt includes bands and lbans.

Rallyard |nfrastructure Refunding Bonds [1)

Nst Revenue
Less: Availabte for
Fiscal Gross Operating Debt Debt Service
Year End Revenues Expenses Service Principal Interest Coverage |
2011 936,098 107,985 828,133 240.000 223,687 1.79
2012 (2) 5.508.877 143.131 5,365.746 253,860 546,300 6.39

(1) Tne Cily of Santa Fe Subordinate Lian Gross Receipts Tax Refunding Revanue Bonds, Serles 2010B.

ware Issued December 14, 2010,

(2) Revenues pledged for 2012 include municipal gross recelpts 1ax railyard infrastruciure revenues of $300,000.
(3) Debt includes the bond and loans.
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TABLE XVII

Municipal Recreation Comptex Bonds (1)

Net Revenue

Less: Avsilable for
Fiscal Gross Operating Debt Debt Service
Year Ead Revenuas £xpansas Service Principal Interest Coverage

2003 2,288,481 740,862 1,547,819 495 000 973.832 1.05
2004 2,433,497 817,025 1,616,472 515,000 949,227 1.10
2005 2,392,543 1,740,581 651,962 545,000 923,133 0.44
2006 2,280,038 1,678,402 701,637 580,000 894,988 0.48
2007 2,097,707 1,683,318 514,389 570,000 606,128 0.40
2008 2,382,508 1,533,264 849,244 705.000 579,328 0.66
2009 2,661,658 1,564,447 1,097,211 735,000 554,653 0.85
2010 2,188,038 1,438,898 749,142 760,060 526,928 0.58
2011 2,017,133 1,156,748 860.385 790,000 500,428 0.67
2012 2,218.524 1.186.653 1,031,971 825,000 468.826 0.80

(1) Revenues pledged include Municipal Recreslion Complex revenues with 3 subordinale lien on gross

reoeipts tax revenues.

Convention Center Bonds (1]

Nat Revenue

Less: Avallable for

Fiscal Grass Operating Debt Debt Service
Year End Revenues Expenses Servics Princ¢lpal Interest Coverage |
2008 (2) 1,393,947.00 671,547 00 722,400.00 285,000.00 1,968,800.00 032

2009 4,735,197.00  1,437.626.00 3,297.671.00 895,000.00 2,441,716.00 099

2010 3.839,717.00  1,709,132.00 2,230,585.00 1,010,000.00 2,345,325.00 0.66

2014 3,041881.00 1,672,968 00 1,368,913.00 1,035,000.00 2,308,350.00 0.4}

2012 5108.312.00  1.494.863.00 3.614,44300 1,085.000.00 2,270,413.00 1.08

(1) Revenues pledged for 2012 included convention center lodger's tax revenues of $4,081,186.
(2) The New Mexico Finance Authority Convention Cenler loan was reclasslified as enterprise debt in the
convention centar fund in FY 2007-2008. Debt includes the bang and loan.

Wastewater System Bonds {1]

Net Revenue

Less: Avallable (or
Fiscal Gross Operating Debt Debt Service
_Year Eng Revenues Expenses Service Principal Interast Govarage
2008 (2) 11,023,657.00  7,434.117.00 3.589,540.00 1.055,000.00 1,035,014.00 169
2009 11,670.486.00  8,108.002.00 3,562,484.00 1,120,000.00 661,951.00 2.00
2010 $2,185,467.00 8,215.370.00 3,970,097.00 1,240,000.00  439,255.00 2,36
2011 14,425.862.00 9,427.836.00 4,998,026.00 1,365,000.00  416.510.00 2.81
2012 (3) 13,5639.337.00 9.556.158.00 3.983,179.00  1,445.000.00  486,025.00 2.06

(1) Revenuas pledged Include wastewater and municipal grass receipts tax environmental revenues of $1,828,934
(2) The City of Santa Fe Gross Recelpts Tax (Subardinate Lien) Wastewater Systems Variable Rate

Revenrue Bonds, Series 1997B, and \he City of Santa Fa Subordinate Lien Grosa Receipts

Tax/\Wastewater System Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2008C, were reclassified as enterprise debt

in the wastewater fund in FY 2007-2008.

(3) The 19878 bonds were refunded March 1, 2012 by the Gross Receipls Tax {(Subordinate Lien) Wastewater

NOTE: Details regarding gavernmenial outstanding debl can be found in Ihe noles to the financial statements
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TABLE Xwill

CI{TY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXCTO
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DERT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

IUNALKHTE L
Govemment Adiviies Business-Type Aclivitles Total Petcent

Fiscal GRT Ganerd MMEA HUD SFPS Capitat MREC Convention Water Waslawater  Solid Wasie HNMFA, Primary of Persomal ~ Par
Year Eeonds Cleoa Boads Loans 18 Loan LOEn L fends Center Boods Hewnds Bondy Eond Lvars Criyemrnent  income | Al
2003 1G5.955 000 2 = 1000 AL 17 060 000 - 55 435,000 - - T TRE 5a7 191 245 313 1083 2,856
2004 117,240,000 - = - - LR 16.575,000 - 82,500,000 - - 1504286 198,352,164 10.52% 34
2105 108,810,000 - 1,168,667 300,000 - 110,959 16,030,000 - 59.330.000 - - TYASHAR 13BGB374 o85% 2.7
2006 161,900,000 - 180215835 299.000 - 133,041 14,516,000 - B5505.000 . - 5886877 255,361,153 12.14%, 3,735
2007 164,345,000 - 1981674 298,000 - 70,735 13,345,000 - 53785000 - - 14221185 263,145,604 1201% 3,808
2008 92,615,000 20,030,000 15739976 297.000 - 520,045 {3,140,000  S0.505.000 49.750,000 28P95.000 13,710,000  28.962,2017 312174223 13.71% 4,462
2008 85,435,000 20000000 19,114,530 279,000 - 761,059 12,405,000 49510000 47685000  ZEVTSO00 13145000 29150052 302959541 1304% 4,285
209 78,660,000 19,400,000 18,834,504 281,000 560,000 . V1845000 48500000 105210,000 24535000 12455008 58086802 3797347207 1B.76% 5583
2011 71,543,000 28950000 18213224 243,000 280,000 - 10,855,000 4,756,500 102465000  23170.000 11735000 47505487 319718275 15.49% 4,658
2012 82,630,000 27.710.000 17.572,603 225,000 - - 10030000 46480000 99515000 20105000 10,975,000 46515124 361,757,727 17.39% 5.281

Nole- Delails regarsing the City's outstanding debl can be tound In the ndtes t0 the financial stalements,

Sae the Table XV Economic and Demegraphic IMormaten lor persanal income and papulalion data.

GRTievenue debl for solid waste, convention cantier and wasiewaler wes rectassified FY 2007-2008 to respective enlerprise funds
' SFPS is Santa Fe Public Schools for iand purchase.

Resourcas, City of Saala Fe's Investment Oficer and the Flanmng Depsriment Stadf
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TABLE XIX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOGMIC INFORMATION

(UNAUDITED)
Personal Per
Income Capila
{thousands Personal Unemployment
Year Populatin ol yoltars) Income Rate
2001 63,000 1.851.734 26.218 3 60%
2002 63,500 1,714,754 27,004 380%
2003 64,700 1,799,566 27 814 4.30%
2004 65,800 1.885,104 28,648 4 30%
2005 66,500 1,962,282 29,508 4.50%
2006 68,359 2,103,816 30,776 3.50%
2007 69,142 2,191,041 31,689 3.10%
2008 69,961 2,276,951 32,546 3.30%
2009 70,661 2,322,698 32,871 6.70%
2010 67,947 2,022,238 25,762 5.60%
2011 88,642 2,172,587 31,651 5.00%
Source: The City of Santa Fe's Planning Departmant
POPULATION:

YEAR CITY COUNTY STATE

2001 83.000 130,915 1,829,146

2002 63,500 134,525 1.855.055

2003 64,700 138,000 1,874,614

2004 65,800 141,000 1,803,288

2005 66,500 144,000 1,928,384

2006 68,359 144,809 1,954,599

2007 69,142 146,295 1,964,402

2008 69,961 147,781 1,984,356

2009 70.661 149,870 2,008,671

2010 67,947 144 170 2,059 179

2011 68,642 145,648 2,082,224

Source: Estimated population figures for 2001,2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006,2007,2000,2010
and 2011 were provided by the City of Santa Fe Planning Dept. Staff.
Estimales for State for State population far 2000-2011 were provided by the
Bureau of Business and Economic Research and U.S. Census

AGE PROFILE:

UNITED

AGE CITY STATE STATES

0-19 20.80% 28.20% 26 90%

20-34 17.60% 19.90% 20.30%

3544 12.60% 12 10% 13.30%

45-54 12.60% 14 10% 14.80%

55+ 3¢ 40% 25 70% 24,90%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Source: Age profile for, "State and United States," U.S. Depanment of Commerce released

December 2010.
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TABLE XiX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONGCMIC INFORMATION
(UNAUDITED)

INCOME PROFILE:
HOUSEHOLD INGOME DISTRIBUTION, SANTA FE COUNTY, 2000:

NUMBER OF PERGENT OF

INCOME § HOUSEHOLDS HOUSEHOLDS
Under 10.000 4,787 9%
10,800 to 14,999 3,157 8%
15,000 to 24,999 6,573 13%
26,000 to 34,999 6,834 13%
35,000 to 49,999 8,863 17%
50,000 to 74,898 9,672 18%
75,000 to 98,000 5,771 11%
100,000 and more 6.824 13%

Total Households 52.481 100%

The table above sels forth (ncome Profile based on the 2000 U.S. Census Bureau for 2000

The table balow sats forth the pecr-capita income, based on the total gross income divided
by population, for Santa Fe Caunty, the State of New Mexico and the United Stales,

CALENDAR SANTA FE STATEOF NEW  UNITED

YEAR COUNTY MEXICO STATES
2002 33.971 24,977 31,481
2003 34,454 25,639 32,295
2004 37.207 27,092 33,909
2005 39,69C 28.6841 35,452
2006 42,276 30,209 37,725
2007 44,268 31,675 39,506
2008 45,130 33,490 40,847
2009 42467 32,200 38,637
2010 43,389 32,340 39,794
2011 42,928 34,133 41,650

Source: Bureauv of Business & Economic Research, UNM-2012 nformation not available

(Continued)
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TABLE XX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
(UNAUDITED)

PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT

The Santa Fe Public School Dislrict consists of 21 elementary schools (which includes kindergarden),
4 mid-high schools, and 2 high schools.

PRE-

YEAR KINDERGARTEN 1-6 7-12 Egsgglﬁgrd TOTAL
KINDERGARTEN
2001 1,011 6.860 5,507 0 13,378
2002 1,015 6,879 5,199 0 13,093
2003 1,094 8,745 5,626 0 13,465
2004 1,056 6.819 5682 0 13,557
2005 1,292 8,770 5673 1] 13,735
2006 1,269 6,796 5.675 0 13,740
2007 1.241 6.850 5274 0 13,385
2008 1,216 6,947 5,395 1] 13,558
2009 1,164 7.061 5366 0 13,591
2010 1,256 7,157 5.271 0 13,684
2019 1,249 7187 5361 0 13,797
The NM Depariment of Education no longer sepacately reports spevial education for public school.
Source: New Mexico Deparment of Educatiop
PRIVATE SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT-ASSESS EVALUATION UNIT
Sanla Fe has 27 private and/or parochlal schools, grades 1-12,
SPECIAL
YEAR KINDERGARTEN 1-8 712 EDUCATION TOTAL
2001 263 868 1,700 0 2,831
2002 222 872 2,258 0 3,352
2003 275 847 2,244 0 3.366
2004 216 BOS 2,263 0 3,284
2005 188 820 2,379 0 3,387
2006 150 808 1,6C0 0 2,558
2007 195 859 1,643 0 2,697
2008 482 875 2,378 0 3,736
2008 394 835 2,326 0 3,555
2010 370 827 2,254 0 3,451
2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Source' New Mexico Depariment of Education
(Continued)
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TABLE XIX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONCMIC INFORMATION

(UNAUDITED)
HIGHER EDUCATION ENROLLMENT
School Year  College of Santa Ci::ul:l?ty St. Johns  UNM Graduate  Institute of
Ending Fe College Colege Center {indian Arts
2001 2,392 8,421 516 118 146
2002 2,369 8,635 467 118 194
2003 2,520 8.756 444 82 198
2004 2,565 9,747 450 15 182
2005 2,543 8,592 463 34 231
2006 2576 8,537 473 40 239
2007 2,614 8,961 473 50 337
2008 2121 9,039 483 33 270
2009 931 9,393 473 69 325
2010 268 9,799 463 N/A 442
2011 N/A 9,505 490 2R 539

Source: Indlvidual Institutions
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TABLE XX

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION PERMITS AND UTILITY CONNECTIONS

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

CONSTRUCTION PERMITS?

CALENDAR PROPERTY
YEAR VALUE' ISSUED VALUE
2003 4,053,243,194 6,006 135,332,034
2004 4,374,594,705 6,722 160,606,719
2005 4,887.341,479 6,871 487,596,832
2006 5,405,014,766 7.076 248,530,361
2007 6.074,890,747 8,224 213,697,011
2008 6,550,808 648 4,925 142,844,833
2009 6,736,975,380 3,864 136,960,866
2010 6,890,742,053 3.870 125,204,260
2011 6,916,810, 418 4,161 106,449,986
2012 6.896,495,216 4,751 179,671,299

Utifity Connections

CALENDAR WATER ELECTRIC
YEAR METERS® METERS* GAS METERS®
2004 33,734 64,199 43,876
2005 35,287 66,124 45,192
2008 36,169 68,107 46,547
2007 37,073 70,150 47,943
2008 37,991 72,254 49,381
2009 39,131 74,422 50,862
2010 39,393 76,654 52,387
2041 39,642 77,107 52,764
2012 39,856 77,338 52,888

Source:

' Santa Fe County Assessor: Value of property on which taxes

arg assessed.

? City of Santa Fe Building Inspectors Office.

% sangre De Cristo Water Division

* Public Service Company of New Mexico

5 New Mexico Gas Company
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TABLE XXI

CITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO
TEN LARGEST EMPLOYERS
SANTA FE METROPOLITAN AREA
JUNE 30, 2012

{(UNAUDITED)
APPROXIMATE
TYPE OF NUMBER OF PERCENTAGE
EMPLOYER BUSINESS EMPLOYEES ’

State of New Mexico Govemmant 9,443 11.8%
Santa Fe School District Education 1,850 2.3%
U.S. Federal Government Government 1,750 2.2%
City of Santa Fe Government ,719 2.2%
Chrlgtus St. Vincent Hospital Medical 1.450 1.8%
Santa Fe Counly Government 815 1.0%
Santa Fe Community College Education 717 0.9%
Sartta Fe Opera Entertainment 850 0.8%
Sania Fe University of Art and Design  Education 564 0.7%
Santa Fe Skl Company Recreation 437 0.5%
Totals 18,385 24.3%

f These percentages are based on a lotal civilian labor force (Santa Fe County) astimated ai 79,807
from Santa Fe County Opan Pubilc Records and the New Mexico Department of Labor for 2012

195



TABLE XXII

AUTHORIZED BUDGETED POSITIONS OF CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Function
General Government 262 271 271 284 313 313 325 307 309 311
Public safety
Police
Officers 151 150 150 150 120 158 162 160 160 160
Civilians 48 49 43 49 80 42 45 42 42 52
Fire
Firefighters and officers 112 112 112 118 127 126 140 145 145 153
Civilians 12 10 10 g 15 16 19 8 8 g
Highways and streets
Engineering 65 71 71 77 72 74 a3 75 75 75
Maintenance 83 87 87 83 84 80 78 78 78 78
Sanitation 125 135 135 132 139 131 132 132 133 133
Culture and recreation 561 570 570 574 567 570 585 570 5§72 573
Water 71 74 80 86 86 87 105 95 97 a9
Transit 78 84 84 89 101 111 117 116 116 116
Parking 60 59 59 54 56 58 70 64 64 64
Total 1628 1672 1678 1705 1752 1766 1861 1782 1799 1823

Source: City of Santa Fe Budget Office
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TABLE XUl

TITY OF SANTA FE. NEW MERICD
SCHEDOULE OF INSURANGE IN FORCE

Juns 3D 2012
Wrugded)
'l Covarape Al —I
Inqueante ConmeiDe st plen Poiy s Term L Fryetrum Dguctcibe Mrretanesuy
i Clly ol Senla Fe Galfl (nsurance
A Worker's Comgansalion Jui 0y Jun 30 Maximum tiasefily undear law 390,000 4500,000 {Medical aad Indamnlly)
B Group Haslih Insutarces Untimited £12.984 018
W Midwest Employers Casiaily Comp
Excess Workar's Compansation SAE938.NM July 3 - June 30 Statolasy lmil $102.29 4600.000 Sel-nsurad Retonlion
Il $1 Paul Insurance Comparny
Punhc Enlily Package GFORAAYY July 1 = June 30 31,574,988
A Putiic Byllding Cantenis/Pers Prop $250,000,000 $75,000
B8 Gereral Liabilily Aggregate $3 milion, $50.000 Salf-Inaarea Asi=nlicn
$9,050,000 Lot Hmit
C Foreign Juisdiction $1,050.000 $50,000 Sell-insured Ralenlion
D Aulo Liabilily £1,050,000 456,000
€ Aulo Physical Damage Actual Cash Value $25,000 Sukinsurad Ralenino
F Heallhcare Protassional £1,050,000 $50,0C0
G intand Marine Various 425,000
H Law Enforcemmen 54,000,000 3362708 350,000
b Public Officials & Employmon( Practices 34,000,000 595,707 $100,000
W Travolets Indemnny Cempany
BollastMachinery DA MM TN T (LT July \ - duns 30 $10,000,C00 3$28.458 38.000
Heozardous Subslance $1C0.CN0
Waler Camage $100.690
Ammoniz Conlamination $100.000
Espediling Sxpenses 3150,000
Ordinance or Law 500,000
¢ HUB Intemalional
A Ace Proparty & Cauually insurance Company
Alirport Genara! Liabiliy AAPNOCATOSTA Judy 1 June 30 320,000,000 £12,300 2500
vl United Healih Care Insurance Company
A Speaht Siop Loss 260011 Aug 31 - Aug 3% Mecical in excess of 3200,000 $554,855 Stap s
B Apgregale Slop Loas 32,000,000 $06.228
C Supplemenial Life 2 annual salary-Natural death, $429,751
4x annual selary-Accidenlal dealh
Vil Zonch American Insu@nce Company
Linderground Sterage Tank Liabikty UBC 22723045 July ¥ - June 36 51,000,000 Total 5124 5,000
Vi Charils )
A Pollukon Lagal Lisbiily PLSZ6739%Y Juiy ¥ < duse 30 §2,000,000 pggregnle 170,299 §$50,000
E Sanlp Fe Solid Wesle Mgmu Agency TG 2671504 July 1+ June 30 £1,000,000 34,682 325,000
G Fiduciary Employee Beneld Plaa 572-8Z-88 Juby 1 - June 30 32,000,000 nggregele $12.300 326,000 Raiznlion
X Fireman's Fund
Exhibitlon Fleatar WAN-BOR070T) July A - June 30 126,000 $1.0400 3500
X 81 Folllnswancs Co
Skaleboard BMXTrack/Parks GPO5301(413 July { - Jurna 30 $1,000.000 aggregaie Inc'l i Blankel Polky 350,000 Sedt Insurance Retenhion
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TABLE XXIV

CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS

(UNAUDITED)

Form of Governmant

The City has a mayor/council/city manager form of government with the mayor and eight member council
elected by district for four-year overlapping tesms. The non-partisan elections are held each March of odd
numbered years.

The City Charter provides for a City Manager appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Council who is
responsible for the administration of the merit system and, subject to the authority of the Mayor, supervises
the operation of all departments.

Notes:

Year of incorpaoration
City area (square miles)

Fire Protection
Number of stations (Manned and Unmanned)
Tatal employees (Includes 9 Civilians)

Palice Protection
Number of stations
Total employees (Includes 44 Civilians)

Parks
Acreage (developed, not open space or trails)
Nurnber of parks
Community centers and recreational buildings
Swimming pools
Tennis courts

Libraries
Holdings
Circulation

Municipal Sewer

Number of sewer accounts
Miles of sanitary lines

Data as of June 30, 2012

198

1891

48.3

10
158

202

823
68

19

380,306
736,478

36,305
347

items
per year
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

(RECONCILIATION OF BANK BALANCE TO CARRYING BALANCE)
ALL FUNDS
June 30, 2012

Type of Bank Outstanding Deposits Garrying FAIR
Account Balance Chocks In Transit Balance VALUE
Change, impres| hings Petty cash < § $ 24,268 s 24289
Deposits with financlal ingblulions:

Wells Fargo Bank - General Liability Checking 58,360 100,050 - (49,690) (40,890)
Wells Fargo Bank - Warkers’ Comp Checking 49,620 A3 682 12,215 168,742 16,743
Wells Fargo Bank - HUD Loan Repsyment Chacking 1.911 - - 1,81} Lo
Waells Famo Bank - HUD Dett Service Reserve Chetking 40,064 - 40,054 10,054
Wellg Fargo Bank - Commaon Checking 275,793 - - 275,793 275,793
Wells Fargo 8ank - Overland Sweep Swaep 10,316,038 1327122 528,364 10117280 10,117,280
Wells Fargo Bank - Cragil Catd Checking . - 90,022 97,022 90,022
Wells Fargo Bank - Payrol) Checking 3,122 780 1 070,376 2.182 1,184,566 V,154, 566
Wells Fargo Bank - Business Savings Savings 36,410)76 - . 35,513,176 26,410 178

First Nailona) Bank of Santa Fe Savings Checking 8.722.566 6.722.566 6.722,568

The Huntingion Nabonal Bank-Redfiex Camera Checking 62,116 - 82,118 62,118

New Mexico Finance Auth Fire Vishicle Loan-Reserve Trusi 117,184 - 117.184 117,184

Naw Mesxica Finance Auth.-Fire Vehicle Trust 29 - 26 28

Naw Mexico Finance Auth -Parking Garage Trust 3 3 3

New Mexico Finance Aulh - Rafiyard | Reserve Taxabl Trust 52,276 - - 52,975 52,975

New Mexico Finance Aulh - College of Sania Fe Trust g - 8 8

New Maxico Financa Aulh.-SWAMA Reserve Trust 100,444 - 100,444 100,444

New Mexico Finanoe Auth -SWAMA Trus) 1 = 1 1

New Mesico Finance Aulh « Other Loan Acnis < $1 Ttus\ 2 - - 2 2
Century Bank-Certificate of Deposit Time Deposh 250,060 « 259,000 250,000
Guadalupe Credit Urion-CD Time Deposit 250,000 - 253,000 250,000

Stlate Employees Credil Unlon-CD Time Daposit 250,000 250.000 250,000

Los Afamos National BanK-CD Time Dapostl 250,000 - 250,000 250,000

Los Alamos Natienal 8ank-CD Tima Deposn 10,000,000 10,000,000 10.000.000
Communlly Bank-CD Time Deposil 500,000 - 500,000 500 000
Community Bank-CD T me Daposil 2,500,000 . 2,502.000 2,500,060

First Nallonal Bank of Santa Fe Tme Deposit 279,124 - 278,124 278,124

First Natonal Bank of Senta Fe T:mie Deposi 1,000,000 - 1,003,000 1.000.0100

First Nalonal Bank of Senta Fe Tune Deposit 2,000,000 - 2.000,000 2,000,000

Firat Natlonal Bank of Santa Fe Time Deposit 3,000,000 3.002,000 3,000,000
Wells Fargo Bank Tirne Deposit 10,000,000 - - 10,603.000 10,000,000

Total bank and carrying baleaces 88,210,162 3,439,140 632,283 85,403,305 66,403,305

Welis Fargo Gov'l Money Market - 2009A8B Reserve-Cash  (nvestment €8,534 68,534 88,534
Walls Fargo Gov'i Money Marke! - 2009A88 Resefve-Bonss  mvestment 5,275,000 6.275.000 5,276,985
Waells Fargo Governmant Money Market - Cash Investmeni 125,700 ° 125,700 126,700
NM State Local Govemment Invesiment ool (LGIP) investment 682,567 882,557 682,557
NM State LGIP Reserve Contingency Fund nvastment 20,301 20,301 20,301
U.S. Governmenl Agency Securities Investment 123,014,021 123,014,021 123,208,604
New Mexico Munlcipal Securities (nvestment 1,8685.000 1 865,000 1,925 514
Totel investment balances 121,051,113 - 131,051,113 131,306,195

Tolal Aecounis 219,261,275 3,438,140 832,283 218,478,706 218,733,788
Loss Joint venture shere of paoled cash {20,894,720) = (20,894, 720) (20.922,771)
TOTAL $ 198,366,665 § 3,439,140 632,283 $ 195,681,966 § 195.806.017

199



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL
(MARKET VALUE)

June 30, 2012

Bank Total Unsecured
Balsnce Public Funds

Pledged Ssacurities
Market Value

Maturity
Dste

WELLS FARGO BANK:

Non-In{erest Beapng Agcounts
Genaral Liability Checking

Workers Comp Checking

HUO Debl Service Reserve Checking
Common Checking

Payroll Chacking

Total Checking Requiring Collalers!
fegaral Depository Insura - 100%
Total Unsecured Public Funds - NIB

*NIB = Non-lnleresl Baaring Acoounts

Interast Besnng Accounts

RUD Debt Service Reserva Checksny
Savings

Corlificate of Deposit

Tolsl Requiring Collatera)

Eederal Dgpository Insucance

Total Unsegyred Public Funds - Inter
Total Unsecused Public Funds

laleral held by Bank
ENMA, CUSIP 3136A28Q1
FNMA, CUSIP 31418AD%8
Totat Ptedged CoRateral

w York Mellon

58,380
48,620
1,911
275,793
3,122,760
3,509,444
{3.509,444)

40,053
36,410,176
10,000,000

T 48.450.230
(750.000)

Difference Betweean Pledged Colsteral and Unsecured Funds

102% pledged collaleral requirement
Tolal Pledged Colfateral

Ptadged collateral (aver) under 102% reqguiremant

Swee uni - Coligtera)ized Sepera
Sweap Repurchase Account
Total Requirlng Collaleral

Federa] Deposit Insyrance
Total Unseoured Pubfic Funds

10,918,038
10,816,038
0

Collalera Held In Wells Fargp Bank Pooled Collataral

unj At Federal rve Bank of
FHG-3, CUSIP 31292LFZ3
Total Pledged Collalaral

n Francisco

Differenca between Pledged Collatara) and Unsscured Funds

102% pladged collateral requirament
Total Pledged Collaters!

Pledged collatera) {aver) under 102% requlremeny «*

200

46,200,230
46,200,230

{48,070,089)
(1.418,513)

{48,486 582)

{3,288,352)

47,124,235
{49,488.582)

{2.364,347)

10,016,038

{11,134,359)

{11,134,359)

(218,321)

14,134,358
(11,134,359)

(0)

12101/40
03/01/42

04701142

{continued)



“The 102% requirement Iz necessary for pledged coliateral that changes value. Lelters of cradil do not change value so 100% 13 sufficienl

20]

Bank Total Linsacured Pledged Securitles Maturity
Balance Public Funds Msarket Valve Date
RST NATIONAL BANK QF AFE;
Cenrtificale of Deposil 3,000,000
Cerificste of Depasit 2,000,000
Cenrtificate of Deposit 1,000,000
Cortificate of Deposil 278,124
Savings 6,722,568
Total Checking Requinng Collalaral 13,001,690
Federal Deposll Insuranca {250,000)
Total Unsecured Public Fungs 12,754.650
Collateral Held by Federal Ragetve Bank of Boslon
FNMS, CUSIP 31371RMMS (128,285) 02/01/33
FNMS, CUSIP 3138AWAWD (9.887,735) 11/03/28
FNMS, CUSIP 31418AAK4 (4,684, 585) 11/03721
Sublotsl Collateral {14,700,805)
Differenca betwaen Pledged Coliateral and Unsecured Funds (1,848,915)
102% pledged collateral requirement 13,006,724
Total Pledged Collalecsl (14,700,605)
Pledged collateral (ovar) under 100% requlrement {1,683,981)
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL BANK
Cerlificale of Deposi 10,000,000
Certificate of Deposit 250,000
Feaderg] Deposil insurgnce {250,000)
Totat Unsecured Public Funas (€,000,000
eral (sgu Federa) Home Lgan Bank of Dallas
Lelter of Cradit (6,250,000) 10/22/12
Leller of Cradit (4,000,000) 05/15/13
Tolal Pladged Collatsral (10,250,000)
Difference between Pledged Collalers) and Unsecured Funds (250,000)
102% pledged collaleral requirement 10,200,000
Tolal Pledged Collateral (10,250,000)
Pledged cotlateral (over) under 100% requlroment (60,000)
GCOMMUNITY BANK
Certificate of Deposif 2,500,000
Centificate of Deposit 500,000
Tolal Requiring Collateral 3,000,000
{ Deposit | ance (250,000)
Toelal Unsecured Public Funds 2,750,000
Collateral;
Federal Reserve Bank of Boston: FHLB, CUSIP 3¢3376RNg (302,973) 031116
Federsl Rome Loan Bank of Dallas: Letier of Credit {100%)"" (2.500,000) 02/19/13
Totsl Pladged Collateral (2,802,973)
DiHerence tetwaen Pledged Collateral and Unsecured Funds (52,973)
100% and 102% pledged coilateral requirements 2,756,000
Total Pledged Collateral (2.8602,973
Pledged collateral (aver) under 100% requirement™ {47,971



CITVOF SANTA FE. REW MEXICT
Propietary Funds
Schedue of Copral Assels and Deprectation
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

ALLOWANCE FOR DEPAECIATION
‘Balance T ~ Balance Current Accumulated Nel Assel
June 30, June 30, Fiscal Yeal Balance Valus
201 Additions Deletions 2012 Deprec. June 30,2007 June 30,2012
Enterpiise funds
Land § 38260558 § 3 | - § 38260559 t g 3 38260558
Water Righls 916,367 16,292 - 932,659 . 932,659
Buildings and shuctures 186.637.479 5,866,915 (17.266) 132,487,028 4,364,992 38,459,845 154,627,383
Jmpiovaments 82.426,409 14,140,577 - 56,566,986 7384643 54,726,577 41,840,408
Seweimes and Ulifity Systemg 102,885,247 136.740 . 103,021,987 3,787,748 59,143,303 43,879,684
Equipmant and machinery 20533837 394,244 [502,016) 20,491 865 139502 15.702,525 4,785,340
Furiture and liures 774,043 ' (88.513) 684.536 11,188 565,450 18,085
Vehicles 24,690,838 1.4840.978 (1.264.874) 25166.842 1.790.352 16.069,320 9.098.522
Inlarigible plant 57.625 . 57.625 57.825
D ata processing and soliware 3.351.430 154,910 {232.751) 3273549 189527 2,286,109 987.440
At 185.871 . . 185,971 185,971
Constuction in progress 172.679.207 15,338,772 {14,254 862) 178,7263.317 . 178,763.317
Total - piimary govamment G3B 464817 37859328 (16467220 £Re, 887923 TB3473 87109554 §72 783353
Total Propnetary lunds T BI6ACAT2 § I7BU9IE § (BAGT2Z2) § ©5889ZTT 3 18543479 § 107700554 § 472703369
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Industrial Revenue Bonds Authorized and Outstanding
As of June 30, 2012
(Unaudited)

Year Yearof Interest Amount
Reciplent Issued Rstirement Rate of Issue Purpose

Hillhaven Corporation 1983 2013 6.80% 4,080,000 Nursing Home

First Interstate Plaza Assoc. 1904 2013 10.25% 400,000 Refunding of 1883 Issue for
Commercial Office

St. John's College 1998 2024 4.5-5.5% 6,900,000 Refunding of 1892 Issue and
Facilities Construction

Ridgetop Road LLC 2007 2037 15.00% 45,000,000 Commercial Office

St. John's College 2011 2028 4.10% 8,310,000 Facilities Construction
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CITY OF SBANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Schedule of Bonds and Loans Payabte
Claseslfled by Fund and Purpose

June 30, 2012 (UNAUDITED)
Amount Date of Outstanding June 30, 2012
tnterest Date of of Final lesue
fund and Purposs Rate lagus 188140 Maturity Remaining Total
Revenue bonds payable solely
from state-ghared taxes:
Gross racelpts tox - Series 2004A 2.00% -5 00% 01/14/2004 18,680,000 June 1, 2018 $ 26,000
Serios 2008 3 25% - 5.00% 02/14/2008 17,710,000 June 1, 2023 44,760,000
Setles 2008 325% - 5.50% 04/07/2008 20,135,000  June 1, 2022 20,116,000
Series 2010A 2 00% -500% 12/14/2010 16,006,000 June 1, 2018 15,005,000
Series 2012A 3 00% - 5.00% 03/01/2012 37,725,000 June 1, 2028 32,725,000
Tolal bonds payable solely
from state-shared taxes 82,630,000
Genaral obligation bonds payable solely
from property tax:
Property 1ax - Seres 2008 375% - 500% 06/10/2008 20,000,000 June 1, 2028 17,876,000
Peoperty tax - Serleg 2010 2.00% - 4.00% 11/01/2010 10,300,000 June 1, 2030 8,836,000
Total bonds payabdle solely
from property lax 27,710,000
Towal bonds paysdle from
tax revenue (governmentsl) S 110,340,000
Revenue bonds payable from
Enterprise tunds (primary government)
Convenfion Center - NMFA Saries 2006 375% -475% 03/28/2008 42,220,000 June 16,2035 38,655,000
Series 2008 GRT/CCY Share 3.25% - 5 50% 04/07/2008 8,670,000 June 1, 2022 7,925,000
Total bonds peyeble from Convention Cenler fund 46,480,000
Solld Was{e - Serles 20068 4.25% - 5 00% 07/31/2008 15,180,000 June 1, 2023 10,675,000
Total bands peyable from Solid Waste fuad 10,876,000
Municipal Recreation Complex - Series 2006 3.50% - 4 25% 0B/30/2005 15,315,000 June 1, 2024 10,030,000
Total bonds psyable from Municlpg) Recrealion Complex fund 10,030,000
Wataer Revenup Bonds - Series 2006D 4 28% - 5.00% 08/09/2008 49,760,000 June 1, 2026 41,100,000
Serles 2009A48 2 00% - 6.20% 12/15/2009 59,870,000 June 1, 2038 £6,415,000
Total bonds payable from Water fund 98,615,000
Wastewater Sonds - Senles 2006C 4.126% - 5,00%  09/25/2008 9,780,000 June {, 2021 8,68Q.000
Beries 20128 2 00% - 5.00% 03/01/2012 14,260,000 June 1, 2022 13,425,000
Tots) bonds payabie from Wastewater fung 20,106,000
Railyand Center Retunding Bonds - Series 20108 200% - 500% 12/14/2010 10,480,000 06101738 10,020,000
Total revenue bonds payable from Rallyard fund 10,020,000
Total revenue bonda payable
from Enterprise funds (business-type) 187,125,000
YOTAL LONG-TERM BOND INDEBTEONESS 307,465,000
(continued)
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Amount Date of Outatanding June 30, 2012
Intlerest Date of of Final Igsue

Fund and Purpose Rate 1sgue lesue Maurity Remalning Tolal
LOANS PAYABLE
Loang payable from 1/2% Municipal GRT

NMFA SANTAFE#18 - Land Acquigition 220% - 504% 08/01/2008 3,610,000 06/01/28 3.108,603
Tolal loans payable lcom 1/2% Municipal GRT 3,108,803
Loans payalde from Municlpal GRT - Rallyard

NMFA SANTAF E#S - Rallyard Infra. 1.40% - 5.44% 00/24/2004 579,025 05/01/2024 461,085

NMFA SANTAFEA168 - Railyars Infra. 544% - 6.12% 10/20/2008 892,227 06/01/26 790,311

NMFA SANTAFE#13 - Parking Garage 327% - 4.49% 03/28/2006 14,986,587 08/01/38 14,304,645
Tolal loans payable from 1/2% Munitipal GRT 15,656,621
Tolal ans payadle from tax revenue 18,685,524
Loans payatls from Water Entarptise Fund

NMFA SANTAFE#18 - Buckman 025% 11/022007 100,060 06/01/27 164,710

NWMFA SANTAFE#1D - Buckmsn 0.26% 03/27/2009 400,000 08/01/33 892,663

NMFA SANTAFERWPFY - Buckman 0.25% 05/07/2010 800,000 08/01/30 721,788

NMFA SANTAFE#WPFS - Buckman 025% 05/06/2011 400,000 08/01/3% 760,842

NMFA SANTAFE#22 - Water Upgrade Project 1,00% 08/04/2010 210,777 08/01/341 201,204

NMFA SANTAFERDW.2 - Buckman 200% 05/16/2008 15,150,000 08/01/20 13,242,623

NMFA SANTAFESOW-3 - Green Energy Effic. 2.00% 08/13/2010 260,000 06/01/32 280,738

NMFA SANTAFESWPF3 - Canyon RG. Treatnv 0.25% 06/12/2000 400,000 06/01/39 341,269

NMFA SANTAFEBWPFS -~ Walershed Manage 026% 05/7/2010 284,802 06/01/20 212,441

NMFA SANTAFEBWPF7 - Canyon R4. Reserv 0 25% 08/06/2011 300,000 06/01/31 286,353
Total loans payatle from Water Fund 18,893,747
Total loans payable from Enterprisa Funds 18,883,747
Loans payable from State Flre Grant

NMFA SANTAFE#10 - Fire Equipment 87% - 3.00% 01/14/2005 1,168,867 08/01/13 158,455
Total loans payable (fom Stale Fire Grant 158,455
Loens payabie from third parties

Laureste Education, Inc ¢aclity lease:

NRMFA SANTAFE#20 - College of Sants Fe 1 81% - 8,07% 08/14/2008 29,815,000 06/01/36 28,370,000
Santa Fe Business Incubator, (nc. ioan paymant
RUD Section 108 Loan 3.16% 08/30/2004 300,000 08/01724 225,000

Tolal loans payable from third parties 28,595,000
Tolal loans payable from Specka) Sources 28,753,455
TOTAL LONG-TERM LOAN INDEBTEDNESS 84,312,726
TOTAL OUTSTANDING INDEBYEDNESS $ 374.777.728
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
June 30, 2012
RESPONSIBLE DATES OF TOTAL AMOUNT! FYi1 AUDIT
PARTICIPANTS PARTY DESCRIPTION AGREEMENT CITY SHARE AMOLNT RESPONSIBILITY
City of Santa Fe Bath Joint Regicnal Trails & Qpen 07111420114 Per Agreament Per Agreement Both
Sanle Fe County Space Santa Fe River OB/30/2013
Trail Project
Cily of Santa Fe Boh Establish Proceduras for 071472011 Par Agreement Per Agreement Both
[mmigration § Customs/HiS Reirbursement of Law Per Agreement
Enforcement Expenses
City of Santa Fe Both The City Shall Provide Bus srfat: Tl h] 3400 4T Bath
Administrative Office of the Courts Passes to the SFDWI 0813042011
Program Participants
City of Santa Fe 8olh FY 2011-2012 Santa Fe Trals Q7132011 $71,773 571.773 Balh
NM Dept of Transportation Ride Finder Program 06f30f2012
City of Santa Fe Balh Clearly Idenlify 2 Rental 082372011 $12,860 $12,860 Bolh
Solace Crisis Treatment Center Agreement Batween Parties 07/01/2012
Cily of Santa Fe Baotn Provide Curriculum Partaining 08/24/2014 $12,700 $12.700 Both
Santa Fe Public Schools o the Santa Fe 400th Par Agreement
Anniversary - ECHO Project
City of Santa Fe Both Day Reperting Program tor 0911420114 Per Agreement Per Agreemeant Both
County of Santz Fe Community Servicas Division Per Agreement
City of Santa Fe Botr AmerCorps Mamber 03/2812011 55,000 $5,000 Bolh
Earth Care Volunteer to Address Food Per Agreement
Refzted Scctal, Economic and
Health lssuss as Specified
City of Santa Fe Boih Define Obfigations Regarding 100242011 N#A LUT Bolh
N EDD. Film Divisson Airing of KM Films On City's 1212012

Cable Telewision Chanael
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
June 30, 2072

RESPONSIBLE DATES OF TOTAL AMOUNTY FY11 AUDIT
FARTICIPANTS PARTY DESCRIPTION AGREEMENT CITY SHARE AMOUNT RESPONSIBILITY
City of Santa Fe Both The City to Provide the SFDW| 1011202011 51.000 31000 Bolh
Administraiive Office of the Courts Program Bus Passes for 08/30/2012

Program Pariicpards

City of Sania Fe Bath Teen Court Refermals 10419872011 $20,000 520,000 Both
Caunty of Santa Fe 083072012
City of Sania Fe Bolh Contractor to Provide 1042812011 Per Agreamen Per Agreement Both
Pariners in Education Foundalion Assthelic Education Program Per Agreament
Cily of Santa Fe Bolh Joint Burglary Task Force 11404/2017 Per Agregment Par Agreementl Both
County of Sants Fe Per Agreament
Cily of Santa Fe Both Southside Library to Perform 12342011 20,000 520,000 Both
County of Santa Fe Services for Gounty Residents 063012012
City of Santa Fe Bal Santa Fe Basgin Sludy 11430/2012 Per Agreeman Per Agreement City of Santa Fe
Depl of Intericr Bureau of WoaterSMART Basin Sludy Per Agreament
Reclamation
Cliy of Santa Fe Both LCS Agrees (o Initiate the 0MIGB12012 $4.000 34,000 Both
Stale of MM Legislative Council Crossing Guard Program 05R203
City of Santa Fs Both To Improve Availabily of 02/022012 58,500 $8,500 Bath
County of Santa e Safe & Nutdtious Food 06/30/2012
City of Santa Fe Both Regarding Parking al the 02912042 Par Agreement Per Agreementl City of Sana Fe
Santa Fe Clay Company Railyard Parking Struciure 022812017
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

June 30, 2012
RESPONSIBLE DATES OF TOTAL AMOUNT/ 1 AUDIT
PARTICIPANTS PARTY DESCRIPTION AGREEMENT CITY SHARE AMOUNT RESPONSIBWLITY
City of Sanis Fe Both Provide Educational Services, 03/06/2012 §55,250 £56,250 Bo
Samta Fe County Life Skills Training, Therapy & oBf30/20M2
Counseling to Juvenile
Offenders
City of Sanla Fe 8oib NMED o [nstall, Oparale & 03162012 Per Agreemeant Per Agreament Soth
NM Environment Depadment Maintain Ar Monitonng Equip Per Agreement
& Associated Facilities
City of Santa Fe Both Establishment of the Santa Fe 0162012 Per Agreament Per Agreament Both
SFCC & County of S8anta Fe & Reglonal Telecommunications Par Agreement
Indian Schoo! & 1AJA Coalition
City of Santa Fe Both City to Provide Parking at 06/19/2012 Per Agresment Per Agreamani Both
NM TRD Admin Services SFCC & Meters for TRD Staff 06/3042012
City of Santa Fe Both Colleclion, Delivery & Payment 0672682012 520,000 520,000 8oih
SF Metropolitan Planning Crg for Traffic Count Data Per Agreement
City of Santa Fe Boln Agreement ta Pay Overdue 0612712012 $242,000 $242,000 City of Santa Fe
Heritage Hotels & Resorts, Inc. Lodger's Taxes Per Agreement
City of Santa Fe Both County Wastewater Collectlon 0627120012 Par Agreement Per Agreement City Of Sants Fe
County of SF & Stacy Community i System Discharging into the Per Agreement
Property Trisst City YWastewater System
City of Santa fFe Both Masier Meter Installation in the 0B/27/2012 Per Agreament Per Agreemant City Of Sania Fe
County of SF & Stacy Community City Water Disiribulion System Per Agreemen
Proparty Trust
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FISCAL YEAR ENDED

June 30, 2012
(UNAUDITED)
Cash/Accrued Cash/Accrued
Grantor State or {Dafarrad) Cashor or {Deferred)
Pregram Name Program or Revenue at Recelpts  Disbursements/  Revenue at
Grant Number Award Amourit July 1,2041  Recognized  Expenditures  JSune 30, 2042
N.M. HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
Cliek It or Ticket FY10-11 4,950 4,437 4,437 . -
Click It or Ticket FY 41-12 4,850 . . 3,765 3,765
Operation Buckle Down'FY 10-11 7,740 1,280 4,008 2,75 -
Ogperalion Buckle Down FY 11-12 7,740 - 351 3.558 3.207
Operation DWI FY 10-11 43,680 7,238 7.874 435 -
Operation DWI FY 1412 38,600 . 9,024 25484 16,470
100 Days and Nighta FY 1D-11 8415 183 7,736 7.563 =
100 Days and Nights FY 1112 8,415 . - 1.677 1,877
Pedestsian Salaty Law Enforcement Blitzes FY 11-12 4725 - - 2,394 2,394
Statewide Expanded Operation DWI-Operafion Dascanaos 19,333 0.427 14,873 5,446 -
Statewide Expanded Oparation DWI-Oparation Descansot 26,500 . 11,420 14,420
Clty Vehlcle Sewure Program -VSP-FY 10-11 50,000 33,333 50,000 16,667 .
CHy Vehicle Seizura Program FY 11-12 160,000 57,262 66,808 9,545
Cerrillos Road Reconsiruction 6,500,000 1,620,708 5,626,523 4,684,060 578,252
Small Drainage 264,814 73,200 207,567 134,387
tmprovemsanis Bishops Lodge Rd. 150.000 142,834 142,834 .
Camino Rael River 154,352 87,511 87.511 -
Airport Irnprovemens 18,200 240 240 - -
Airport tmprovements 101,800 13.787 . 13,787
Airport Improvements 3,947 834 1.688 1013 278
Alrport improvements 450,000 3,426 7,580 4,662 499
Alrport (mprovements 313,500 245317 251,865 6,538
Alcpont improvements 181,900 137,077 183,981 26,004
Alrpan bnprovements 71,004 54 66.618 65,7186 154
Alrporl Improvemes 15,000 . - 12,077 12,077
TOTAL Highway and Transportation Department S 8,608,445 $ 1,604,957 $ 6,565,261 § 5,768,217 § 809,013
N.M. DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM
Cresllve Tourism 2.137 . - - .
Beautification and Litter Control Program 33,300 14,961 31,255 27,389 11,085
TOTAL N.M. Department of Tourism S 35437 § 14961 $ 31,255 3 27,389 § 11.086
(continued)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ
SCHEDULE OF OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
June 30, 2012
{UNAUDITED]
Csaah/Accrued Cash/Accrued
Grantor Stata or (Deferred) Cash or or {Deferred)
Program Name Program or Rovenue at Recelpts  Disbursements/  Revenue at
Grant Number Award Amount July1,2011  Recognized Expenditures  June 30, 2012
N.M. DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
Historical Preservation s 4,000 S § s 4000 § 4,000
TOTAL Department of Cultural Affairs $ 4,000 5 . - $ 4,000 § 4,000
N.M. ENERGY, MINERALS, NATURAL RESOURCES
Fire Hazard Reduction Grants s 150,000 R 78565 § 137820 $ 132022 8 70,767
Sanma Fe River Teall 815,000 B 66,245 66,245 -
TOTAL Energy, Minerals, Natural Regources s 865,000 s 76,565 § 204,085 § 198,267 § 70,767
STATE AGENCY ON AGING
Senior Companion Program s 123,534 s 8,609 § 126203 $ 123634 § 8,750
Sepior Employment Program 34,724 4242 34,388 34,724 4,578
Foster Grandparent Progiam 117,576 4,818 103,884 117,676 18,710
Ratired Senlor Voluntesr Program 34,845 3,820 38,466 34,845 -
HB-2- Nutrillon 175174 42,764 210,965 176174 6,883
HB-2- In Home Support 128,484 1,321 136,004 128,484 3,711
HB-2- Assisted Transporiation 37,148 - 34,230 37,148 2,910
State Area On Aging CapHal improvements 267,500 . 29,490 29,480
Mary Ester Gonzales Senioyr Center 128467 . 40,017 40917
Mary Ester Gonzales Senlor Center 273,000 - 27,684 40,6803 12,716
TOTAL State Agency on Aging $ 1,320,452 ] 76274 § 712001 § 762,435 § 126,768
COUNTY Of SANTA FE
5080 b - § - 8 5860 § 5,880
Seailor Program-County Grant 185,482 185,492 165,492 >
Southside Library 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 .
Santa Fe Paratransit 026,011 98,011 - . 968,011
Acroyo Chimiso Trall 205,000 75,868 198,679 122,811 -
Trals and Bike Paths 115,878 102,282 102,282 -
Acequia Tralls 94,322 84,322 84,322 -
Santa Fe River and Ra)l Trait 4,809 - 4,899 4,809
Santa Fe Rail Yard-Park and Plaza 220,000 220,000 220,000 -
Santa Fe Rall Yard-Park end Plaza 200,000 200,000 200,000 -
TOTAL County of Santa Fe s 1,131,402 S 963,875 § 1,015,674 § 167,710 § 98,011
SANTA FE PUBLIC SCROOLS
Csossing Guards Grant S 170.576 $ - § 178578 % 178576 3
TOTAL Santa Fe Public 8chools s 178,876 3 - § 179878 § 179,576 & -
{continued)
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDRULE OF OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
June 30, 2012
(UNAUDITED)

Cash/Accrued Cash/Accrued
Grantor Stete or (Deferred) Cash or or {Deferred)
Program Name Program or Revenue at Recelpts  Disbursements/  Revenue at
Grant Number Award Amount July 1,2011  Recognized Expenditures  June 30. 2012
NM. DEPARTMENT OF FINANGE AND ADMINISTRATION
400th Anniversary License Plales 7.000 - 7,000 7,000
New Mexico Stale Library 41,925 . -
La Familia 966,000 . 92,838 82,838 -
€l Museo Culturel 222,750 91,872 91,672 - -
Sama Fe River and Rall Trails 700,000 31,735 31,736 . -
Genoveva Chavez Community Center 215,000 22,053 75,367 53,314
TOTAL Dept. of Finance and Administration $ 1,582,876 S 123,407 § 245208 $ 176,208 § 63,214
NM FINANCE AUTHORITY
NMFA 2382 ADW b 702,590 s 67,028 % 67,026 % s
NMFA t70-WYTB 4,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,600 . .
NMFA 171-WTB 1,324,480 183,524 311,140 202,755 75,146
NMFA 203-WTB 1,600,000 - - 88.383 98.363
NMFA 2362-DW 320,138 132,602 - 148,135 280,737
TOTAL NM Mortgage Finance Authority $ 7,847,988 § 2,383,169 § 2,376,168 § 449,273 § 454,286
NM ARTS COMMISSION
Community Galligry FY08-10 s 1.712 3 - $ - § S 1 -
Community Gallery FY10-11 S 7.840 s - § 4440 § 11234 § 8,794
TOTAL NM Arts Commlssion s 9,652 $ = 4440 § 11,234 % 6,784
OTHER
New Maxico Slate University-Natlonal Diabetes Program  § 13,445 s - 8 11,445 § 11,445 -
TOTAL Other 3 3 -8 N - 8 .
GRAND TOTAL & 22,203,128 s 6,223,298 $11,325,736 § 7,734,466 § 1.832,0‘56_.
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CITY OF SANTAFE
SCHEQULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FISCAL YEAH ENOED
_duns 30,2003 ; -
CasvAtenod oy CashlAgerued
Fudaraf Granior! Fedears| Prss-Through Fedeani or |Deferred) Cash R or 10 )
Paes-Through Granwr! CFDA Gantors Frogram or Revenue &l Racelpls Disbursamenis/ Revenue at
Program br Clusiar Titie — — Numbar _Nuinber Ay!_;_ng_hmo_u_m July V, 2013 Recogalzed Expendliutes Juna :D‘_?ﬂ1 _
Prisary Doveramant
DEPARTHENT OF MTGUSING ANO URBAN OEVELOPMENT
Depeament ol Housing ang Urban Development Diredt Propams.
COBRG-Enimemeant and (UD-Administered) Small Cies Clusler
Communily Develop Block Gran 14218 BOAMDLI50003 s SB2208 5§ o008 % 30508 3 Y
Community Develop Bloch Granl 4218 G1OMCAS000 £25,163 A%8.443 525,163 295,720 .
Communily Devalop Block Granl 4218 BIIMGIS0003 524,076 . 152,672 84,544
Neighborheod Slatiizalion Program e 218 0R-p2E0 30,697 768U &
Yolsl CIBGE | 30 (HUD-A tereg) Small Sliles Clustar = I TE2 448 AR X el
Shitlier Plus Care Grafly
Sheller Plug 14 238 NMOOEECEED] 1003 155 684 118,823 147,535 24,700
SEheller Plus 14 238 HMOO34CERD1 1003 235 164 200,766 234,256 XEED
Sheiler Plug 14 238 NMDOZSCES01 1003 134, 404 142,653 133,800 14,147
Shisller Plus 14238 NMOOZECES011003 224,750 192,266 2135 28,068
Shiotler Piug 14 238 NMO2CED1-008 T10.E3S 9050 33,201 28 248 -
Shafter Pius 14 238 NMZOCEBO10802 Y3500 11,605 11.604
Shallet Plus 14 238 NMOG34CER010802 233412 22, 154 A2.154
GShaller Plus 14 238 NMOQZECESD10802 223,080 25851 25,65
Shalier Pius 14 238 NIAO2C7.01.00Y 3660 4075 a4 55,859 7,551
Sheler Phis 14 238 NMD04GCER010900 324,360 NS 47435 13451 415
Shalter Blus 1% 238 NMDD4BCERO 10907 B, TE0 667 2 10,507 L ’:l,ﬂi‘. L 10 I_‘
Tolal Sneller Plus Qare Grants T2V SE [TLRH B51.38% [EEHES!
Department al M. fng and Urban Dovelopmeil 3 2530463 % 507,376 $ 1751418 3 jaed y 195 805
DEFARTMENT OF INTERIOR
Natlonal Park Serviee
Passed (heough NM Slale Hislntic Presermvation

Histafic Pregervation 15804 35-09. 21534 05 1 | B72 5 1572 3 VET? 3 .

Prince Park R770010701G . BA% 15 ET8 16470
Dopanqent of Imedar b 15548 1 1,672 ] 1672 § iBATE K 15,57
US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Fassendhegugh Mt Childien Youth 2na Famllies
duvenile Jusiice « Continuwm VW1 16571 11.6a0- 12430 25,000 24,842 42,443
Juvenitg Jushce « Canlinuur 10711 16521 VIES0- 12431 233.0m 56,503 22525 37,08y
Total pasasd Iniough NM Chilgren Youlh and Families S5.00 | ) Sar 107 350 =00
Pasaea Ihrough NM Cnme Viclims Rogaralion Commlazion
Recovary 83 STOP Violenza Againsl Women Gralil 16 806 2008 WF.AX-QD10 41322 1 82
Tolal prssod-nrough N Came Vichims Regatalion Cammiisian 31907 1 L7 o
Domeslic Violence and Ssxuai Assauli Probatlan Dfficels 18 £80 2000-WE-AX-0048 SO0, 000 62724 B2 224 12t 440 121,440
T . 62,224 €223 120440 121,440
U Depanmant of Junlica s 1121840 % 188747 § 406,089 § 377,743 § |53é2!
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORYATICN
Fedars) Avjalian Adminlsiialinn Direed Frogiam
Alrrodt Improvement Grant 434 20 106 AlP 3.05-0047-034-2010 450,000 112,255 243,975 (75,088 03,369
Airpan Wvprovement Grant 35 20 106 AR 3-05.0037.025-2010 10RARG 9{, 708 683,419 42,280 10570
Adtport Imprevemen! Grani £38 20 106 AP 2.06.0037-005.2010 2704, 1687 2467 Bad 2 A0% T 1579
Yolal Fedaral Aviation Adminisicallan Direel Pragiam 3257887 163,965 “:BD3,078 27 e 75516
Diepatinent of Teansparlalian Disel Program
Egcllon 5215 (LARC) 04616 HMagX 100 32026 168,462 - 298,273 133 181 80,373
Seclion £316 (LARC) 20516 NMITHD22 ,949 8,549 6,249
Seclion 5316 (LARC) W46 NM2ON0a3 05,000 65,000 65,000
Setiion 5316 [LARC) PR NMEQROBE Y42 5492 JIEME UE e
TYatal Deganimoni of Tranapdralien Direct Fiagram. 579467 28 457 408285 193 181 80373
Passagihrough N M Highway and Tionspodahon Depatment
Highway and Planning Chesiec
Seclion 112 20705 51,521 21860 240,529 B3B3
Tofal Highway and Planning Clustar, 61,921 218,514 247 529 03 1%
Seclion 5303 0%/10 20 %05 MOA # MODA6! 21476 10,435 1161
- TINATE 12435 et
Frdemel Transi Clusiar
Rigelinoers 10111 20507 TPO-7748(3) &7H53 24978 67,050 53,578 22,456
Sechion 5309 20500 NMSaX004 700,000 B35045 640,174 255
Sechon 5308 20600 NMO4 X008 264,000 2126 2128

22 20 567 MMODKD75 1,115,858 V61,406 151,408 .

Seciion 5307 - Oporatiog 20 507 NMOJODAS 4016 4015 4018

Seclith 5307 - Operaling 20307 NMO0A 101 1335413 1,322,060 ), 228,485 13,354 3 928

Zattion 5307 - Operaling 20 507 NMO3-005E 114,840 £e.03¢ £3.038

Section 5307 - Operaling 20 507 NMBOX 106 1,300,335 1,350,336 1 AD0 X6

Tobrl Fadaral Transi Slustar: : 1443 704 1.336,035
Yolal Dapanmen! ol Transpostelion passad-hzauyit 2,485 415 1500648 5 a3V I3h
Departmant of Tianspanmion ¥ AB00750 8 __§ s T 410480 § 1,687,626

212

(coalinued)

{conlifiyed)



CITY OF SANTA FE
SCHEDULE Of EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED

- = = June 39, 2012
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CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

JUNE 30, 2012

General

The following is a reconciliation of the tolal Federal Awards of the City of Santa Fe

for the year ended June 30, 2012:
City of Santa Fe Federal Expenditures as reported on page 212:

Tatal Federal Expenditures of the Primary Government

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Supplemental Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is
presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting , which is described in note 1

to the City's Comprehensive Anpual Financia) Report.

Relationship to the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report:

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Special Revenue Funds
Community Development Grants
Community Development Block Grants

Shelter Plus
Shelter Plus
Shelter Plus
Shelier Plus
Shelter Plus
Sheiter Plus
Shelier Plus
Shelter Plus

U.S. Department of Interior
Special Revenue Funds
Nationat Park Grants
Prince Park

U.S. Departinent of Justice
Special Revenue Grants
Law Enforcement Grants
Juveniia Justice - Continuym

Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Probation

U.S. Department of Transportation
Enterprise Fund -Alrport
Airport improvement Granls
Airport Improvement

Enterprise Fund - Transit Bus System
Welfare to Work (JARC)

14.218

14.238
14,238
14.238
14,238
14.238
14,238
14.238
14.238

15.804

18.523
16.580

20.106

20.518

3

8,264,153

$

8,264,153

AMOUNT

562,259

141,536
234,286
133.800
221,351
24,241
65,889
49,451
10,831

16,876

256,303
121,440

2,716,631

199,181



CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Speclal Revenue Fund
Transponation Grants
Section 112
Section 5303
Ridefinders
Section 5309
Section 5307 - Operating

U.S. Department of Army Corps of Engineers
Enterprise Fund - Water Division
Water Division Grants
US Dept. of Amoy Corps of Engineers

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Special Revenue Funds
Senlor Citizens Grants

Title Il B

Title 1l C-1

Title Ill C-2

NSIP

Tile lILE

Corporation for National and Community Service
Special Revenue Funds
Sentor Citizens Grants
Foster Grandparent Program
Retired Senior Volunteer Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Special Revenue Funds
Emergency Management Granis
Emergency Management Performance
Emergency Management Performance

AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT GRANTS (ARRA)
Spedial Revenue Funds
ARRA - Energy Efflciency Bulldings - Administered by
ARRA - Energy Efficlency & Conservation Block Grant
ARRA - Pavement Resurfacing
ARRA - Section 5309
ARRA - Cops Hiring Recovery Program
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20.205
20.505
20.507
20.500
20.507

81.108

93.044
93.045
93.045
83.083
93.052

94.002
894.002

97.042
97.067

81.128
81.128
20.208
81.041
16.710

TOTAL

240,529
10,435
65.579

2,381
1,375,744

88,785

137,491
72,498
31,199

141,955
76,340

25,868
29,684

6,808
172,666

242,582
3,705
59,566
259,864
474,301

8,264,153

$

8,264,153
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and City Counci)
City of Santa Fe

Santa Fe, New Mexico

and Hector H. Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

We have audited the financial statements of the govermnmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, the budgetary
comparisons of the general fund and major special revenue funds, and the combining and
individual funds and related budgetary comparisons presented as supplementa) information of
the City of Santa Fe, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report
thercon dated February 19, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Stundards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the City of Santa Fe is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
intetnal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
City of Santa Fe's intemal control over financial reporting as a basts for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Santa Fe’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City of Santa Fe’s internal coantrol over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the City of Santa Fe's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficicncies or material
weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies,
or maternial weaknesses have been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above.

A significant deficiency is a deficicncy or a combination of deficiencies in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies and can be referenced as findings 06-
05, 11-01, 12-03, and 12-04.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Santa Fe's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opiniont on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
instances of noncomphance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as finding 11-04.

We also noted certain other matters that are required to be reported pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards paragraphs 5.14 and S.16, and pursuant to Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978,
which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as findings
06-06, 12-01, and 12-02.

The City of Santa Fe's responses to the findings indentified in our audit are descnibed in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the City of Santa
Fe’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the City Council,
others within the City of Santa Fe, Department of Finance and Administration, the State Audilor,
the New Mexico Legislature, and applicable federal grantors and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

9kl Gl

Atkinson & Co., Ltd.
Albuguerque, New Mexico
February 19, 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT
ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Santa Fe

Santa Fe, New Mexico

and Hector H. Balderas

New Mexico State Auditor

Compliance

We have audited the City of Santa Fe’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the City of Santa Fe's major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2012, The City of Santa Fe's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Santa Fe’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Santa Fe's corapliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliauce in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to fipancial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued.by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requircments
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Santa Fe's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Santa Fe's compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, the City of Santa Fe complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and matenal effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. However, the results of our auditing
procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to
be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and gquestioned costs as items 11-04, 11-06, 12-03, and 12-04.
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Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the City of Santa Fe is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and graats
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of
Santa Fe’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that coutd have a direct and
matcrial effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on intemal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Santa Fe’s intenal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not aliow management or employees, in the normat course of performing
their assigned functions, to preveat, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A materiul weakness in internal
control over compliance 1s a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requiremnent of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis.

Ouwr consideration of internal control over compliance was for the hmited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to 1dentify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or matenal
weaknesses. We did not identfify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we
copsider to be maternial weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 06-05, 11-01,
11-06, 12-03, and 12-04. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakaess in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
ZOVernance.

The City of Santa Fe’s responses to the findings identified in oor audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the City of Santa Fe's
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the City Council,
others within the City of Santa Fe, the State Auditor, the New Mexico Legislature, and
applicable federal grantors and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be

used by anyone other than thcse specified parties.
—
9Kt GO

Atkinson & Co., Ltd.
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Fcbruary 19, 2013
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City of Santa Fc

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Summary of Audit Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
» Material weakness(es) identified? No
s Significant deficiency(ies) identificd? Yes
Noncompliance material to financial

statements noted? No
Federal Awards
Internal control over financial reporting:
e Matenal wealmess(es) identified? No
s Significant deficiency(ies) identificd? Yes
Type of auditor’s report issued on

compliance for major programs: Unqualifted
Any audit findings disclosed that are required

to be reported in accordance with Section

510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? Yes

ldentification of major programs:
CFDA Number

14.218
14238
16.710
20.507
81.041
81.128
93.various

Name of Federal Program o1 Cluster

CDBG - Entitlement and Grants Cluster

Shelter Plus Care

Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants
Federal Transit Clustey — Formula Grants

Section 5309

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Graot

Aging Cluster (93.044, 93.045, 93.053)

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

type A and type B programs:

$300,000



City of Santa Fe

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

I. Summary of Audit Results — Continued

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

No

I1. Findines - Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Andit

CDBG - Entitlement and Grants Cluster

Sheitor Plus Care

Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants
Federal Transit Cluster — Formula Grants

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant

Aging Cluster

[I1. Status of Prior Audit Findings

06-05 Due Datc of Audit Report

06-06 Budget Overages

08-04 IT Policies and Procedures

11-01 Improper Cutoff

11-02 Capital Asset Inventory Obscrvation

11-03 Federal Grant Reporting

11-04 Federal Grant Cost Principles (Time Certification)
11-05 Federal Grant Monitoring

11-06 Federal Grant Procurement

IV. Current Audit Findimgs

Questioned
Costs

None
None
None
None
None
None

Repeated and Modified
Repeated and Modified
Cleared
Repeated and Modified
Cleared
Cleared
Repeated and Modified
Cleared
Repcated and Modified

Financial Statement Findings Required by Government Auditing Standards

06-05 Due Date of Audit Report (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)
11-01 Improper Cutoff (Repeated and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

Findings in Accordance with 2.2.2, NMAC

06-06 Budgetary Compliance (Repeated and Modified) (Non-Compliance)

12-01 Professional Services Procurement (Non-Compliance)
12-02 Purchase Order Authorizations (Non-Compliance)
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

IV. Current Audit Findings - Continued

Findings in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

11-04 Federal Grant Cost Principles (Time Certification) — COPS Hiring Recovery Program 16.710
and Aging Cluster (Repeated and Modified) (Non-Compliance)

11-06 Federal Grant Procurcment — Energy Efficiency and Conscrvation Block Grant Program
81.128 and Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 (Repeated
and Modified) (Significant Deficiency)

12-03 Federal Grant Cash Management — Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant
Program 81.128 and Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants 16.710
(Significant Deficiency)

12-04 Data Collection Form Submission — All Federal Awards (Significant Deficiency)
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE QF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
06-05 DUE DATE OF AUDIT REPORT (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY)

Condition:
The June 30, 2012 audit report was NOT filed with the State Auditor by the statutory deadline. The
report was not submitted until March 5, 2013.

Criteria;

According to the State Auditor rule NMAC 2.2.2.9.A, the audited financial statements are due by
December | following the fiscal year-end which would be December 1, 2012 for the year under audit. A
stated goal for the City, the finance department, the audit committee and governing officials was to
continue to improve its timing for completion of the CAFR so as to file on time for FY'12.

Effect:

The City 1s not ity compliance with State Avditor Rule NMAC 2.2.2,9A for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2012. The usgers of the financial statements such as legislators, creditors, bondholders, state and
federal grantors, oversight agencies, etc., do not have timely audit reports and financial statements for
their review. Late audit reports could have an effect on state and federal funding and the City’s internal
budgeting.

Cause:

Certain planning, single audit, debt, lcases, and other test work were not completed before the main
fieldwork start date of October 2012. Reconciliation related to accounts receivable and capital assets
required additional time to complete and additional time to make correcting entries. There was a
sipnificant delay in providing the auditors with information to test capital assets, including significant
time to reconcile and provide an accurate detail of construction in progress activity. The Senior Manager
on the engagement left the audit firm in mid-December affecting the final completion date. Milestone
scheduling and timing objectives were not fully utilized as an engagement control device.

Recommendation,
Based on the stated causes the following plan is offered by the City of Santa Fe Finance Departent in

discussion with external auditors

1. A master milestone schedule will be drafted which will outline the significant steps and timing
for major engagement tasks. External auditors and the finance department will have input into
the milestone schedule content. Tasks and responsibilities for auditors and City financial staff
wil] be specified.

2. Initial steps of the master milestone schedule include engagement planning, and single audit test
work, intermal control update documentation, new debt issued or refinanced, significant
ordirances relevant to FY'13 and other significant initiatives and transactions. Initial tasks could
begin 10 June 2013 and continue into July.
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
- CONTINUED

06-05 DUE DATE OF AUDIT REPORT (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY) - CONTINUED

3. Reconciliation of the most significant areas, cash, accounts recetvable, capital assets, accounts
payable and payroll will have target reconciliation dates that are agreed to by external auditors
and City finance staff.

4. The master milestone schedule will be monitored by the internal auditor and audit committee.

5. Items slowing down the complction process shall be identified at periodic stages for their
consideration by City staff and the internal auditor for their solution and insight that might be
gained about operations. Email reporting of pending items will be performed and progress
mecetings will occur every two weeks or upon request.

6. The financial statements shall bc prepared by the extemal auditor which represents a transfer of
significant work to the external auditor from the finance department which should relieve the
magnitude of tasks facing the finance department in a concentrated time period after year end.

7. All participants and users of the audit agree that December 1, 2013 will be the latest date for
filing the audit.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

While the City of Santa Fe finance staff made every effort to accomplish getting the Audit in on time,
staff managed to tum in the audit at about the samc time as they did last year. Staff still must work with
the external auditor on procedures and processes for audit data gathering and completion. The City of
Santa Fe finance staff accepts and will follow the detailed recommendations of the external auditor in
relation to this finding including having the external auditor complete the financials and having the
internal auditor monitor the progress.

Point of Contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
- CONTINUED

11-01 IMPROPER CUTOFF (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY)

Condition:

During our audit we noted multiple instances in which transactions related to periods other than fiscal
year 2012 were recorded. Four cost additions totaling $85,297 for projects in the general fund were
recorded during fiscal year 2012; however, the costs were actually incurred during fiscal year 2011.

Criteria:

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to governmental entities specify that
expenses a should be recognized when obligations are incurred, usually when goods are transferred or
scrvices are rendered.

Cause:
The capital assets were recorded in the incorrect time period due to deficiencies in the cash disbursement

approval process.

Effect:
Beginning capital assets were understated.

Recommendation:
We rccommend that management re-evaluate the processes of transaction recording and review (o
ensure that transactions are being recorded in the proper period in accordance with GAAP.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action.
The City finance staff will continue to train and work diligently with departments to reduce these
instances and will continue to do so.

Point of Contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
Robert Rodarte, Purchasing Director
Public Work Department (CIP)



City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINDINGS [N ACCORDANCE WITH 2.2.2. NMAC
06-06 BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE (NON-COMPLIANCE)

Condition:
During our testwork over budgetary compliance for the year ended June 30, 2012, we noted the
following budget overages for the City.

' Reporting Budgetary Final Actual Overage |

Unit Level ~ Budget Amount | Amount ‘
| CIP Reallocation fund—expenditures | Fund ] Levpl _ . 7,031 7 03_1 |
| U Union Sick Leave Bank—operating expenses | Division Level | - 114952 | 114,952 |
| Santa Fe Health/Dental | Division Level | 18,112,012 | 18, 780,288 | 668,706 ‘

In addition, there were funds that had budgeted expenditures excecd budgeted revenues, transfers and
beginning fund balance. The following special revenue funds were non-compliant: Capital Equipment
Reserve Fund budgeted shortfall was $1,334; Economic Development Fund budgeted shortfall was
$343,702; Environmental Services Fund budgeted shortfall was $13,219; City Drainage Projects Fund
budgeted shortfall was $193,732; NEA Grants Fund budgeted shortfall was $1. The capital projects
funds that were non-compliant; Special Projects Fund budgeted shortfall was $401,705; City Parks
Improvements budgeted shortfall was $379,809. The entcrprise funds that were pon-compliant:
Municipal Recreation Complex budgeted shortfall was $383,692; Solid Waste Management budgeted
shortfall was $1,293,291.

Criteria:

New Mexico State Statue 6-6-6 NMSA 1978 requires that local government spending does not exceed
budgeted amounts, unless approved budget adjustments are made. State law mandates that
municipalities develop and operate within the confines of a balanced budget. Proprietary fund budgets
prepared in accordance with GAAP should consist of alf items of expense, including depreciation.

Effect:

The possibility existed for the City to incur a significant budget overage that would have had financial
impact. The City is not in compliance with state statutes.

Cause:

Adjustments of budgeted and actual expenditures were not completed during the year for certain funds.
Depreciation was not budgeted in proprietary funds, causing some to exceed budgeted operating
€XPenses.
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2.2.2. NMAC - CONTINUED
06-06 BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE (NON-COMPLIANCE) - CONTINUED

Recommendation.

Management should update policies and procedures that specifically include reviews that compare actual
to budget expenditures, including a review of budgeted revenues, expenditures, and fund balance.
Depreciation should be budgeted for in proprietary funds in accordance with the City policy of preparing
GAAP-based budgets.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

Budget overages were reduced to 2 from the 2011 number of 12. The City will continue to implement
controls, processes, and procedures to both rcduce and eliminate this finding. The City will continue to
review budgets in hight of revenue, expenditures, and fund balances.

Point of Contact:
Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Cal Probasco, Budget Director

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

11-04 FEDERAL GRANT COST PRINCIPLES (TIME CERTIFICATION)
(NON-COMPLIANCE)

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Justice

Title: Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants (Cops Hiring Recovery Program)
CFDA Number: 16.710

Award Period: 7-1-2009 to 6-30-2012

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Huinan Services
Tirle: Aging Cluster

CIFDA Number: 93.044, 93.045, 93.053

Award Period: 7-1-2011 to 6-30-2012

Condition.

For all applicable items tested for compliance with cost principle requirements with respect to the
Federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act grant used to fund the Cops Hiring Recovery
program, and the US Department of Health and Human Services grants funding the Aging Cluster, we
identified a lack of time certification. The City did not require certifications signed by the employee or
their respective supervisors certifying that cach employee worked solely on this program for those
instances where employces were dedicated to a particular federal program.
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIF1ED - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 - CONTINUED

11-04 FEDERAL GRANT COST PRINCIPLES (TIME CERTIFICATION)
(NON-COMPLIANCE) - CONTINUED

Criteria:

According to OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments,
where employees are expected to work solely on a single Federal award or cost objective, charges for
their salaries and wages will be supported by periodic certifications that the employees worked solely on
that program for the period covered by the certification. These certifications are to be prepared at least
semi-annually and signed by the employee or supervisory official having firsthand knowledge of the
work performed by the employee.

Effect.

Without approved certifications, the City could not substantiate whether the employee was charged
appropriately to the correct grant and there is an increased possibility the program will not be able to
continue to receive funding if compliance requirements arc not met.

Cause:

The City believes that time sheets arc sufficient for time certification as 100% of the employec’s time
relates to the grant. As such, they do not believe time certifications are nccessary; however, the cost
circular specifically requires time certifications to be completed and kept on file.

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation:
Program management should establish a policy that requires all employees working under federal
programs to certify their time worked related to the applicable program on a semi-annual basis.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

The City of Santa Fe will continue to require time and attendance logs for employees. To ensure
compliance with all grants, the financc department will coptinue to work with departments to have
employees certify and document by signature that their time was attributed to a specific grant.

Point of Contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
Police Department

Community Department (Seniors)
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 - CONTINUED
11-06 FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY)

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Energy

Title: Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant
CFDA Number: 81.128

Award Period: 10-13-2009 to 10-12-2012

Funding Agency. U.S. Depariment of Housing and Urban Development
Title: CDBG — Entitlement and Grants Cluster

CI’DA Number: 14.218

Award Period. 7-1-2011 to 6-30-2012

Condition:

For 9 of 10 transactions tested for procurement requirements with respect to the Community
Development Block Grant, and the Federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act grant used to
fund the Energy Bfficiency Program we identified a lack of verification that contracted parties are not
excluded, suspended, or debarred in accordance with the Excluded Parties List Sysiem (EPLS). We
tested two vendors that were contracted with by the program to provide materials and services in excess
of $25,000 (covered transactions) and identified that no documentation was retained to show verification
to ensure the vendors were not included, excluded, suspended, or debarred.

Criteria:

According to OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, when a non-federal enters into a covered
transaction with another entity, the first entity must verify the second entity is pot excluded, suspended
or debarred. This verificattion can be completed through one of three methods, including such
documentation in the agreement or contract entered into with the entity, by checking the EPLS at
https://www.epls.goV/, or by receiving a certification from the entity.

Effect:
If venification is not completed or documented therc is an increased possibility that the program is
entering into transactions with an cxcluded, suspended, or debarred enfity which could lead to loss of

funding.
Cause:
Program managers are not rctaining documentation to evidence that the required verification was

performed.

Questioned Costs: None
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS-REPEATED AND MODIFIED - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 - CONTINUED
11-06 FEDERAL GRANT PROCUREMENT (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY) - CONTINUED

Recommendation:

Program management should establish a step in the procurement process that requires verification of the
entity they intend to contract with against the EPLS and include such documentation in the procurement
file.

Views of Responsible Officials and Plarmed Corrective Action:

The City has cstablished and will monitor more closely the procedures for grant approval/procurement
processes that ensures verification of the cntity they intend to contract with against the EPLS and
inctude such documentation in the procurement file.

Point of Contacl:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director

Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director

Robert Rodarte, Purchasing Director

Housing and Community Development Department
Police Department

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2.2.2. NMAC
12-01 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROCUREMENT (NON-COMPLIANCE)

Condition:

The City of Santa Fe expended $17,634 in March and June of 2012 principally for paramedic training
with the Santa Fe Community College in FY 12, The paramedic training graduation certificates for the
specific individuals were granted for one individual in 2009, five individuals in 2010, and one individual
in 2011. The invoices for the training program used to support the expenditures for the same individuals
were dated in 2008 and 2009. There was not a clear demonstration of costs of these programs, the
periods that they pertained to and certain costs of these programs were paid after the fact up to two years
after the trainings were completed based on the documentation that we saw.,
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2.2.2. NMAC - CONTINUED
12-01 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROCUREMENT (NON-COMPLIANCE) - CONTINUED

Criteria:

According to the City of Santa Fe Procurement Code section 24, Procurement of Professional Services
Under $30,000, professional service agreements are required for all training when a contractor is hired
to do specific training for the goveming body or City employees. Additionally, City Manager approval
is required for all professional service agreements between $5,000 and $30,000. The required
professional services agreement should include docurmentation which defines the scope of the services to
be performed as well as the costs of the services to be provided. It does not appear that proper
documentation was obtained for these training services.

Cause:
The City Fire Department has represented that it had trouble getting a correct billing from the Santa Fe
Community College for an extended period of time.

Lffect.

Documentation in connection with this {raining program did not fully support the costs and time penods
of the program creating a departure from procurement standards and an increased possibility of
inappropriate expenditures.

Recommendation:

We recominend that the procurement of future training programs with this entity adhere to the
requirements of section 24 of the City Procurement Code for trainings to remove uncertainty from the
cost and time period of professional services obtained.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corvective Action:
All departments withio the City of Santa Fe will adhere to section 24 of the procurement code such that
uncertainty related to the cost and time period of professional services is clearly documented.

Point of contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
Robert Rodarte, Purchasing Officer

Fire Department



City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2.2.2. NMAC - CONTINUED
12-02 PURCHASE ODER AUTHORIZATIONS (NON-COMPLIANCE)

Condition.

In connection with review of the Auto X training class conducted by the City Fire Department, we
reviewed certain invoices and purchased orders for training class disbursements. In 2 out of 3 items
tested totaling approximately $12,000, the request date of the purchase order was after the class dates of
September 27-30, 2012. The disbursements appcared reasonable and necessary.

Criteria:
City of Santa Fe procurement code specifies that a purchase order is required before the service or
praduct is acquired for control and authorization purposcs.

Cause:
The City Fire Department did not initiate the puschase order process at the proper time.

Effect:

The two disbursements are out of compliance with City of Santa Fe procurement policy. The protections
of the purchase order control procedure were not applied before the incurring of expenditure which
increases the possibility of an inappropriate expenditure.

Recommendation:

It is reemphasized that Purchase orders should be obtained in advance for all department activity. This
should be monitored by Fire Department management, the purchasing department, and other responsible
officials.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

The finance department will reemphasize and repeat that al] purchase orders must be obtained in
advance of any departmenta! activity. This will be monifored through the specific departments, the
purchasing department, and other responsible officials.

Point of Contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
Robert Rodarte, Purchasing Officer

Fire Department
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
12-03 FEDERAL GRANT CASH MANAGEMENT (SIGNLIFICANT DEFICIENCY)

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Energy

Title: Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant
CFDA Number; 81.128

Award Period: 10-13-2009 to 10-12-2012

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Justice

Title: Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants
CFDA Number: 16.710

Award Period. 7-1-2009 to 6-30-2012

Condition:

For 4 of 4 transactions tested for procurement requirements with respect to the Federal American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act grant used to fund the Energy Efficiency Program and the Public Safety
Parmership and Community Policing Program, we identified that there are no review or approval
procedures in place for the reimbursement request process.

Criteria:

According to OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, the individual State/local departments or
agencies are responsible for the performance or administration of Federal awards. It is the responsibility
of the local government to be sure that there arc procedures in place to ensure the accuracy ang validity
of reimbursement requests.

Effect:

Noncompliance with cash management requirements may occur and not be detected and corrected in a
timely manner.

Cause:
Management has not established appropriate internal controls over cash management.

Questioned Costs: None
Recommendation:
Program management should establish a policy that requires all reimbursement requests to be reviewed

and approved by an individual working in the programm other than the individual who submits the
reimbursement request.
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 - CONTINUED

12-03 FEDERAL GRANT CASH MANAGEMENT (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY) -
CONTINUED

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

The finance departinent will reemphasize and repeat the policy that requires all reimbursement requests
to be reviewed and approved by at least one individual working in the program, other than the individual
who submits the reimbursement request, that all purchase orders must be obtained in advance of any
departmental activity. This will be monitored through the specific departments, the purchasing
department, and other responsible officials. Currently, the responsible staff creates and approves the
documentation, provides that documentation to the appropriate financial analyst and that analyst
provides then information to the finance depariment director.

Point of Contact.

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director

Mrs. Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Direclor
Robert Rodarte, Purchasing Officer

Housing and Communtty Development Department
Police Department

12-04 DATA COLLECTION FORM SUBMISSION (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY)

Funding Agency: All Funding Agencies
Title: All Federal Award Programs
CFDA Number: All CFDA Numbers

Condition:
The fiscal year 2011 data collection form was submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) on
April 9, 2012, after the required deadline of March 31, 2012, nine months after the fiscal year-end.

Criteria:

OMB Circular A-133 section 320(a) requires the data collection form to be submiited within the earlier
of 30 days afier receipt of the auditor's report(s) or nine months after the end of the audit period.

Effect:

The City did not meet the filing deadline due to lack of compliance with filing requirements.

Cause:
Unknown
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City of Santa Fe
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - CONTINUED

FINDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 - CONTINUED

12-04 DATA COLLECTION FORM SUBMISSION (SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY) -
CONTINUED

Questioned Costs: None

Recommendation:
We recommend that the City monitor the submission process to ensure that the data collection form 1s

prepared and submitted timely. This recommendation must be implemented in conjunction with the
timely completion of the financial statements and required annual audit.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:

The finance department makes every effort to complete the required reports on time; however, this
report was filed as soon as the State Auditor released the audit report. We will try to file the report
before March 31, 2013.

Point of Contact:

Dr. Melville L. Morgan, Finance Director
Teresita Garcia, Assistant Finance Director
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City of Santa Fe
EXIT CONFERENCE

For the year ended June 30, 2012
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An exit conference was held on February 11, 2013, to discuss the audit. The following individuals were
in attendance:

City of Santa Fe

Bill Dimas

Dr. Melville L. Morgan
Teresita Garcia

Robert Romero

Erica Martinez

Randy Randall
Hazeldine Romero
Liza Kerr

Independent Auditor

Martin Mathisen, CPA, CGFM
Sarah Brack, CPA, CGMA
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City Councilor

Finance Director

Assistant Finance Director
City Manager

Senior Financial Analyst
Audit Committee Member
Audit Committee Member
[nternal Auditor

Audit Director
Audit Senjor
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